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I, Alexander Janghorbani, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746, declare as follows:

1. . Iam Senior Trial Counsel in the Division of Enforcement (the “Division™). 1
submit this declaration in support of the Division’s Memorandum of Law in Support of Its
Motion to Preclude Respondents’ Advice of Counsel Defense and to Issue Subpoenas. Iam fully
familiar with the facts and circumstances herein.

2. Attached hereto as Exhibit A is a true and correct copy of the transcript of the
Prehearing Conference, dated September 12, 2016.
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Protass to Hon. James E. Grimes, September. 23, 2016.

4. Attached hereto as Exhibit C is a true and correct copy of e-mail correspondence

between Alexander Janghorbani and Harlan Protass, dated September 23-24, 2016.
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Margaret D. Farrell to Donald F. (“Jay”) Lathen, dated December 20, 2012.

6. Attached hereto as Exhibit E is a true and correct copy of Respondents’ privilege
log produced to the Commission.

7. Attached hereto as Exhibit F is a true and correct copy of excerpts of the
investigative testimony of Donald F. Lathen, dated July 22 and 23, 2015.

8. Attached hereto as Exhibit G is a true and correct copy of a letter from Corey
Chivers to Kevin Galbraith, dated October 10, 2014.

9. Attached hereto as Exhibit H is a true and correct copy of a table titled “Attorney
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10.  Attached hereto as Exhibit I is a true and correct copy of correspondence between
Judith Weinstock and Harlan Protass, between June 22 and July 5, 2016.

11.  Attached hereto as Exhibit J is a true and correct copy of a letter from Harlan

Protass to Judith Weinstock, dated September 23, 2016.

12.  Attached hereto as Exhibit K is a true and correct copy of e-mail correspondence
between Alexander Janghorbani and Harlan Protass, between September 23 and 25, 2016.

13.  Attached hereto as Exhibit L is a true and correct copy of e-mail from Judith
Weinstock to Harlan Protass, dated September 13, 2016.

14.  Attached hereto as Exhibit M is a true and correct copy of e-mail correspondence
between Judith Weinstock and Harlan Protass, dated September 18, 2016.

15.  Attached hereto as Exhibit N is a true and correct copy of a letter from Harlan

Protass to Judith Weinstock, dated September 20, 2016.



16.  Attached hereto as Exhibit O is a true and correct copy of an e-mail from Nancy
Brown to Harlan Protass, dated September 21, 2016.

17.  Attached hereto as Exhibit P is a true and correct copy of a letter from Harlan
Protass to Nancy Brown, dated September 22, 2016.

18.  Attached hereto as Exhibit Q is a true and correct copy of an email from Jay
Lathen to Lindsey Allen, dated April 19, 2011, as well as an excerpt of the attached investor
presentation.

19, Attached hereto as Exhibit R are true and correct copies of requested subpoenas
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1 PROCEEDINGS

2 JUDGE GRIMES: Good afternoon. Today

3 is Monday, September 12th, 2016 and we're holding a

4  telephonic pre-hearing conference in securities and

5 Exchange Commission Administrative Proceeding, File

6 Number 3-17387. This is 1in the matter of three

7 respondents and they are ponald F. Lathen, Jr., Eden Arc
g Capital Management, LLC and Eden Arc Capital Advisors,

LLC.

10 My name 1is James Grimes. I'm the presiding

Page 1



Donald F. (_Jay_) Lathen, Jr., et al., Pre-Hearing Conference - vol. I.912.NY-013-17
11  administrative law judge in this matter.

12 For the record, could I have appearances of
13 counsel for the pivision of Enforcement, please.
14 MR. JANGHORBANI: Yes. Good afternoon, Your

15 Honor. Again, this is Alex Janghorbani and with me today
16 are my co-counsel Judith weinstock, Janna Berke and Nancy

17  Brown.

18 JUDGE GRIMES: Thank you very much. And then
19 for Respondents.

20 MR. PROTASS: Yes. Good afternoon, Judge

21 Grimes. This is Harlan Protass, P as in Peter, R-O-T, as
22 1in Thomas, A-S-S, from Clayman and Rosenberg. And with
23  me from my firm here are wayne Gosnell and Christina

24 Corcoran. And also present on the 1ine here with us is
25 Respondent Jay Lathen.

1 JUDGE GRIMES: A1l right. Thank you, Mr.
2 Protass. I appreciate that.
3 The purpose of today's conference is to discuss
4  the schedule for this proceeding .and how matters will be
5 handled, as well as to address any questions or concerns
6 the parties might have.
7 Let me just lay out for the record that by
8 letter the parties have informed me the Respondents were
9 served with the Order Institutinﬂ Proceedings on
10 August 17th, 2016. The parties have also agreed that the
11  hearing should be -- should take place in New York City,
12 which 1s perfectly fine with me. So that's where we'l
13  have it. And, interestingly, Respondents have exercised
14  their right to a hearing within 60 days of service of the
15 order Instituting Proceedings and based on that fact, the
16 parties have proposed starting the hearing on
17 October 17th, 2016 and have ?oint1y submitted a proposed
18 hearing schedule, which is also acceptable to me, and I'm
19 prepared to adopt it.
20 I just have_a few questions. The proposed
21  schedule does not include a date for exchanging exhibits.
22 Do the parties -- are exchanging exhibit 1ists sufficient
23  or did you mean not to include exchanging exhibits before
%4 Wﬁ ggt started? what's the Division have to say about
5 that?

1 MR. JANGHORBANI: Your Honor, this is Alex

2 Janghorbani for the Division again. Apologies if it

3 wasn't clear in the letter. At least our intention is

4  that the exchange of exhibit. Tists_would also include_the
5 exchange of exhibits and is normally done electronically

6 via disk or whatever.

7 JUDGE GRIMES: Right. OKaﬁ’ that's probably my
8 mistake. I just wanted to clarify that. .

9 Mr. Protass, does that sound all right to you?

10 MR. PROTASS: Yes, it does. That was our

11 understanding as well, Your Honor.

12 JUDGE GRIMES: Okay. Well then, I'm sure it
13 was just my mistake then.

14 Has the investigative file been made available?
15 MR. JANGHORBANI: It has, Your Honor. We made
16 the -- we produced, again in electronic form, our

17 investigative file on August 23rd.

18 " JUDGE GRIMES: And, Mr. Protass, I assume

19 you've had a chance to take a look at it?

20 MR. PROTASS: Yes, we have, Your Honor. Wwe've
21 received it and are going through it. It's a -- 1t's an
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22  extensive file. )

23 JUDGE GRIMES: Okay. A1l right. well, by way

24  of background and for the record, the Commission has

25 adopted new rules which will go into effect at the end of

1 september. The parties have informed me by letter that
2 Respondents want the old rules to apply. So, the old
3  rules will apply in this proceeding.
4 Let me just ask about service. Have the
5 parties agreed to serve each other by e-mail? I
6 assume -- I assume they have, but let me just clarify
7 that for the record. . o

8 MR. JANGHORBANI: Again, this is Alex

9 Janghorbani from the Division, Your Honor. We have

10 discussed that and we're amenable to that with the one
11 caveat, which Mr. Protass and -- and I have discussed,
12  which is that if it's very voluminous exhibit records to
13 also send a courtesy copy to the parties by UPS.

14 JUDGE GRIMES: Okay. Mr. Protass, does that
15 sound acceptable to you?

16 MR. PROTASS: Yes, it's cost effective and I
17 accept.

18 JUDGE GRIMES: Oh, great. oOkay. I think

19  everyone knows this, but just to be clear, my office's

20 e-mail address is ALJ@sec.gov. So I would appreciate

21 being -- receiving courtesy copies of filings as well.

22  of course the Rules of Practice still require us --

23  excuse me, still require the parties to send paper copies
24  to the secretary's office, but courtesy copies would

25 certainly help.

1 And I -- I had one other question. The -- the

2 proposed schedule includes exqert reports and rebuttal

3 reports. I would definitely like copies of those. And I
4 will address this in a scheduling order, but your reports
5 should contain the information required under Rule Civil

6 Procedure 26(a)(2). That's -- that's not required under

7 the previous rules, but it's something I've always asked

g for and I think it's something we're all pretty much used
to.

10 . Does either party object to that? I'll start
11 with the Division.
12 MR. JANGHORBANI: To the extent that there are

13 going to be expert reports, Your Honor, we -- we don't
14 object to that. I think we're still trying from our end
15 to get our arms around exactly what experts we would use
16 and whether they would be solely testifying or whether
17 they would also put in an expert report.

18 JUDGE GRIMES: A1l right. Mr. Protass, what's
19  your view?

20 MR. PROTASS: Same applies here, Your Honor.
21 JUDGE GRIMES: A1l right. oOkay. Let me move
22  on then.

23 As far as exhibits go, the parties will be

24 exchanging them. Please don't file them with me
25 beforehand. I don't need to see them until the hearing.

the hearing, but I would Tike a final paper copy of
exhibit Tists just for housekeeping purposes at the start
of the hearing, but it's because that's how I keep track
of what's been admitted and what has not.
Now, let's move on. 1I'm going to get onto --
Page 3
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move onto summary disposition, but before we move onto
summary disposition I'11 ask the Division whether there
are any other issues that you would like to address.

_MR. JANGHORBANI: So just a couple of quick
housekeeping issues and then one other potential issue
that may be better after Your Honor addresses summary
disposition.

. So -- so, Your Honor has ruled that it would be
in New York. Do I take it that Your Honor wants it to be
at Federal Plaza? And I say that just so that we can
start the process of getting a courtroom.

. .JUDGE GRIMES: I think it's actually our
resqon§1b11ity to find the courtroom. So we'll -- we'll
deal with that. Probably Federal Plaza, perhaps SDNY.
I'm-- I'm not sure, but we'll -- we'll go through the
steps that are necessary to secure the courtroom.

MR. JANGHORBANI: That's fine, Your Honor. I
just wanted to make sure I wasn't asleep at the switch on
something the Division was supposed to Be doing.

And then one other issue goes to courtesy
copies. So we will serve Your Honor with electronic
courtesy copies. Do you also want mailed copies by UPS
of everything? That's been my practice, but I just
wagg't sure from -- from -- from what Your Honor just
said.

JUDGE GRIMES: I personally don't care. I --
we -- we end up getting a copy from the Secretary's
office anyway. So you don't need to send them by -- by
UPS.

MR. JANGHORBANI: Got 1it, Your Honor.

JUDGE GRIMES: Anything else?

MR. JANGHORBANI: No. I think we'll have
another 1issue, but it may be best to wait to the end.

JUDGE GRIMES: Okay. Mr. Protass, is there
anything else you'd 1ike to discuss before we talk about
summary disposition?

MR. PROTASS: Not at this time, Your Honor, no.

JUDGE GRIMES: Okay. And I understand that
the -- so, here's what -- for the record, Respondents
have filed a letter seeking to move for summary
disposition and the Division has indicated that 1t
intends to file an opposition.

Mr. Protass, I want to make sure I understand
exactly what's going on, and this is not a Toaded

question. I just want to understand what's going on.
would you say that the heart of the dispute in this case
is about the nature of the financing that the fund
provided to the fund and the joint accounts? Excuse me,
to fund the joint accounts. .

MR. PROTASS: Not really, Your Honor. I think
that the heart of this issue are the joint tenancies that
Mr. Lathen formed with terminally 111 individuals who are
known as participants. And as laid out in our letter, he
formed these joint tenancies. The joint tenancies are
statutorily presumptively true and valid joint tenancies
because there's a New York Banking Statute Section 675
that says they are if you open them using the magic words
"joint tenancy with right of survivorship,"” which he did.
And that the relevant case law in New York says that
there are only several ways in which a presumptively true
and valid joint tenancy can be invalidated. Not only are
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18 none of those circumstances present here, but the SEC has

19 not alleged that any of those circumstances are present

20 here.

21 so if you -- if you take it from there, that

22 you have a statutorily presumptuous, valid -- true and

23 valid joint tenancy, there is nothing alleged that would

24 undermine the validity of that, then what you have is a

25 situation where you have a joint tenancy that owns

1 survivor's options, bonds and CDs. One of those joint
2 tenants passes away, the assets in that -- in that

3 account passed, by operation of law, to the surviving

4  joint tenant, Mr. Lathen, who then redeems them from the
5 issuer. And in doing so, makes true and accurate

6 representations as to his survivor/owner status to the

7  dssuer. L.

8 And -- and, therefore, it's our position that,
9 +n light of the fact there have been no

10 misrepresentations made, that there cannot be a

11 securities fraud, you know, case. I mean, essentially
12 what the Commission is saying is that, no, no, no. Mr.
13 Lathen does not own these securities. He's acting as a
14 nominee for the funds that provided financing for the

15 purchase of the securities, but the fact of the matter
16 remains is that as a joint tenant on this account he has
17 actual, legal title to the securities.

18 And regardiess of the nominee language, the

19 fund that's financed the purchase of these securities

20 couldn't call up the brokerage firm and say, Hey, please
21 buy or sell. The brokerage firm would say, I don't know
22 who you are. You are not on this account. You don't

23  have actual, Tlegal title to these securities.

24 JUDGE GRIMES: Can I ask you a question? Does
25 one of the accounts for valid joint accounts matter
0012

1 dnsofar as -- as the -- the 1issuer's concerned? Let me

2 put it this way: Let's assume for sake of argument --
3  for the sake of argument the factual allegations in the
4 order Inst1tut1n? Proceedings. Are ﬁou saying the
5 dissuers would only have cared that there was a valid
6 %oint tenancy and not that the fund was allegedly paying
7 or the bond or the CD or whatever the security is in
8 question? '
9 MR. PROTASS: That's correct, Your Honor.
10 JUDGE GRIMES: Does -- does showing that the
11  joint tenancy was only a matter of convenience eliminate
12  the presumption?
13 ) MR. PROTASS: Well, yes. uUnder New York law
14 showing that a joint tenancy account is a convenience
15 account 1is one of the ways in which to invalidate a
16 presumptive1¥ valid joint tenancy, but I'd say, Judge,
17 there's no allegation here that they are convenience
18 accounts. The SEC hasn't said they're convenience
19 accounts. _And in any event, there's a case that we cite
20 1in our application paper, the Graham Farak case, which
21  1is -- is on force with the situation here as -- as you
22 can get in which you have a joint tenancy between two
23  dindividuals, both of whom arguably are acting as nominees
24  for a third party who actually owns the assets.
25 JUDGE GRIMES: 1I've read it. So I just want to

1 get -- I'm just Eetting m{_arms around what's going on.
2  Are you saying that you think that the Division has to
Page S
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3 allege that this was not a valid joint tenancy here or do

4 they just need to a11ege facts that could lead to that

5 conclusion? Is that what you're saying?

6 MR. PROTASS: I'm saging that they have to get

7  passed the New York law speed bump of invalidating these

8 joint tenancies before they could even get to the

9 question of whether there were any representations that
10 were misleading.

11 JUDGE GRIMES: Well --
12 MR. PROTASS: But they've not -- and if thez've
13 not gotten passed that New York speed -- that New Yor

14  Taw speed bump, the¥ haven't -- they haven't made any
15 allegations to invalidate the statutorily valid joint

16 tenancies.

17 JUDGE GRIMES: 1Is -- would you say that an

18 account 1is one that's open for a matter of convenience if
19 one party lacks the authority to withdraw the funds?

20 MR. PROTASS: No. No, that's not what a

21 convenience account is. A convenience account under New
22 vork law is an account that is set up for the convenience
23  of one of the parties. The traditional, customary

24 convenience account is -- 1is, you know,
3814 grandmother/grandson where the -- they set up a joint

1 account so the grandson can manage the grandmother's

2 affairs. 1It's set up for her convenience. That's what a
3  convenience account is. :

4 JUDGE GRIMES: I think I understand what you're
5 saying.

6 Mr. Janghorbani, do you -- the Division intends
7 to file a response by Friday; is that right?

8 MR. JANGHORBANI: That's right, Your Honor.

9 JUDGE GRIMES: oOkay. wWwhat I propose is this, I
10 will consider the letter that Respondent filed and of

11 course I'11 consider the Division's response. And then
12 1'11 rule on whether I'm going to grant leave to file a
13 motion for summary disposition. If I do, then the motion
14  for summary disposition will be due on the 23rd, the

15 opposition will be due on October 3rd and the req1y will
16 be due october 11lth. Does that make sense? I'l] start
17 with the Division. Does that make sense to you?
18 MR. JANGHORBANI: As 1ong as -- well, I mean,
19 obviously we don't think summary disposition is going to
20 advance the ball here and we're --
21 JUDGE GRIMES: And I understand that. And I'm
22 not assuming it is one way or the other. I'm just letting
23  you know, in the event I do, that will be the schedule.

24 MR. JANGHORBANI: Give me one second, Your

25 Honor, to just Tlook at the calendar.

0015 ‘

1 I think that schedule makes sense, Your Honor.

2 Obviously without waiving any of our arguments that we
3 don't think it should go forward at all.
4 JUDGE GRIMES: Right. I understand that. I ,
5 just wanted to get some clarity on what's -- what's going
6 on. And we know you're not waiving any of your

7 arguments.

8 How about Respondents, does that schedule work
9 for Respondents? ’

10 MR. PROTASS: Could you just hold for two

11 seconds, Your Honor?

12 JUDGE GRIMES: Certainly. Take your time.

13 MR. PROTASS: Judge, my one -- my one concern
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14 is this, is that if the Division's opposition 1s going to
15 be submitted to Your Honor on Friday and --

16 JUDGE GRIMES: No. No. No. Not Friday. 1It's
17 on october 3rd -- Monday, October 3rd. o

18 MR. PROTASS: No. No. The opposition to our
19 application.

20 JUDGE GRIMES: Oh, I'm sorry. That's correct,
21 yes. Yes. Yes. Go ahead.

22 MR. PROTASS: And our proposal would be, for

23  submission of our motion, a week from this coming Friday.
24  If Your Honor, for example, grants leave on Wednesday
25 then we'd have two days to get our motion in. Meaning,

1 we'd be sort of -- I suppose we can do this. we'd be

2 working on the motion without knowledge as to whether

3 we're going to be granted leave.

4 JUDGE GRIMES: 1I'm going to do my best to get
S the decision out by Tuesday.

6 MR. PROTASS: oOkay.

7 JUDGE GRIMES: With the -- I mean, we're all

8 operating under, you know, a compressed schedule here.

9 And that's not to suggest upsurgence on the Respondents
10 choice to go within -- you know, to exercise that right.
11 That's perfectly fine, but the reality is we're all

12 operating under a compressed schedule and I'm going to do
13 my best to -- to get the decision out as soon as I can.
14 of course, the sooner the Division gets their opposition
15 1in the sooner I can consider it and then issue a

16 decision. So that's what I can do for you, Mr. Protass.

17 MR. PROTASS: I appreciate it, Your Honor.

18 JUDGE GRIMES: So, Mr. Janghorbani, you said
19 that you had another issue you wanted to address?

20 MR. JANGHORBANI: Yeah. So -- so we just want

21  to flag this. It hasn't really come to a head yet and it
22 may not come to a head until motions in limine, but given
23  the truncated schedule that -- that Respondents want to
24  proceed on, we think it's worthwhile getting ahead of it.
25 There may be an issue as to whether -- it's

1 unclear to us whether Respondents are %oing to be

2 asserting reliance on advice of counsel. We had had

3 discussions with them during the investigation that lead
4 to this case. They told us repeatedly that they were not
5 at that time assertinﬁ reliance on advice of counsel, but
6 obviously they said they weren't waiving their right to

7 do so if and when a 1litigation arose.

8 Plainly, I think it's in everybody's interest

9 to bottom that out as soon as possible because if they

10 are asserting it, we need to know sooner rather than

11 Tlater so that we can seek documents, we can seek a 1list
12 of lawyers that they talked to and we can attempt to talk
13 to those lawyers. And to the extent they're not

14 waiving -- or rather, not asserting a reliance defense

1S then qt's fine and it goes away, but we don't want to be
16 1in a Eosition of having it popped at us at the end and

17 then having to make a preclusion motion when all of this
18 could have simply been dealt with earlier.

19 So we're going to try to work with defendants
20  about this and -- and hopefully we can and hopefully

21  there won't be any issue, but if there is, we may be back
22  to Your Honor witK -- with some more asks.
23 JUDGE GRIMES: What do the Respondents have to
24  say about that?
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6318 MR. PROTASS: I think it's -- the Division's

1 representations with respect to our communications before
2 they filed their OIP are accurate. They kept on asking

3 and we kept on saying we are not, at this time, doing

4 so, but we reserve the right to do so because we didn't

5  know what the -- you know, what they were going to be.

6 And we didn't want to waive that right, nor were we

7 required to.

8 In our answer we asserted a good faith defense.
9 And to be perfectly frank with Your Honor and the
10 Division, we are currently -- well, let me say this,
11  given the distinctions or the differences between what is
12 alleged in the OIP and what we thought was going to be
13 alleged in the OIP, because we didn't have a crystal ball
14 and couldn't tell, we are exploring whether there is a
15 viable advice of counsel defense, gut we have not yet
16 reached a conclusion as to whether there is a viab%e
17 advice of counsel defense upon which we will rely on.

18 MR. JANGHORBANI: Your Honor, may I be heard on
19 that?

20 JUDGE GRIMES: Go ahead.

21 MR. JANGHORBANI: You know, I think I'm glad I

22  raised this and 1'm glad that we're trying to work

23 through it sooner rather than later. I think we need a
24 date certain in the very, very near future as to whether
25 they're going to assert that defense. And if they are,

1 they're going to have to give us certain disclosures.

2  You know, they've had the 0IP for a month. So I think

3 that a reasonable time for them to Tet us know by would

4 candidly be tomorrow.

5 JUDGE GRIMES: Mr. Protass, what do you have to
6 say about that?

7 MR. PROTASS: I don't think that -- I think

8 obviously that it serves the Division's interests, of

9 course, to say that the earlier they get it the better
10 for them. oObviously it serves our interests the later

11  they get it, the better it is for us. I think to the

12 extent that we're going to assert it, we ought to find a
13 date that_works for everyone. I don't think it's .

14 necessarily fair or appropriate to say tomorrow, but if I
15 want to look at my calendar, Jud?e, I can give you a date
16 that I think would be a reasonable date.
17 JUDGE_GRIMES: Why don't you -- why don't you_
18 look at your calendar and bearing in mind that motions 1in
19 Timine are due October 7th under the groposed scheduled
20 and tell me what you think is reasonable.

21 MR. PROTASS: I think Friday, September 23rd.
22 JUDGE GRIMES: Friday, September 23rd. That is
23  a week from Friday.
24 MR. JANGHORBANI: That's okay with us if -- if
3820 what that means is we're going to get full disclosure on
1 that date. We're going to get all the documents that are
2 relevant. We're going to get a list of the lawyers.

3 We're going to get a representation that those lawyers

4 have been talked to and told that it's okay to talk to

5 us.

6 My concern is that this is going to end up

7 being a death by 1,000 cuts and we'll get a Tittle

8 information, then there will be a little more, then there
9 will be a 1Tittle more. And, practically speaking, we
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10 won't have time to bottom out the facts prior to the

11 october 17th date, which was -- which was chosen by

12 Respondents. That really doesn't advance anyone's

13 1interests to the extent that the purpose of the hearing
14 ds to find out what happened.

15 JUDGE GRIMES: well, I think September 23rd is
16 reasonable to me. It's hard for me to say exactly

17 what -- what would be deficient in a filing that

18 hasn't -- we don't even know is going to be made. So

19 Jet's -- disclosure by the 23rd of September sounds fine
20 with me. To the extent the Division finds that the

21 disclosure or feels the disclosure is not sufficient then
22  you can make an appropriate filing. And if that means

23 we're going to have to hold the hearing a little bit

24  Tlonger than exgected then that's what will happen. So

25 we'll deal with that eventuality as it presents itself.

1 MR. PROTASS: Your Honor, may I consult with my
2 colleagues here for just one second?
3 JUDGE GRIMES: Certainly. Go ahead.
4 MR. PROTASS: My wiser associates suggested to
5 me that -- that to the extent that we make a production
6 and disclose on the 23rd that we are in fact going to
7 rely on the advice of counsel, that we -- and the
8 Division finds that whatever we have produced is
9 deficient, that we should meet and confer with the
10 Division and see if we can work it out before having to
11 1involve the court.
12 JUDGE GRIMES: well, I would rea11x appreciate
13 that. 1If the parties could work that out, that would be
14 quite helpful. so if the parties could work that out.
15 obviously, if you're going to invoke an advice of counsel
16 defense, you're recognizing you're waiving the
17 attorney/client relationship as to that advice. I
18 assume -- well, obviously everyone knows that, but
19 anyway, go ahead. I was speaking out Toud.
20 MR. JANGHORBANI: - Your Honor, this is Alex
21 Janghorbani for the Division again. we will, of course,
22  try to resolve this with the other side without having to
23  1involve the court if possible, but we just wanted to %1ag
24  the issue given the calendar that we're all living with.
25 JUDGE GRIMES: Okay. I just -- Mr.

1 Janghorbani, based on some -- some comments you made, I
2 just want to make sure, this is -- I understand it's the
3 Respondents who invoked the right to -- their right to
4 have the hearing in 60 days, but the proposed hearing
S schedule, in light of that implication of 60-day right,

6 s a joint proposal, isn't it?

7 MR. JANGHORBANI: Yes, Your Honor. In other

8 words, the sign post, the due dates along the road to

9 oOctober 17th, is joint. The decision to invoke the 30 to
10 60 days was Respondent's decision as it is.

11 JUDGE GRIMES: Right. Of course. I just

12 wanted to make sure that this was in fact a joint

13 proposal that I have adopted.

14 MR. JANGHORBANI: . Yes, Your Honor. And I
15 wasn't trK1ng to suggest that it wasn't. I'm
16 simply acknowledging the reality that it starts on
17 october 17th.
18 JUDGE GRIMES: Fair enough.
19 Do you have anything else that you would like
20 to address before we adjourn?
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MR. JANGHORBANI: I don't, Your Honor. Thank
you for your time.

JUDGE GRIMES: Sure. And thank you.

And do the Respondents have anything else that
they would 1ike to address?

MR. PROTASS: Nothing, Your Honor. Thank you
very much for your time.

JUDGE GRIMES: Certainly. well, 1'11 thank
everyone else for their time as well. And -- let me just
make sure there isn't anything else.

we're having a final pre-hearing conference on
the 14th of october according to the schedule. I will --
I will come up with a time for that probably in
consultation with you all at some point in the future,
and we'll set up a time for that.

other than that, thank you everyone for your
time. And I hope you have a good day. We're adjourned.

(whereupon, at 1:55 p.m., the pre-hearing

conference was concluded.)
* X % X

PROOFREADER'S CERTIFICATE

In the Matter of: DONALD F. ("JAY") LATHEN, JR.,
EDEN ARC CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC,
EDEN ARC CAPITAL ADVISORS, LLC

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDINGS - PRE-HEARING CONFERENCE

File Number: 3-17387
Date: Monday, September 12, 2016
Location: New York, New York 10281

This is to certify that I, Donna S. Raya,
(the undersigned), do hereby swear and affirm that the
attached proceedings before the U.S. Securities and
Exchange Commission were held according to the record and
that this is the original, complete, true and accurate
transcript that has been compared to the reporting or
recording accomplished at the hearing.

(Proofreader's Name) (pate)
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305 Madison Avenue

la & New York, NY 10165
g II]ﬁﬂ T: 212-922-1080
OSeEn Cl'gLLP F: 212-949-8255

Harlan J. Protass
Partner
protass@clayro.com

September 23, 2016

VIA E-MAIL AND U.S. MAIL

Hon. James E. Grimes

Administrative Law Judge

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
100 F Street, NE

Washington, DC 20549

Re:  In the Matter of Donald F. Lathen, Jr., Eden Arc Capital Management, LLC
and Eden Arc Capital Advisors, LLC, Admin. Proc. File No. 3-17387

Dear Judge Grimes:

This firm represents Donald F. Lathen, Jr., Eden Arc Capital Management, LLC
and Eden Arc Capital Advisors, LLC (the “Eden Arc Respondents”) in the referenced
matter. Pursuant to the Order Following Prehearing Conference, dated September 13, 2016, we
write to advise the Court that the Eden Arc Respondents intend to invoke the advice of counsel
defense at the hearing in the referenced matter with respect to (and hereby waive the attorney-
client privilege with respect to attorney-client communications, whether written, oral or
electronic, concerning) the legal advice they received concerning and relating to the structure of,
and structuring of, the Eden Arc Respondents’ investment strategy.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Respectfully submitted,
/sl

Harlan Protass

cc: Judith Weinstock, Esq. (via e-mail)
Janna Berke, Esq. (via e-mail)
Alex Janghorbani, Esq. (via e-mail)
Nancy Brown, Esq. (via e-mail)



Janghorbani, Alexander

From: Janghorbani, Alexander

Sent: Saturday, September 24, 2016 3:10 PM

To: 'Harlan Protass'

Cc: Weinstock, Judith; Berke, Janna; Brown, Nancy A; Wayne Gosnell; Christina Corcoran

Subject: RE: Email 1 of 4 -- In the Matter of Donald F.Lathen, Jr., et al., Admin. Proc. File No.
3-17397

Harlan,

I understand that you are not available to speak today. However, any delay plainly prejudices the Division. Thus, we
request that you respond to our questions and requests—including that you provide us with all relevant documents—in
writing today.

Thank you.

Best,
Alex

From: Harlan Protass [mailto:protass@clayro.com]

Sent: Saturday, September 24, 2016 3:06 PM

To: Janghorbani, Alexander

Cc: Weinstock, Judith; Berke, Janna; Brown, Nancy A; Wayne Gosnell; Christina Corcoran

Subject: Re: Email 1 of 4 -- In the Matter of Donald F.Lathen, Jr., et al., Admin. Proc. File No. 3-17397

Alex --

As I said in my last email, I'm not available today. If you'd like to talk tomorrow, though, just let me know. I'm
available any time after 11:00 am. You choose the time.

-- Harlan

Harlan Protass

CLAYMAN & ROSENBERG LLP
305 Madison Avenue

New York, NY 10165

T. 212-922-1080

F. 212-949-8255

protass@clayro.com

www.clayro.com

On Sep 24, 2016, at 2:06 PM, Janghorbani, Alexander <JanghorbaniA@sec.gov> wrote:

Harlan,



We think it is necessary to resolve these issues today. As you cannot speak, please provide us
with responses to our below questions and requests today in writing.

In addition to the information in our below email, we note that you have not produced any
communications from Katten Muchin Roosenman LLP, Seward Kissel, or any of the other
“handful of firms” that Lathen testified that he “pursued conversations” with about “render[ing]
an opinion.” (See Tr. of Testimony of Donald F. Lathen at 321.) Moreover, Mr. Lathen testified
that he began receiving advice about his business model as early as 2009. (Id. at 329.) Thus,
please also let us know whether, with respect to these firms, you will be producing documents,
identifying the relevant attorneys, and informing them of your waiver, as to the entire relevant
time period. :

Thank you.

Sincerely,
Alex

From: Harlan Protass [mailto:protass@clayro.com]
Sent: Saturday, September 24, 2016 12:34 PM

To: Janghorbani, Alexander
Cc: Weinstock, Judith; Berke, Janna; Brown, Nancy A; Wayne Gosnell; Christina Corcoran
Subject: Re: Email 1 of 4 -- In the Matter of Donald F.Lathen, Jr., et al., Admin. Proc. File No. 3-17397

Alex --

I am not available to speak today (Saturday). But I will be available to speak tomorrow (Sunday)
after 11:00 am. When would you like to speak?

-- Harlan

Harlan Protass

CLAYMAN & ROSENBERG LLP
305 Madison Avenue

New York, NY 10165

T. 212-922-1080

F. 212-949-8255

protass@clayro.com

www.clayro.com

On Sep 24, 2016, at 10:33 AM, Janghorbani, Alexander <JanghorbaniA@sec.gov> wrote:

Harlan,



We write in response to your letter of yesterday, invoking the advice of counsel
defense as to “the legal advice [Respondents] received concerning and relating to
the structure of, and structuring of, the Eden Arc Respondents’ investment
strategy.” In your letter, you stated that you intend to “supplement the attached
production of attorney-client privileged correspondence and/or documents
consistent with the invocation of the advice of counsel defense detailed above
during the week of September 26, 2016.” This letter raises a number of issues,
which need to be addressed immediately.

First, during the September 12 Prehearing conference, the Court ordered that
Respondents make a full waiver by September 23". However, by your own
admission, it appears that you have not yet produced all relevant documents and,
thus, have failed to make a complete waiver. Moreover, the documents you have
produced indicate additional relevant documents that have not been

produced. For example, document 20160932195108 includes a link to a Dropbox
file, but does not attach the documents in that Dropbox file. (See also document
20160923173901 (email referencing attachments, but failing to attach them).)

Second, as you know, the Commission alleges that, among other things, your
clients failed to disclose to bond issuers the full and accurate picture concerning
their purported ownership structure (including, inter alia, the existence and terms
of the Participant Agreements, the Investment Management Agreement, the
Discretionary Line Agreement, and the Profit Sharing Agreement). However, you
purport to waive privilege—not as to the relevant question of disclosure to issuers
and other third parties—but only as to the advice Respondents received relating to
the “structure of, and structuring of,” their “investment strategy.” Thus, it is
unclear whether you are asserting advice of counsel-—and waiving privilege—as
to the relevant question of whether Respondents needed to disclose their
arrangement to issuers and other third parties.

Third, your letter indicates that you are waiving privilege as to communications
with only four attorneys, Ms. Farrell, Mr. Flanders, Mr. Roper and Ms.
Calaguio. However, your current and prior document productions make it clear
that Mr. Lathen discussed these issues with other attorneys, including Mr.
Galbraith, Stephen Derosa, Jessica Montello, Jackie Mancini, and Matt

Doring. Mr. Lathen also testified that he had consulted other, unnamed
attorneys. Please confirm that you are waiving privilege as to communications
with all attorneys, or anyone working at their direction, with whom your client
discussed the relevant issues, have produced all relevant communications with
those attorneys, and have instructed those attorneys as to your client’s waiver and
that they are free to speak with the Division of Enforcement.

Given the short time until the Hearing, by the end of today, please (1) inform us
whether you are asserting that Respondents received advice of counsel concerning
the failure to disclose the relevant information to issuers and others; (2)
produce—or confirm that you already have produced—all communications
relevant to your advice of counsel defense; and (3) confirm that you have
provided us with a complete list of attorneys consulted, including as to the
relevant disclosure issues, and have instructed those attorney to speak with the
Division.



Should you wish to discuss, we are free to meet and confer today at 2:00 pm.

Sincerely,
Alex

From: Harlan Protass [mailto: protass@clayro.com]
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 9:35 PM

To: Weinstock, Judith; Janghorbani, Alexander; Berke, Janna; Brown, Nancy A

Cc: Wayne Gosnell; Christina Corcoran

Subject: Email 1 of 4 -- In the Matter of Donald F.Lathen, Jr., et al., Admin. Proc. File
No. 3-17397 ‘

Dear Judy --

Please see the attached letter and the attachments to this email.

My initial attempt at sending these materials bounced back. The data was too
large for one email. Iam therefore trying again and will split the attachments into
four separate emails.

Best regards,

Harlan

Harlan Protass

Clayman & Rosenberg LLP
305 Madison Avenue

New York, NY 10165

T. 212-922-1080

www.clayro.com
protass@clayro.com

This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the
designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient
of this message you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited.
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11/6/13 12:10 PM|Lonergan, Kyle A. Lathen, Jay lour calt Atiorney Client Privilege _|Communication reflecting lega) advice of counte!.
11/6/13 12:11 PM|Lathen, Jay Lonergan, Kyle A, RE: Yous cali Atzorney Client Priviley Communication requesting legal adwice of counsel.
1176/13 $:05 PM|Lathen, Ja: Robbins, David E. Foliow-y; Attorney Client Privilege _ICommunication reguest!: ! advice of counsel.
11/6/13 5:14 PMLonergan, Kyle A. Lathen, fay RE: Your cali orney Client Privite Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
11/7/13 10:54 AM[Robbins, David E. Lathen, Jay Glidin, Daniel RE: Follow-yj [Attorney Client Privil Communication refiecting lega! advice ol counsel.
Va/3% PMitonergan, Kyle A. Lathen, 13 Attorney Recommendations Attorney Client Privil Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
Y Miathen, Jo |mnd¢n; Robert G. FIRREA Attorney Client Priviley Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.
1/7/1! M|Lathen, Flanders, Robert G. Robinson, Michael D. [New Goldman Death Put Langua) Attorney Client Privilege |Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
1/7/3 'MjSlanders, Robert G. Tuathen, Jay Re: New Goldrman Death Put Ly Atiorney Client Privilege |Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.
11/7/13 7:41 PMifiandars, Aobert G. tathen, Jay Re: FIRREA ttorney Client Privile; [Communication reflecting iega! advice of counsel.
11/7/13 937 Lathen, Jay Fwd: FIRREA Attorney Client Priviles Communication reflecting lzga! advice of counsel.
11/8/13 9:50 3 {tathen, Jay FW: FIRREA Attorney Client Privile; Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
11/8/13 703 Lonergan, Kyle A, RE: Attorney Recommendations [Attorney Client Privi Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.
1171342 Farrell, Margaret D. Attoraey Client Privilege {Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
13/13/1 Lathen, Jay Attorney Client Privilege _|Communication reflecting legal advice of counse!.
11/13/13 10:58 AM|Lathen, Ja arrell, Margaret D. Attosney Client Privilel Cammunication requesting legal advice of counsel.
11/13/13 11:07 AM|Farrell, Margaret D. Lathen, Jay Attorney Cllent Privile; Cammunication reflecting legat advice of counsel.
11/13/13 1:57 PMiLathen. Jy areell, Margaret D, FW: New Goldman Death Put Langua; Attomey Client Privile; Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
11/14/13 31:10 AM|Lathen, Ja Fareel), Margaret D. Susvivor Option Guidelines Attorney Client Privilef ICommunication requesting legal advice of counsel.
11/20/13 11:45 AM|Lathen, Ja, Flanders, Robert G. [FW: FINRA Letter Attosney Clignt Privilege |Communication requesting | advice of counsel.
11/20/13 12:37 PM](athen, Ja; Flanders, Robert G. USA v Parker Attozney Client Privileze |Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
11/20/13 1:44 PMiFlanders, Rober1 G Lathen, Jay RE: USA v Parker Attorney Client Privilege |Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.
11/22/13 4:11 PM|Flanders Robert G. Lathen 3 [Deaft Ct King letter Attorney Client Privi Communication reflecti 3dvice of counsel.
12/1/13 4:47 PM|Kane, Darren Iumen By . Your Availability -- Monthly Comptlance Call Attorney Client Privil [Communication reflecti | advice of counsel.
12/3/13 5.02 PMiLathen, Ja: |llu Darren AE: Your Availability ~ Monthly Compliance Call Attorney Client Privil [Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
12/3/13 5.6 PMiLathen, Jay Flanders, Robert G, RE: Draft CL King letter Attorney Client Privil Communication requesting legal adwice of counse!.
$12|Email 12/3/13 5:26 PM|Flanders, Robert G. Lathen, Ja Re: Draft CL King letter Attorney Client Privi ICommunication reflect 3l advice of countel.
Email with |
13[Attachmentis! 2/3/13 5:44 PM{Lathen, Ja; Flanders, Robert G. FW: Bloomberg Law Document Delive: Attorney Client Privilege [Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
14jEmail /3/11 B:15 PMiKane, Oarren Lathen, Ja RE: Your Availabllity -- Manthly Compliance Call Attarney Cliant Privilege |Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.
15{Email /4713 2:54 PMitathen, J3 Kane, Darren RE: Your Availabllity ~ Manthly Compllance Call Attorney Client Privile; [Communication reguesting legat advice of counsel.
161Email 12/4/13 3:14 PM]Xane. Darten Lathen, Jay [RE: Your Avallability - Monthly Compllance Call [Attorney Cllent Privilege _[Communication reflecting legal advice of counse!.
17{Email 12/2/13 3:18 PMLathen. lay Kane. Darren RE: Your Availability ~ Monthly Complisnce Call Attosney Client Privitege [Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
Email with
518]Attachmentis] 12/6/13 2 44 PMjLathen, Jay Flanders, Robent G.; Farrell, Margaret 0. 781 Memo on Staples Case Atiorney Client Privilege |Communication requesti advice of counsel.
519{Emaul 12/6/13 2:4S PMiFarvell, Margaret . Lathen, Jay; Flanders, Robert G. AE: FB1 Memno on Staples Case Attorney Client Privitege _ |Communication refiecting legal advice of counsel.
Emasl with Fwd: Accounts #7090-0028, Donald Lathen and
S20{Attachmentls] Lathen, Ja Frederick Jackson STWROS; Attorney Client Privilege _[Communication reflecting legal advice ol counse!.
[Emasl with |
S23]Autachment(s) 12/8/13 6:49 PM|Kane, Darren Lathen, Jay RE: Your Availability .- Monthly Compliance Call Attorney Client Privitege ICommunication retiecting fegal advice of counsel.
522|gmail 12/9/13 11:19 AM|Robinson, Michael D. Xane, Darren Log-in Attorney Client Privilege _|Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.
12/9/13 11:23 AM|Robinson, Michae! D. Grandlather JAttorney Client Privilege _ [Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.
Xane, Datren Blue Sand Solicitation Agreement Attorney Client Priviley Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
/13 11:28 AMiKane, Datren [Robinson, Michael D. RE: Log-in Attorney Client Privi [Communication reflecti 1 advice of counsel.
/13 11-:30 AM{Kane, Darren [Robinson, Michael . RE: Grandiather Attosney Client Privile; [Communication reflecting legal advice of counset.
/13 11:37 AM|Kane, Darren Lathen Jay RE: Blue Sand SoliGtation Agreement Attorney Client Privile; Cammunicatian refecting legal advice of counsel.
Montgomery, Michael H. Staples Case Attorney Client Privile; [Cammunication requesting legal advice of counsel.
RE: Staples Case. Attorney Client Priviley [Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
Montgomery, Michael H. Staples Case Attorney Client Privilege _{Communication requesting legal advice of tounsel.
Lathen, Jay RE: Staples Case Attorney Client Privile) Communication reflecting legal advice of countel.
Lathen, Jay Farrell, Margarel O. ICaramadre appeal dedsion Atiorney Client Privilege  |Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.
AE: Eden Arc Capital Partners - November 2013
Lathen, Jay Performance Summary Attorney Client Privileze iCommunication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
12/30/13 7:09 AM;Xane, Darren Lathen, Jay FW: Invoices from Mission Critical Services Attorney Client Privil Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
12/31/13 2:55 PM|1athen, Ja; RE: Involces from Mission Crltical Secvices Autorney Client Privitege [Communication requesting legal advice of counse!.
12/31/13 8:49 PMIKane, Dasren RE: Involces from Mission Critical Services Attorney Client Privile Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
1/6/14 8:54 AM|[Kane, Darren Hartman, David [Your Availability Attorney Client Privile; Communicatlon refiecting lega! advice of counsel.
14 10.47 AM|Lathen, RE: Your Availabill Attorney Client Privile; Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.
1/6/14 11:07 AM|Kane, Darren RE: Your Availabil Attorney Client Privile; Communication reflecting fegal advice of counsel.
1/6/14 2 05 PM|Lathen, Ja) Re: Your Availabili Attorney Client Privil Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
1/7/14 2:54 PM|Xane, Darren Oraft Risk Assessment & Gap Analysis Matelx [Attosney Client Privi [Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.




In the Matter of Eden Arc Capital Management, LLC (NY-9197)

Privilege Log
ocd Typ D o blect 0
sa2]emait 1/7/14 4:57 PM{Montgomery, Michae! H._|Lathen, RE: Staples Case Attorn
Emad with
543 Attachment(s| 9/14 2:33 PMIHantman, David Lathen, Ja K: Darzen Follow up to our call Attorn:
44 |Email 1/13/14 4:20 PM|Roper, Eric Lathen, ja RE: Lunch tomorrow Attorn
545 {Email 1/14/14 6:50 PM|Lathen, Ja Roper, Eric [RE: tunch tomorrow Attorn
45 Emall 1/15/14 8:04 AM|Roper, Eric Lathen, Jay Ae: Lunch tomorrow. Attorn:
42{Email 1/15/14 10:17 AM|Lathe Roper, Eric Re: tunch tomorrow [Attor
Email with
$48|Attachmentls) 1/29/14 3:46 PM|Lathen, Ja [Rope, Eric Goldman Situation Attorn:
Email with
549(Attachmentls) 1/29/14 4:38 PMIRoper. Eric Lathen, J3 FW: Goldman Situation Attorn
5501Emalil 1/31/14 5:14 PM|Lathen, Ja) Grundstein, Robert; Zitter, Ken RE: introduction Attorne
551{Email 2/3/14 12:53 PMIHartman, David Lathen, Ja Xane, Darren Your Availabilif Attor!
$52{Emasl /3/14 3:41 PMLathen, Ja Hartman, David Xane, Darren RE: Your Avallabiti Attor)
$53|Email 2:55 PM|Coumoutsos, Jami Lathen, fay Satko1), Paul D.; Raper, Eric RE: Goldman Situation Attorn:
SS4lEmait 2:59 PM|Lathen, la) Coumouisos, Jamb Sarkor), Paul D.; Ropet, Eric Re: Goldman Situation Attorn
55S{Email 1/4/14 3:10 PM|Coumoutsos, Jami Lathen, & RE: Goldman Situation Atto
5S6]Email 7 2:57 PMLathen, Ja [Montgomery, Michael H. RE: Staples Case Attorn
$57[Emaut 2/7/14 4:17 PMIMontgomery, Michael H._[Lathen, RE: Staples Case [Attorn
SS81Email 2/7/14 4:50 PM|Lathe: Mon! Michael H. RE: Staples Case Alto!
5591Email 2/7/14 509 PMIMontzomery, Mithael H._ |Latl Ja RE: Staples Case Attorn:
Email with
560Atlachments) 2/7/14 7:42 PM|Sarkot), Pau) D. Lathen, RE: Goldman Situation Attor
Email with
S$61]Attachmentis| 2/10/14 11:52 AM|Sarkoti, Pau! D. Lathen, Jay Roper, Eric RE: Goldman Situation Attor
S62[Email 2/11/14 12:29 PMiSackodi, Pau! D. Lathen. Jay Roper, Eric RE: Goldman Situation Attos
Email with
$63[Attachmentls) 2/11/14 300 PMiLathen. Ja Sarkodi, Paul D. Roper, Eric RE: Gokdman Situation Attorn
S641Email 2/12/14 4:55 PM[Lathen, Ja Hood, Bruce €. Re: AS
Email with
565|Attachmentfs] 2/12/14 702 PMiHartman, David Lathen, Darren ADV Update Atto!
S66[Email 1/12/14 7:42 PMiHood, Bruce €. Lathe: Atto
567[Emasl /12/14 7:54 PM |Lathen, 13 Hood, Bruce E. Attorn
$68JEmail /13/14 2:18 AM[Hood, Bruce €. Lathen, Jay Attorne
569|Emal 13/14 7:28 AMLathen, 3 |Hood, Bruce E. Attone
570|Email /13714 2:47 PM|Lathen, Ja Hood, Bruce €. Attos
$71jEman /13714 4:10 PM{Kane, Darren Lathen, 13 RE: AOV Update Attosn:
T2]Emas PM{iathen, fa: Hartman, David e Atto:
23lEmail 2/, MIHartman, David Lathen, Ja e Qi
74{Eman 2/14/14 9:18 AM|Lathen, 13 Hartman, David 13 ATtO TN
75}Email 2/14/14 9:19 AM(Kane. Dasren Lathen, Jay Re: ADV Update [Attorn
Email with Eden Arc - Revised Particpant Agreement and Loan
576|Attachments 2/14/14 11:10 AMiLathen, Ja Fartell, Margaret D. Ianblnson Michael D. Document Attor:
$77|Email 1/14/14 2:50 PMiMontgomery, Michael H. _[Lathen, Ja) RE: Staples Case Attorn
S78)Email 2/20/34 12:51 PMIXane, Darzen Lathen, Ja; Auto-Re RE: ADV Update Attosn
ST9|Emart 2/20/14 12:51 PM|Lathen, §a [Hartman, David Xane, Darten RE: ADV Update Attasn
SBOiEmait 20/14 2:27 PM|Hastman, David Lathen. 13 Kane, ODarren RE: ADV Update JArtom:
S81{Emait 20/14 6:17 PM|Hood, Bruce E. Lathen, Jay RE: RE: Re: [Attosn
SE2{Emant /20/14 6.55 PMILathen, oy Hood, Bruce €. RE: RE: Re: Attorn
[SEC Announces Initiative Directed 3t Never-Befare
S83|Email 2/20/14 7:28 PMiXane, Datzen Examined Registered Investment Advisers Attors
S84[Email 2/21/14 1:04 PMlHood, Bruce €. Lathen, Jay RE: RE: Re: Attorn:
$8S|Email 2/21/14 1:12 PM|Lathen, Ja; l”ocd, Bruce E. RE: RE: Re: Attorni
s86lEmait 2/21/14 4:42 PM[Hood. Bruce E. Lathen, Jay [RE: RE: Re: Attorn;
Email with
$82|Attachmentis) 2/21/14 708 PM|Lathen, Ja Sarkodi, Paul 0. Roper, Eric AE: Goldman Situation Attorn
$83{Emant 2/22/14 9:15 AM|Rope, Efic Lathen, Ja Sarkozi, Paul D. Re: Goldman Situation [Attorn,
Emai with
$89{Attachmentls) 2/22/14 12 43 PM[Lathen, J3; Ropes, Eric Fwed: Goldman Sttvation Attorn
$90]Emanl 2/22/14 11:25 PM|Roper. Efic Lathen. 13, Re: Goldman Situation Attorn
Email with
$91]Attachment(s) 2/24/14 11:08 AM|Lathen, I3 Ropet, Eric RE: Galdman Situation Attorn,
RE: Eden Arc - Revised Participant Agreement and Loan
592)Email 2/24/14 6:55 PM|Farrell, Margaret O. Lathen, Jar Robinson, Michael D. Document Attorne,
Ema with [AE: Eden Arc - Revised Participant Agreement and Loan
$93|Attachmentts 3/3/14 12:11 PM|Farrel, Matgaret D. Lathen, Ja Robinson, Michael D. Document [Attorn
S94lEmail 3/12/34 8:51 AMIHartman, David Lathen, 13 Xane, Darren regulatory assets under management [Attarn
Emad with
$95]Attachmentls] 3/13/14 6:59 AMIKane, Datren Lathen, fay Ryan Dylan Kane Attorn:
S96]Emal 13/14 1):55 AM[1oseph, Cassondra €. Lathen, Jay; Robinson, Michaz! D. Beck, Rafae! FW: Michae! A. Horowitz and Moshe Marc Cohen Attorn:
S97{Email 14734 10:56 AMljoseph, Cassondra E. Lathen, Jay; Robinson, Michael D. Beck, Rafael RE: Michae! A. Horowiiz and Moshe Marc Cohen Attorn
$98[Eman 14/14 11:00 AM| Hartman, David Kane, Datren; Robinson, Michael D. RE: ADV Update Attorn:
599|Email 14/14 11:1) AM[Hartman, David Lathen, Jay Kane, Darren; Robinson, Michael D. RE: ADV Update Attorne,
600[Emal 14/14 11:15 AMitathen, la) IMaceman, Davig Xane, Darren; Robinson, Michael RE: ADV Update Attorne
601{Emai /14/14 2:40 PM|tathen, la; Hood, Bruce E. AE: RE: Re: Attorne
602{Email /16/14 6:48 PM|Hood. Brute E. Lathen, 12 Re: RE: RE: Re: Attorn,
603]Ema /19/14 9:20 AMIHartman, David Lathen, fay; Robinson, Michael D. RE: ADV Update Attorn:
604[Emanl 3/19/14 1103 AM{Robinson. Michael 0. Hartman, Bavid; Lathen, la Re: ADV Update Attorn
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3/20/14 400 PM|Rabinson, Michael D.

Emad with
608 ]Attachment(s)
50E[Email

In the Matter of Eden Arc Capital Management, LLC (NY-9197)

Privilege Log

Emall Subject of Flle Name

Attomney Client Privilege

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Production Bates

11

3/25/14 11:39 AM|Hood, Bruce E. Lathen, Jay Attorney Client Privilege  |Communication reflecting legal agvice of countel.
Email with
6071Attachment]s] 3/16/14 2:32 #M[Robinson, Michael D. Hartman, Bavid Lathen, Jay Form ADV Questionnalre Attorney Client Privilege |Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
Email with
608 |Attachment(s) 3/26/14 2:35 PM[Robinson, Michael D, Hartman, David IADV Info Attorney Client Privilege  |Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
09 Email 3/26/14 & 19 PM|Hood, Bruce £ Lathen, Jay Attorney Client Privilege |Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
£30]Email 3/26/14 601 PM|Lathen, Jay Hood, Bruze £, Re: Attorney Client Privilege |Communication requesting legal advite of counsel.
£11Email 3/27/14 5:14 PM|Hartman. David Robinson, Michael D Lathen. fay ADV Log in |Astorney Client Privilege | Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
S12jEmal 3/27/14 1155 Pid|Lathen, Jay Hartman, David Robinion, Michael D. Re: ADV Log in Attorney Client Privilege |Communication reguesting legal advice of counsel.
S13jEmai 1/27/34 11 56 PMl| Robinton, Michael O Hartman, Bavid Lathen, J3y Re: ADV Login Attorney Client Privilege  |Communication requesting legal advite of tountel.

Ermatl with
&14|attachmentis) 3/28/14 733 AM | Hartman, David Lathen, fay; Roblnson, Michael D. Dratt ADV for Review Attorney Client Privilege |Communication reflecting legal 3dvics of counsel.

Slﬂfmlll 3/28/14 10:10 AM|Robinson, Michael D. Hartrnan, David Lathen, Jay Re: Draft ADV far Review Attorney Client Privilege |G legal advice of counsel.

Emait with ADV LA FOR REVIEW AND QUESTION FOR ADV THAT
616}Attachmentis) 3/29/14 11.06 AM Hartman, David Lathen, Jay; Robinson, Michael D. MUST BE FILED MONDAY 2 Attorney Client Privilege  |Communicatian reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Email with
£17|Attachmentls) 3/29/14 11:11 AM|Hartman, David Lathen, Jay, Robinsan, Michael 0. Better version of the ADV 1A Attorney Client Privilege |Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

618 Email 3/30/14 7.22 PM[Hartman, David Lathen, Jay; Robinson, Michael D. RE: Better version of the ADV 1A Attarney Client Privilege  |Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
619]Emanl 3/30/14 7:42 PiA{Lathen, Jay Hartman, David Robinson, Michael D Re: Better version of the ADV 1A Attorney Client Privilege |Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
620}t mas | 3/30/14 7:43 PM/Hariman, David Lathen, Jay RE: Better version of the ADV JA Attorney Client Privilege [Communication refiecting legal advice of counsel.
621 |Email ; 3/31/14 9:51 AM|Raobinson, Michael D. Hartman, Bavid Re: Better version of the ADV 1A Attorney Client Privilege _[Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Email with
§22}Attachmentls) | 3/31/14 217 PM| Hartman, Oavid Lathen, Jay Updated AVD 1A far your review Attorney Client Privilege _|Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Email with
623 |Attachmentis) 3/31/14 3:32 PMiLathen, Jay Hartman, David Robinton, Michael D FINAL EDITS Attarney Client Privilege _|Communication regueiting legal advice of counsel.

Email with
624 Artachment(s) 3/31/14 6:31 PMIHartman, David Lathen, Jay |Robinsan. Michael D, Attarney Client Privilege  |Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

25 Email 3/31/14 637 PMLathen, Jay Hartman, David Robinyan, Michael B. Attorney Client Privilege  |Communication legal advice of counsel. i
1 261 Email 4/1/14 817 PMitathen, lay Hood. Bruce E. Attorney Client Privilege | Communication regueiting legal advice of counsel. 1
27jEmail | 4/1/14 9:16 PM |Hood, Brure £ Lathen. Jay Attorney Client Privilege |Communication refiecting legal advice of counsel. |
28{Email | 4/2/14 7.33 AM|Lathen, Jay Hood, Bruce E :. Attorney Client Privilege  |Communication requesting legal advice of counsel. |
This Is the definition of "actively traded” that we will
623|Email 4/2/14 1:24 PM Hood, Bruge Lathen, Jay have tomeet Attorney Client Privilege _|Communication reflecting legal advice of tounsel.
630[Email 4/4/14 10:25 AM|Galbraih, Kevin Lathen, Ja: from Kevin Galbraith [lay Lathen Attorney Client Privilege _|Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
6311Email 474714 11:13 AM|Lathen, Jay Galbraith, Kevin Attorney Client Privilege  |Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
2| Email 4/4/14 11:19 AM|Galtiraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Attorney Client Privilege |Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel,
3] Email 4/8/1411:21 AM |Lathen, 13 Galbraith, Kevin Attorney Client Privilege  |Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
&l Email | 4/¢/14 11:24 AMIGalbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay RE: Message from Kevin Galbraith [lay Lathen] Attorney Client Privilege  [Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
5 {Email | 4/4/14 11:36 AM[Lathen, lay Gaibraith, Levin AE: Message from Xevin Galbraith {Jay tathen) [Attorney Client Privilege | Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
§35{Email 4/8/14 436 PM|Lathen, Jay Flanders, Roberi G [Augit Confirm [Atiorney Client Privilege _|Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
§37jEmail 4/8/14 S02 PM|flanders, Robert G Lathen, lay Re: Audit Confirm Atiorney Client Privilege _|Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
63BlEmait 4/28/12 1200 PMiathen, lay Farrell Margaret D. Follow-up Attorney Client Privilege |Communication reguesting legal advice of counsel
§35/Email 4/28/12 1201 PM[Farrell, Margare1 D Lathen, Jay Automatic reply: Follow-up [Attorney Client Privilege | Communication reflecting legal advice of countel
640 Email | 4/25/14 1 40 m‘ Montgomery, Michael H__lLathen, lay RE: Staples Case Attorney Client Privilege |Communication feflecting legal advice of counsel.

Email with I
641jAttachmentis) ! 5/5/14 521 PM Hartman, David Lathen, lay Risk Assessment and Gap Analysis Attorney Client Privilege  |Communication reflecting legal advice of countel.

Email with
6§42 [Atrachments| | 5/16/149:33 AM|Hartman, Bavid Lathen, Ja Updated ADV Attorney Client Privilege |Communication reflecting logal advice of counsel.
643[Email 5/16/14 353 Pht|Lathen, lay Hartman, David RE: Updated ADV Attorney Client Privilege |Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Bad{Emal 5/16/14 446 PM[Hariman. David Lathen, lay RE: Updated ADV Attorney Client Privilege |Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Email with |

achmentli) $/29/14 11:39 AM |iathen, Jay Roper, Eric Subscrniption Dec Attotney Client Privilege  [Communication requesting legal advice of counse!
| RE: Eden Arc - Revited Participant Agreement and Loan
625 Email | 6/17/12 309 P“ll}“‘"‘"- Jay Fatrell, Mafgaret D. Robinson, Michael D Document Attarney Client Privilege  [Communication reguesting legal advice of counsel.
BariEman | 6/17/143:19 PM!Mnngnmm. Michael H__|Lathen, lay RE: Staples Case Attorney Client Privilege  [Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
6481Email ‘ 6/17/14 323 n.1IMun(_g9mm. Michael H_ |Lathen, Juy RE: Staples Case Attorney Client Privilege  |Communication reflecting legal advice of counse!.

Emanl with
6431 antachmentis] 6/17/14 530 PMiLathen, fay Tannenbaum, Michael G. Follow-up Attotney Client Privilege  |Communication requesting legal advice of counse!,
£50]Email 6/17/1¢ 537 PM[Lathen, fay Hartman, Dawid |RE: Updated ADV Attorney Client Privile Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Email with
651 |Atzachment(s) 6/17/14 549 PM|Lathen, lay Tannenbaum, Michael G Attorney Client Privilege | Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Email with
652|Attachment(s] 6/17/14 6:50 PM|Lathen, Jay Roper, Eric Attarney Cllent Privilege |Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
653[Email 6/18/14 11:39 AMIHartman, David Lathen, Jay. Attarney Client Privilege [Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
654[Email 6/18/14 12-08 PM|ito, David Hartman, David; Kane, Darren HE: Updated ADY Attorney Client Privilege  [Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
655|Email 6/18/14 12:50 PM|Lathen, tay ito, David Hartman, David; fren RE: Updated ADY Attorney Client Privilege  [Communication requesting legal advice af counsel.

[Email with
£56/Attachment(s) G/18/14 5:17 PM|1o, David Lathen, lay Hartman, David; ¥ane, Darren RE: Updated ADV Attorney Client Privilege |Communication reflecting fegal advice of counsel.
£57{Email 6/13/14 336 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Your Mess Attorney Client Privilege  |Ct reflecting legal advice of counset.

Emasl with |
§58]Atachment(s] €/19/14 6 30 FraLathen, Jay RE: Your Mestage Attorney Client Privilege _|Communication requesting lega! adwice of counsel. |
659/Emaii £/19/14 636 PMIGalbraith Kevin Re: Your Messa; Attorney Client Privilege |Communication reflecting legal advice of countel. ]

1 6/19/14 711 PM | Lathen, fay Hartman, David; Kane, Darren RE: UEdiled ADvV Attorney Client Privilege _|Communication requesting legal advice of counsel ]
RE: Eden Arc - Revised Participant Agreement and Loan
6611Email 6/23/14 437 P|Farrell, Margatel D Lathen, Jay Robinsan, Michael D. Document Attorney Client Privilege |Communication refiecting legal advice of counsel.
RE: Eden Arc - Revited Participant Agreement and Loan
662Email 6/23/14 5:16 PM|Lathen, Jay Farrell, Margaret D. [Robinsan, Michael D Document Attorney Client Privilege _|Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
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RE: Eden Arc - Revised Participant Agreement and Loan
$63|Emant 6/23/18 5:38 PM|Farrell, Margaret D. Lathen, lay Robinson, Michael D. Document Attorney Client Pravil [Communication reflects 3! advice of counsel.
Email with
664[Attachment{s| 3/25/14 4:25 PM[Gatbraith, Kevin Lathen, lay td ment Letter (Eden Arc Capital Management, LLC)Attorney Client Privil Communication reflecti 21 advice of counsel.
665|Email /25714 5:37 PM|Gatbraith, Kevin Lathen, fay Oplnion Lotter Attorney Client Privilege _[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
666|Email /25/14 5:40 PM|Lathen, Ja Galbraith, Kevin Re: Opinion Letter Attorney Client Privile; Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
667(Email /25/14 6:12 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, & Re: Opinion tetter Attorney Cllent Privil [Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
658[€mail 6/26/14 12:50 PM|Kane, Darren Lathen, Ja Submission Notification Attorney Client Privil [Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
Email with
669[Attachmentys| 5/30/14 3:37 PiiLathen, 13 Gatbraith, Kevin FW: Bloomberg Law Documant Delive: JAttorney Cllent Privil Communication raquesting legal advice of counsel,
670]Email /30/14 3:5) PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja) RE: FW/: Bloomberg Law Document Delive: Atto: Client Privil Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.
671]email /30714 3:53 PM{Lathen, 13 Galbraith, Kevin RE: FW: Bloomberg law Documant Delives Attorney Client [Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.
672|Emai! 6/30/14 4:17 PM|Galbraith, Kevin lathen, i3 RE: FW: Bloomberg Law Document Delive: [At20! Client Privile; Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.
6731Email 6/30/14 6:05 PM|Lathen, Ja Montgomery, Michae! H. RE: Staples Case Attorney Cllent Privile; Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
674]Email 6/30/14 6:16 PM|Maontgamesy, Michael H. |Lathen, Ja) . RE; Staples Case Attorney Client Privile, [Commwinication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
675 |Email 6/30/14 6:18 PM|Montgomery, Michael H._[tathen, Ja; RE: Staples Case [Attorney Client Privilege [Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
6$26|Email 5/30/14 6:21 PMIMontgomery, Michae! H. _{Lat Ja RE: Staples Case Attorngy Cllent Privi ICommunication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.
677|Email 6/30/14 6:22 PM|Lathen, Ja Mon! Michael H. [RE: Staf Case jAtto, Client Pri Communlcation ting legal atvice of counsel.
678|Email 6/30/14 6:25 PMiLathen, 12 Montgomary, Michael H. RE: Staples Case Attorney Client Privil Communication requesting legat advice of counsel.
Email with
$79{Attachment(s| 6/30/14 8:46 PM{Lathen, Jar Galbraith, Kevin [RE: FW: Bloomberg Law Document Defivery | Attorney Client Privil Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
680{Email 6/30/14 8:52 PM]Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja [Re: Bloomberg Law Document Delive: ! ttomey Client Privi] Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
Email with
681 ]Attachment(s| 7/1/14 1:03 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja [RE: FW: Bloomberg taw Documant Delive: Attorney Cliant Privile; Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
[Email with .
682|Attachmentis) 7/1/14 2:21 PM|Rabinson, Michael D. Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay ed Engagemant Letter & Payment [Attorney Client Privil Communication requ legal advice of counsel.
683{Emai! 7/1/314 4:39 PM|Gatbraith, Kevin Rodinson, Michael D. Lathen, Jay RE: Signed Engagement Letter & nt [Attorney Client Privile; Communication ! advice of countel.
Email with [Kevin Gatbralth has signed Engagement Latter — Fully
584|Attachment(s) 7/1/14 &:49 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay; Robinson, Michael D. Executed. ALt Client Privile; Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.
Re: Kevin Galbraith has signed Engagement Letter ~
£85|Email 7/1/14 5:13 PM]Robinson, Michae! D. Galbraith, Kevin; Lathen, Ja) Fully Exocuted. [Attorney Client Privil Communication cequesting lega! advice of counsel.
686{Emait 7/1/14 8:28 PM[1athen, Ja Galbraith, Kevin; Robinson, Michael D. RE: Signed Engagement Letter & t Attosney Client Privil [Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
682l€mail 7/1/14 B:50 PM|Lathen, Lathen, Kathy FW: Signed €n; nt Letter & Pa t Attorney Client Privil Communication reflecting tegal advice of Kevia Galdraith.
683|Emait 7/1/14 10:56 PMIGalbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay; Robinson, Michael D. RE: Signed Engagement Letter & nt Attorney Client Privi [Commwnication reflecting legal advice of counel.
6891Email 7/2/14 B:14 AM[Lathen, I3 Galbraith, Xevin Re: Signed Engagement Letter & nt Atiorney Cllent Privi Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
690]Email 2/2/14 9:12 AM|athen, Kat! Lathen, J3 Re: Signed E nt Letter & Pa t [Atto: Client [Communication reflecti 1 advice of Kevin Galbraith.
691]Email 7/2/14 3:03 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja [Robinson, Michael D. RESSigned Engagement Letter & Pa t - Attorney Cllent Privil Communication raflectis 1 advice of counsel.
692|Email 7/2/14 1:09 PM|Lathen, Ja; Galbraith, Kevin Robinson, Michael D. RE: Signed Engagernant Latter & Pay t Attosney Client Privile; Communication requesting lega! advice of counsal.
693|Ematl 7/3/14 11:50 AM[Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay; Robinson, Michael D. Call with Prospect Capital Attorney Client Privile; Communication reflecting lega! advics of countel.
694[Emait 2/3/14 12:07 PM|Robinson, Michael . Galbraith, Kevin Re; Call with Prospect Capital [Attorney Client Privil Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
695{Emait 7/3/14 12:11 PM|Galdraith, Kevin Robinion, Michaet D. RE: Call with Ps ital Attorney Client Privi Communication reflecti 1 advice of counsel,
696]Emait 4 2:32 PM|Hartman. Bavid Lathen. 13 Documents for Best Execution Review Attorney Client Privi [Communication reflecti 1 advice of countal.
692|Email /3/14 2:54 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Lay; Robinson, Michael D. Pros; Capltal - Follow-U; Att Cllent Privi) Communication reflect! 1 advice of countel.
693|Emarl 1/3/14 5:18 PM|Rodinson. Michael D. Galbraith, Kevin Lathen. Ja Re: Prospect Capital — Follow-U) Attorney Client Privi Comymunication requesting legal advice of counze!.
699|Ema /14 9:59 AMIGaidrauh, Kevin Robinson, Michael D. Lathen, Jai RE: Prospect Capital - Follow-U; At Client Privile; Communication fefles | advice of counse!.
Email with
200|Attachment{s) 1/7/14 1:07 PM;Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja) Rabinson, Michae! D. RE: Prospect Capital ~ Follow-U Attorney Client Privile; Communication reflecting lega! advice of countel.
201 [Email 4 1:20 PMiLsthen, Ja Gatbraith, Kevin Robinson, Michae! D. RE: Prospect Capital -~ Follow-U) [Attosney Client Privil Communication requesting legal advice ol counsel.
702]|Email 1714 4:0) PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja Robinson, Michae! D. RE: Prospect Capita! ~ Follow-U Attosney Clignt Privil Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
203|Emait 7/8/14 11:34 AM|Gaibraith, Kevin Lathen, J2 Robinson, Michael D. RE: Prospect Capita! - Follow-U Attorney Client Privi Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
Email with
204}Attachment|s| 7/8/14 3:54 PMIGalbralth, Kevin Lathen, Jay [Robinson, Michael O. RE: Prospect Capital - Foliows); Attorney Client Privil Communication reflecti 1 advice of counsel.
708iEmait 7/9/14 10:29 AM|Gatbraith, Xevin Lathen, Ja Robinson, Michael D, RE: Prospect Capita! - Follow-U, Attorney Client Privil Commwnication rellect ! advice of countel.
205|Email 7/9/14 1.03 PMLathen, 131 Galbraith, Kevin RE: Prospect Capital ~ Follow-Uj At Client Privil Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
07)Email 7/3/14 3:08 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja RE: Pros| ita! - Follow-U; At Client Privile; Communication raflecting legat advice of counsel.
703]Email 7/9/14 6:29 PM|Galbraith, Kevin tathen, J RE: Projpect Capita! ~ Follow-U Attorney Client Privile; Communication reflecting l2gal advice of countel.
709[Email 7/9/14 7:20 PMLathen, Jaf Gatbraith, Kevin RE: Prospect Capita! -~ Follow-U; Attorney Client Privilege |Communication requestin ) advice of counsel.
Email with
10]Attachmentis) 10/14 3:40 PM|Lathen, fa Tannenbaum, Michae! G. {Roper, Erlc FW: Follow-up [Attorney Client Privile, Communication requesting legal advice of counse!.
11]Email 10/14 PMIRoper, Eric Lathen, Out of Office Attorney Client Privil Communication reflectin; | advice of counel.
12iEmail 10/14 4:10 PMIGalbraith, Kevin Lathes RE: Prospect Capital — Follow-U; Attorney Client Privil Communication reflectin; advice of counsel.
131Emai? /10/14 PMiLathen, 131 Galbraith, Kevin Re: Prospect Capita! - Follow-Uj Attorney Client Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
14{Email /10/14 4:29 PMIGalbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay RE: Prospect Capital - Follow-U) At Client Privil [Comenunication reflects t advice of counsel.
15/Emait /10/14 5:03 PM|[Tannenbaum, Michae! G._lLathen, Ja Roper, Erig; Sarkorh, Payl D. Re: Follow-u, [Attorney Client Privil Communication reflecti 1 3dvice of countel.
16|Email /10/14 5:41 PM|Galbraith, Kevin tathen, I3 RE: Prospect Capital - Follow-U) Attorney Client Privile; Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.
12{Email 10/14 7:07 PM|Roper, Eric Lathen, Ja) | Out of Office : Attorney Client Priviiege |Communication reflecting legal advice of counsal.
18{Email /10/14 7:07 PM|Lathen, J3: Tannenbaum, Michael G. Roper, Eric; Sarkozl, Paul 0. Re: Follow-u; Attorney Client Privilege ]Communication reguesting legal advice of counsel.
219]Emait 7/11/14 6:37 AM|Tannenbaum, Michael G. {lathen, Ja) Roper, Erlc; Sarkox!, Paul D. Re: Follow-u Attorney Cllent Privi Cammunication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
720{Email 7/11/14 5:47 PM[Galdraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay RE: Prospect Capital - Follaw-U; Attorney Client Privi Cammunication reflecti ) advice of counsel.
RE: Prospect Capitat - Follow-Up {Correction to
R1jEmail 2711714 5:56 PM|Galdraith. Kevin Lathen, Jaj availability forDeBots) Attorney Cllent Privil Communication reflecti ! advice of counsel.
Emaii with
722|Attachment(y /34734 10:23 AMitathen, 53 Galbraith, Kevin Prospect Holdi Attorney Client Privile; Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
723|Email 2/14712 11:04 AM|Galbdraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja RE: Prospect Holdin; Attorney Client Privilege _[Communication reflecting legal advice of countel.
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|Atlolng Client Privilege _{Communication reflecting 1éxal advice of counsel.
Attorney Client Privilege _|Communication tequesting legal advice of counsel.

Privilege Log
728]Emat 2/14/14 11:59 AMIGatbraith, Kevin Lathen, 2 RE: Prospect Holdings Attore
Email with.
725IAttachmentls 7/14/14 12:04 PM|athen, Ja Galbraith, Kevin RE: Pros Holdings ttorney Client Privilege
726{Email 7/14/14 1:07 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja [RE: Prospect Holdin; [Attorney Client Privite;
Email with
271Attachment(s) 2/15/14 4:19 PM|Kane, Darren Lathen, 13 FW: Invoices from Misslon Critical Services Attoney Client Privile,
28]Email 7/16/14 9:31 AM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Schedule the rest of the week [Attorney Client Privile;
29|Email 7/16/14 9:57 AM{Lathen, Ja: Galbraith, Kevin Re: Schedule the cest of the week Attoraey Client Privilege
30/Email 7/36/14 9:39 AM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja RE: Schedule the rest of the week Attorney Client Privilege
Emai with
731jAttachment|s| 16/14 5.05 PM]Galbraith. Kevin Latf il RE: Schedule the rast of the week Attorney Client
232{Email 16/14 5:21 PMiLathen, Gatbraith, Kevin [RE: Schedule the rest of the week At Client
733jEmail 16/14 5:26 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay RE: Schedute the rest of the week Atto Client
134]Emait 16/14 5:35 PM|Gatbraith, Kevin tathen, RE: Schedule the rest of the week Attorney Client Privile;
735{emait 16/14 5:49 PM|tathen, 12 [Galbraith, Kevin RE: Schedule the rest of the week A Clent Privil
736[Emai! 16/14 6:05 PMIGalbraith, Kevin Lathen, 12) RE: Schedule the rest of the week Attorney Client Privil
RE:
Michae!_Robinson_wants_ta_share_"PROSPECT_CAPIT
737Email 7/17/14 2:16 PM|Galbraith, Xevin Robinson, Michael 0. AL_DATABASE® with_you Attorney Client Privile
Re:
Michael_Robinson_wants_to_share_“PROSPECT_CAPIT
738]Email 7/17/14 3:46 PM|Robinson, Michael 0. Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, lay. AL_DATABASE® with you Attorney Client Privilege
RE: .
Michae!_Robinson_wants_to_share_"PROSPECT_CAPIT
739)Email 7/17/14 3:54 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Robinson, Michae) D. Lathen, Ja AL_DATABASE® with_you Attorney Client Privile,
RE:
Michae!_Robinson_wants_to_share_"PROSPECT_CAP
740{Emait 7/21/14 12.06 PMiGalbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja Robinson, Michael O. [TAL_DATABASE® with Attorney Client Privile;
RE:
Michael_Robinson_wants_to_share_“PROSPECT_CAP
Fa{Emart /21714 12:50 PM[Lathen, Ja Galbraith, Kevin [Robinson, Michae! D. ITAL_DATABASE® with ' Attorney Client Privil
Re:
[Michae!_Robinson_wants_to_share_PROSPECT_CAP
J42{Email /21714 § 03 PM Galbraith, Kevin Lathes Robinson, Michae! D. TTAL_DATABASE® with_you Atto: Client Privil
RE:
Michael_Robinson_wants_to_share_"PROSPECT_CAP
243{Email /2114 1:42 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Robinson, Michael 0. [TAL_DATABASE" with you Altorney Client Privil
Emait with PWD: Fw: Supplemental Indenture to Eden Arc Prospect
J44)Attachment(s| 7/22/14 4:01 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay; Robinson, Michael O. Haldings ttorney Client Privilege
245[Email 1/24/14 5:31 PM]Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay; Robinson, Michae! D. Nexl week
45 |Email 7/24/14 5:48 PM[Lathen, Ja: Galbraith, Xevin Robinson, Michael D, Re: Next week
47|Email /31714 5:19 PM|Facrell, Margaret D. Lathe Flanders, Robert G. [Michael Horowitz Attorney Client Privile,
48[Email 2/33/14 7:17 PMiLathen, Ja; Fatrell, Margaret D. Flanders, Aobent G. Re: Michae! Horowitt Attorney Client Priviles
49{Emai 8/4/14 3.00 PMjLathen, fa. Blattmathr, Jonathan lhnowg Attorney Client Privile
250]Emait 8/4/14 303 PM|Blattmachr, Jonathan Lathen, Ja) RE: Follow-u| [Attorey Client Privile;
Lathen, J3y; Zeydel, Diana; Figueras, Telephone Conference: Diana 2eyde! and fay Lathen re
3{Email 3/4/14 3:15 PM|Zeydel, Diana Mari seeki 1 opinion {referred by ). Blattmache] |Attorney Client Privile;
752|Emaut /4! 31 PMiLathen, Ja Galbraith, Kevin Robinson, Michae! Fol Attorney Client Privilege
753/emant /4/ 41 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, §a; Rabinson, Michae! RE: Follow-u; Attorney Client Privilege
754|Emast /5/' A1 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja Robinson, Michael D. RE: Foll |Attorney Client Privilege
75S}Email /14 2.02 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja Robinson, Michael D. RE: Foll Azt Client Privilege
256§Emanl 14 2:49 PMiLathen, Ja [Galbraith, Kevin Robinson, Michael D. Re: Follow-y, [Attorney Client Privil
757|Email 8/18/14 6.09 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja om US Bank outside counse! [Attorney Client Privile;
7581Email /15/14 3:07 AM|Lathen, Ja Galbraith, Kevin Robinson, Michael Re: from US Bank outside counsel Attorney Client Privile;
758{Emait /15/14 2:34 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, fay Rodinson, Michae! O. Re: from US Baok outside counsel Attorney Client Privilege
760)Emait /18/14 9:38 AM|Galbraith, Kevin JLathen, tay Robinson, Michae! D. RE: from US Bank outside counsel Attorney Client Privilege
61 Email 18/14 9:43 AM[vLathen, Ja Galbraith, Xevin Robinson, Michael D. RE: from US Bank outside counsel Attorney Client Privitege
62[Email /18/14 1:56 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Robinson, Michael D. RE: from US Bank outside counsel Attorney Client Privilege
63} Email /18/14 6 05 PM|Lathen, {3 Blattmache, Jonathan RE: Follow-uj [Attorney Client Priviiege
64[Emai /2014 402 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja [Robinson, Michael D. Updates Attorney Client Privile,
6S{Emait /25/14 636 PM|Kane, Darren Lathen, Jay Monthly Compliance Call Attorney Client Privile,
Eman with
766{Attachmentis) 8/26/14 4.29 PMitathen. fa [Galbraith, Kevin Goldman Correspondence Attorney Client Privilege
767jEmail /26/14 513 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen. lay RE: Goldman Cotrespondence Attorney Client Privile,
768jEmail /26/14 9.01 PM|Lathen, Ja Galbraith, Kevin Research Attorney Client Privil
769)Email 8/26/14 10:39 PMIGalbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Re: ) Research |Attormey Client Privit
770}Emait 8/22/14 6:37 AM{Lathen. Ja Galbraith, Kevin Re: | Research Attorney Client Privil
Email with
71[Attachment(s| 8/27/14 7:57 AM|tathen, Ia Gatbraith, Kevin Jetter to US Bank dated lanuary 29, 2004 Attorney Client Privil
T2Emaid 8/27/14 9:29 AM[Galbraith Kevin Lathen, 12 Re: Lega! Research Attos Client Privilege
73{Emait 8/27/14 2:48 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay RE: ! Research Atto: Client Privilege
74[Email 8/27/14 2:49 PM|Lathen, Ja Galbraith, Xevin RE: ! Research Attorney Client Priviles
75(Email '27/14 11:15 PM|Galdraith, Kevin Lathen, 1a) RE: Legal Research Attorney Client Privile;
76/Emall 8/27/14 11:52 PM|Lathen, Ja Galbraith, Kevin Re: ! Research Attorney Client Privilege
Email with
777|Attachment(s 28/14 1:44 Pit|Lathen, Jai Galbraith, Kevin RE: Legs) Research Attorney Cliant Privile;
778{Email 2/28/14 1:55 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja RE: | Research Atto: Cllent Priviley
719{Email 3/29/14 12:43 PMGalbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ia) RE: Lega! Reseasch Attorney Cllent Privil
Email with
780]Attachment(s| '29/14 459 PM;Galbraith. Kevin Lathen, 13, Lettet - Oraft with KG Suggested Revisions [Attorney Client Privile;

Client Privilege _|Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requeiting legsl advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting tegal advice of counsel.

[Communication raflectin 1 advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting legal advice of counsel. ~

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel,

iCommwsnication reflect 1 advice of counsel.
ICommunication requesting legal advice of counsel.
ICommunication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.

[Cammunication requesting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication raflecting legal advice of counse!.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counse!.

[Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legat advice of countel.

Communkation reflecting lega! advice of counse!.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

[Comawinication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communleation reflecting lega! advice of counsel.

Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting tegal advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting fegal advice of counsel.

[Communication tequesting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecti advice of countel.

[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reguesting advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.

ICommunication requesting lega! advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting lega! advice of countel.

[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel,

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reguesting tegal advice of counse!.
Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal adwice of counse!.
[Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

ICommunication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

[Communlcation reflecting legal advice of counse!.

[Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counset.

[Communication reflecting legal advice of counse!.




In the Matter of Eden Arc Capital Management, LLC (NY-9197)

Privilege Log

8/29/14 5:54 PMiLathen, Jay Gatbraith, Kevin Re: Letter ~ Dralt with KG Suggested Revisions Attor,
9/2/14 1 03 PM[tatnen, 1)) Galbraith, Kevin RE: Letter - Draft with KG Suzgested Revisions Attors
9/2/14 1:17 PM[Galbrarth, Kevin Lathen, Joy RE: tetter ~ Draft with KG Suggested Revisions Attorn,
9/2/14 1.52 PMitathen, Ja [Galbraith, Kevin [RE: Letter -- Draft with KG Suggested Revisions Attora
9/2/14 2.08 PM|Lathen, Ja: Gatbraith, Kevin RE: Letter - Oraft with G Suggested Revisions Attorne
9/2/14 2:20 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay RE: Letier - Draft with KG Sugrested Revisions Attorne:
787}Attachmentts) 9/2/14 2:43 PMiGalbeaith. Kevin Lathen, Jay RE: Latter — Draft with KG Suggested Revisions Attorny
Emait with
788[Attachmentts) 9/2/14 5:27 PM|Lathen, Ja) Galbraith, Xevin RE: Letter = Draft with KG Suggested Revisions Attorn,
Email with {FWO: Prospect Capital Corporation Survivor’s Option
789 Attachmentls) 9/2/14 $:47 #M[Gaibraih, Kevin Lathen, Jay Submissions ALt
Email with
790[Attachmentis) 9/2/14 6:34 PMIGatbraith, Kevin Lathen, lay 8131 9-2-14 Attorn.
Email with
291{Attachmentys| 9/3/14 2.03 PMitathen, la Galbraith, Kevin US Bank Recent Reject Lotters [Attorn:
292{Email 6/3/14 2-05 PMiGatbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay [RE: US Bank Recent Reject Letters Attorn
Emad with IFWD: Eden Arc Capital — Additional Submissions
793|Attachment(s| 8/3/14 2:27 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja Rejected] Attorn
[RE: (FWD: Eden Arc Capital ~ Additional Submissions
794|Email )/3/14 3:42 PMiLathen, Ja Galbralth, Kevin Rejected] Attota
795]Emait )/4/14 $:04 PM]Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, 131 [FWO: ital JAttorn
795|Emait /4/14 S:46 PM|tathen, &a: Gatdraith, Kevin RE: [FWD: Praspect Capita)) ALt OTN
297{Eman /4714 $:57 PM|Gathraith, Kevin Lathen, 13 Re: [FWD: Prospect Capital] Attorn
798 Email /4114 9:22 PM|Gaibraith, Kevin Lathen. Ja RE: [FWD: Pros; ) Attorn
799|Email 9/5/14 11:07 AMiLathen, 1a Galbraith, Kevin RE: Pros; Capital] Al
200{Email 9/5/34 11:51 AMIGatbraith. Kevin Lathen, Jay Fwd: Prosi Capitat A
B03[Emall 9/5/ 1:51 AM[Galbraith, Kevin lu!hll_x‘ By Re: [FWD: Pros Capital] At
802|Emsil ! 3:16 PM|tathen, fa: Kane, Darren RE: Monthly Compliance Call Attor
803|Email 3/5/14 3:30 PMliathen, §a Gatbraith, Kevin FINRA Atto
804[Email /! 3:49 PMIGatbralth, Kevin Lathen, 13 RE: FINRA i Attorn,
B0S[Eman /5/14 6:21 PMXane, Darren Lathen, I3) RE: Monthly Compllance Call JAttorns
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1113]Attachmentls| 12/3/14 109 PMIGaibraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja Re: New Participant 't and Chris Robertson A Client Privil
Email with
1114]Attachmentl(s| 12/9/14 3:53 PMGalbraith, Xevin Lathen, Ja Re: New Participant Aj it Atto: Client
1115[Email 12/10/14 1:42 PMIGatbraith, Kevin Lathen, US. Bank At Client
i 12/10/14 6:55 #MiLathen. Ja) Galbraith, Kevin RE: U.S. Bank Atto: Client
12/11/14 10:42 AMIGalbraith Kevin Lathen, 13 Re: U.S. Bank [Attorney Client Privile;
1118[Email 12/11/14 $:21 PMIGalbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja GE Capital Attorney Client Privil
1119|€mail 12/11/14 5:29 PMitathen, Ja Galbraith, Kevin RE: GE Capital Attorney Client Priviles
1120[Email 12/11/14 5:5S PM{tathen, Ja Galbraith, Kevin RE: U.S. Bank Attorney Client Privile]
Email with
1121]Attachment{s| 12/11/14 5:59 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Re: U.S. Bank Attorney Client Privile;
1122[Email 12/11/14 6.05 PM|Lathen, Ja Gatbraith, Kevin RE: U.5. Bank Attarney Client Privile;
[Emarl with
23 Attachment(s) 2/11/14 8:19 PMIGalbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja) Re: U.S. Bank Attorney Client Priviles
24[Email 2/12/14 B:54 AMiLathen, Ja Galbraith, Kevin RE: U.S. Bank Attorney Client Priviles
25[Email 12/12/14 12:12 PMIGalbraith, Kevin Lathen. J2) Re: U.S. Bank Attorney Client Privile|
26[Emad 12/12/14 12:18 PMjLathen, ta: Galbraith, Kevin Re: U.S. Bank Attorney Client Privii
27]Emarl 715/14 3.04 PM|Gaibraith, Kevin Lathen, J Suing Indenture Trustee for Dama, [Attorney Cllent Privil
28[Email /15/14 343 PM[tathen, ja Galbraith, Kevin RE: Suing Indenture Trustee for Damay ALt Client Privil
29[Email /12/14 3:38 PM|Lathen, 12 [Galbraith, Kevin Have you heard anything back from Muccia/Apar? Attorney Client Privileg
1130/Emai) 12/17/14 3:45 PMiGalbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Re: Have you heard anything back from Muccia/Apar? _|Attorney Client Priviley
Email with
1131Attachmen{s] 12/17/14 5:11 PM|tathen, Ja Galbraith, Kevin RE: Have you heard anything back from Muccia/Apar? fAtt Client Privile;
Emait with h
1132|Attachment|s) 12/17/14 5:13 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Re: Have you heasd anything back from Muccla/Apar? |Attorney Client Priviley
FW: NYSCEF Notification: New York - Tort «
<STIPULATION> 156375/2014(PROSPECT CAPITAL
1133{Emai) 12/18/14 9:45 AM[Gatbraith, Kevin Lathen, a) [CORPORATION - v. - DONALD LATHEN JR. et 3] [Attorney Client Privile;
Email with
1134]Attachmentls| 12/18/14 1:52 PMjLathen, 13 Galbraith, Kevin Prospect Attorney Client Privile
1135{Email 12/18/14 3-27 PM|Galbraith, Xevin Lathen, Jay Re: Prospect Attorney Client Privils
Emad with
1136/Attachmentis) 12/18/14 5 34 PM[Lathen, 13 [Galbraith, Kevin Lega! cost reimbursement Attorney Client Privile;
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[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communicalion requesting fega! advice of counsel.

[Communication refiecting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting legal advice of counse!.

Communication reflecting fegal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counse!.

Communtcation refiecting tegal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsed.

Communication reflecting ! advice of countel.

[Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting legal advice of coursel.

[Communication reflecting legal advice of counse!.

[Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting lcgal advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communicalion reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.

Communication refiecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting tegal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counset

Communication reflecting lega! advice of counse!.

[Communication reflecting leg3! advice of counsel.

Communication requasting legal advice of counsel.

Communication refllecting legal advice of counset.

Communlcation requesting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Comrunication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counse!.

ICommunication reflecting legal advice of counse!.

[Communication refiecting legal advice of counsel.
[Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
[Communication ceflects i advice of eounsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

ICommunication requesting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting legal advice of unsel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communicatian requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflect 3! advice of counel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting lega! adwice of counsel

Communicalion reflecting legal advice of countel.

[Communication requesti: 1 advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting fegal advice of counset.

Communication refiecting lega! advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication cefiecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.




Email with

In the Matter of Eden Arc Capital Management, LLC (NY-9197)
Privilege Log

113 7jAttachment(s| 12/18/14 5:40 PMIGatdraith, Kevin Lathen, lay FW: Pros) Capital v. Lathen: Settlement Proposal __ |Att
12719714 2:20 PM[Gaidraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Re: Prospect Capital etc. ATtOr,
12/19/14 3:26 PM|Lathen, Galbraith, Kevin RE: Prospect Capital ete. Attorn
12/19/14 3:40 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay [FW: Prospect Capital etc. Attorn
12/19/14 5:34 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Fee Proposal Attorne;
12/22/14 10:47 AMIGalbraith. Kevin Lathen, Jay FW: Prospact Capital etc. Attorae:
12/24714 3:03 PM|Lathen, Ja (Galbraith, Kevin RE: Fee Proposal Attorne:
12/24/14 3:28 PM|Lathen. 13 Galdraith, Xevin RE: Prospect Capital ete. Attorn
12/24/14 3 52 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, fay Re: Fee Proposal Attorn:
Re: Eden Arc Capital Pastners - November 2014
12/24/14 5:31 PMiRoper. Eric Lathen, §3: Performance Summal Attorn
12/28/14 9 07 PMiKane, Darren Lathen, Jay ingui Attorn
12/28/14 11:24 PMLathen. Ja [Kane‘ Darren Re: Inquit Attor.
12/28/14 6:27 AM|Kane, Darren Lathen, Jay RE: Inquiry Attorne:
12/30/14 9:51 AM|Gatdraith, Kevin tathen, Jay Re: Prospect Capital ete. Attorn
12/30/14 10:55 AM[1athen. fa Galdraith, Kevin Re: Prospect Capital etc. Attosn:
1/6/15 1'52 PM|Gatbraith, Kevin Updates: Prospect and GE Capital Attorn
1/6/15 2 03 PM|Lathen. Jay RE: Updates: Prospect and GE Capital Attorn
1/6/15 2:16 PMIGaibraith, Kevin athen, lay Re: Updates: Prospect and GE Capital Attorn:
1/2/15 12:07 PMiGatdraith, Kevin Lathen. Jay FW: Prospect Capital ete. Attorn:
1/2/15 2:13 PM{Gaidrasth. Kevin FW: Survivor's Option [Question from GE counsel! Attorn
1/2/15 2:33 PMLathen, f2 [RE: Survivor's Option {Question fram GE counsel) Attorn:
Lathen, Jay Fwd: GECC Rejection Letter CUSIP 36965TGY2 {Nonone) |Attorn,
Robinson, Michael D. Lathen, 1) Re: GECC Rejection Letter CUSIP 36966TGY2 {Nongne) _{Attorn
BN for Fees theough 1-7-15 JAttoen
Lathen, Jay FW: Prospect Capital Attorn,
(Galdraith, Kevin RE: Prospect Capital Attorn:
1/9/15 413 mIGamu‘nh Xevin Lathen, Jay Re: Prospect Capital Attorn
1/9/15 9.08 PM!Hartman, David Lathen, Jay Do you have a business continuity plan? Attorn;
1/11/15 12:57 PM|Hartman, David Lathen. Jay Call and Annual Review Attorn
111718 2:19 PMIHartman, Bavid Lathen, Ja Draft Risk Assessment Attorn,
1/12/19 5:16 PM(Lathen, Ja; Hartman, David RE: Call and Annual Review Attorn
1/12/15 5:21 PMiLathen, I3 Hartman, Cavid RE: Do have a business continuity plan? jAttorn
1/13/1% 3:29 PM Kane, Barren Lathen, Jay . FW: tnvolces From Mission Critical Services Attorn,
/14715 10:26 AMathen, Ja: Hartman, David Kane, Dacren SEC Examination - Exit Interview jAttosn
1/14/15 11:06 AM]Hartman, David tathen, Ja Kane, Darren [RE: SEC Examination - Exit Interview JAttorn
/14/15 11:07 AM]Lathen, Jai Hartman, David RE: SEC Examination - Exit Interview Atto:
1/15/15 10:04 AM|Xane, Darren Lathen, la CuickBooks Atto;
1/16/15 2:48 PM|Lathen, fa) Hartman, David flance Call |Atte;
1/16/15 303 PM|Hantman, David Lathen, 13 [RE: Compllance Cal) Attor
/16/15 3:09 Pit]Lathen, fa Hastman, David RE: Compllance Call Attor:
1 3:14 PM|Hartman, David Lathen, Ja RE: Compllance Call Al
1/1 3:21 PMjtathen, fa Hartman, David RE: Compliance Call Attorn
/36/1$ 4:24 PMiHartman, David Lathen, 1a RE: Compllance Call Attorn
/16/13 4:25 PM|tathen, Ja: Hartman, David RE: Compliance Call Attorn
1/19/18 5:09 PM|Kane. Darren Lathen, Ja) hamumln‘gmmlonullln!uwia .com__|FW: Involces From Misslan Critical Seqvices Attal
1/20/15 4:21 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, J3 FW: Survivor's Option Att
1720/15 $:10 PMiGalbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja FW: Eden Arc Capits! ALtO!
1/20/18 $:28 PM[tathen. %3 Galbraith, Kevin RE: Eden Arc Capital Atto:
1/20/1$ $:32 PM|Gatdraith, Kevin Lathen, 13 Re: Eden Arc Caphal Atto:
1/21/15 9:25 AM|Hartman, David Lathen, Ja RE: Compliance Call Attorn,
1182jAttachment(s) 1/21/15 9:35 AM|tathen, Ja Hartman, David RE: Compllance Cali Attorn,
Email with
1188}Attachment(s| 21/15 9:59 AM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja) Re: Eden Arc Capital Attos:
£mail with
1185{At2achmantis| 1/21/1$ 10:00 AM|Lathen, fa Galbraith, Kevin RE: Eden Arc Capital Attor
1190;Email 1/21/15 10:00 AM{Lathen, 5a; Galbraith, Kevin RE: Eden Art Capital Al
1193{€mail 1/21/15 11:21 AM[tathen, J3: Kane, Dasren RE: knvolces From Mission Critica! Services Attosny
1192[Email 1/21/15 31:42 AM[uathen, Ja Xane, Darren [Robinson, Michael D. RE: QuickBooks Attosmy
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[Communication reflectin; ) advice of counsel.

Communication reflecti 1 advice of counse!.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication ceflecting legal advice of counsel.

[Cammunication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.

Cammunication refiecting lega! advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting legal advice of caunse!.

Communication requesting legal advice of counse!.

Communication teflecting legal advice of counsel.

[Cammunication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication ceflecting lega! advice of counse!.

Communicauon reflecting legat advice ol counsel.

[Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

[Comemunication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requesling legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting lega! advice of counse!.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting logat advice of counse!.

[Comemunication reflecting legal advice of tounsel.

Communication reflecting tegal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting tegal advice of counsel.

Cammunication legal advice of counsel.
Communication ting tegal advice of counsel.
Communication reflecting legal advice of counset.

Comrwnication fequesting lega! advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting fega! advice of counsel.

Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
Communication reguesti; ! advice of counsel.
Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
Communication request ! advice of counsel.
Commanication reflectin, ! advice of counsel.
Communication requesti| ! advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting legal advica of counse!.

Communication requesting legat advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counse!.

ICommunication reflecting legal advice of counse.

Communication refiecting legal advice of counsel.

‘Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.

Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication esting legal advice of counse!.
[Comewnication requesting legal advice of counse!,
[Communication requesting legal advice of counse!.




In the Matter of Eden Arc Capital Management, LLC (NY-9197)
Privilege Log

Entry Number Record Type Date From To

Emall Subject or File Name Privilege Type Privilege Description Production Bates
[Email with | |
1193{Attachmentfs| 1/21/15 12 06 PM{Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay FW: Prospect Capital Attorney Client Privilege [Communication reflecting legal advice of countel
4 1Email 1/21/15 12:10 Putiiane, Datren Iylhen. Jav RE: Invoices Fram Mission Critical Services Attorney Client Privilege |Communicatian reflecting legal advice of counsel.
1/21/15 1 02 PM|tathen, lay Hartman, David RE: Compliance Call Attatney Client Privilege  {Communicatian fequesting legal advice of counsel

3/21/15 1:04 PM|Hartman, David Lathen, Jay RE: Compliance Call Attorney Client Privitege [Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel
1/21/15 105 PM|Lathen Jay Hartman_ David Re: Compliance Call Attorney Client Privilege  ICommunication requesting legal advice of counsel.
/21415 527 PMGalbraith, Kevin Lathe! FW: Prowpect Update Atigrney Chient Privilege _|Communication refiecting legal advice of counsel.
1/21/15 5:38 PMtathen. ) Galbraith, Levin AE: Prospect Update Attorney Client Privilege |Communication requesting legal advice of counsel
1121715 600 PMIGaibraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Attorney Client Privilege [Communication rellecting legal sdvice of counsel
1/21/15 & 06 PMiLathen, Jay Gaibraith, Kevin [RE: Prospect Update Attorney Client Priviiege  {Communication reguesting legal agvice of counsel
1/21/15 912 Pt dane. Darren Lathen, lay |Fod: FW- QuickBooks Attorney Client Privilege | Communication rellecting legal advice of counsel
1/22/15 10:20 AMIGalbraith. Kevin Lathen. Jay Re: Prospect Updal i Communication reflecting legal advice of countel |
Propect Capital v. Lathen et al. -- Contidential
1204 Emait 1/22/15 1222 PMIGalbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay SettlementCommunications Attorney Client Privilege |Communication reflecting legal advice of countel.
Emant with RE: Propect Capital v. Lathen et al - Canfidential
1205 [ Attachment(i] 1/22/1%5 1:43 FMiLathen, Jay |Galbiraith, Kevin SettlementCommunications Attoeney Client Privilege  [Communication requesting legal advice of counsel
Email with Re: Propect Capital v, Lathen et al, - Confidential
1206 Attachments) 1/22/15 1:48 #M|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay SettlementCommunications Attorney Client Privilege |Communication reflecting legal 3dvice of caunsel
Email with FW: Prospect Capital v, Lathen et al, . Conlidential
1207[Attachment(s) 1/22/15 1:57 PMIGalbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay SettlermentCommunication Attarney Client Privilege  |Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel,

12081 Emal

1/22/15 .01 PMiLathen; lay

Galbraith, Kevin

RE: Prospect Capital v, Lathen et al. - Confidential
SettlementCommunication

Email with
1209/ Attachment|y]

1/22/1% 2.02 PMIGalbraith, Kevin

Lathen, Jay

Re: Prospect Capital v. Lathen et al. + Confidential
SettlementCommunication

Attorney Client Privilege

Attotney Client Privilege |Communication reguesting legal advice af counse!

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel,

1210!

1/22/15 287 PMiLathen, Jay

Galbraith, Kevin

RE: Propect Capital v. Lathen et i -- Confidentisl
SettlementCommunications

s In Galbraith, Xeain

Latnen, Jay

Atterney Client Privilege

Communication requesting legal agvice of counsel

Re: Fropect Capital v. Lathen et al, - Confidential
SettiementCommunications

Attotney Client Privilege

Commut

cation reflecting legal advice cf counsel,

RE: Propect Capital v. Lathen et al, - Confidential

12120Email 1/22/15 2:16 PMliLathen, lay Galbraith, Kevin SettiementCommunizations Attorney Client Privilege  |Cammunication requesting legal advice of counsel
1283l tman 1/23/35 1123 AM Lathen, Iy Hartman, Cawid Our call Attorney Client Privilege | Communicalion requesting legal advice of countel
1218]Emal 1/23/15 257 PM | Hartman, David Lathen, jay RE: Our call [Attorney Client Privile Cammunication refiecting legal advice of countel
1218 Emant 1/23/15 421 PMiLathen, Jay Hartman, David Re: Our call Attorney Client Privilege |Communication reguesting legal advice of counsel
Email with
1216|Attachment(s) 25/15 8:52 AMHartman, Dawid Lathen, fay Preparation for the ADV Update [Attorney Client Privilege _|Communication rellecting legal advice of counsel
1 f26/15 3:58 PM|Hariman, David Lathen, lay. SEC letter Attorney Client Prvilege |Communication reflecting legal advice of coungel
J26/! FrAlLathen, Jay Hartman, David Re: SEC letter Attorney Client Privilege _|Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
219]Email 1/28/15 9:19 AM|Galbraith, Kevin Robertsan, Christopher Lathen, Jay [Confirming 10 am call Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
1220]Email 1/28/15 1004 AMIGalbraith, Kevin hen, Jay FW: Automatic reply: Conlirming 10 am call Communication reflecting legal advice of countel
Email with
1323 iAttacnmentiy) 1/28/15 1012 Au‘nekmwn. Chrittopher  |Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Re: Confirming 10 am eall Atiorney Client Privilege | Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel

1222{Email

1/28/15 1014 AM Aobertson, Christopher

Lathen, 3y

[Automatic reply: Confirming 10 am call

S223jEmait

1/18/15 10:14 .u.-.L.zmm lay

Robertson, Christopher; Gaibraith, Kevin

124Email

1/28/15 10:23 AMIGalbraith, Kevin

RE: Confirming 10 am call

Lathen, Jiy; Aobertion, Christopher

1/18/15 10:24 AW Robertson, Christapher

Re: Confirming 10 am calt

Attorney Client Privilege

Attorney Client Privilege  |Communication refiecting legal advice of counsel.

Attorney Client Privilege |Communication fequesting legal advice of eounsel

[Communication reflecting legal agvice of coungel.

Galbraith, Xevin; Lathen. Jay

|RE: Confirming 10 am call

1/28/15 10:26 AM|Galbraith, Kevin

1/28/15 10:44 AMlLathen, Jay

Robertson, Christopher; Lathen, Ja:

Attorney Client Privilege

Communication reflecting legal advice of countel.

Galbraith, Kevin

Re: Confirming 10 am call

Attorney Client Privile

Attorney Client Privilege

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Attorney Client Privilege [Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

1/28/15 10:47 AM Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Re: Confirming 10 am call
Praspect Capital v, Lathen et al. - Confidential
1/28/15 11:46 Kewin Lathen, Jay I ommunication
1/28/15 1:59 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Check for Legal Fee

1/30/15 9:10 AM[Robertsan, Christopher

1/30/15 9:25 AM\Lathen, Ja

Galbraith, Kevin; Lathen, Jay

Move call to 10:457

RE: Move call to 10:457

Galbraith, Kevin

RE: Prospect Capital

Attorney Client Privilege  |Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
Allﬂ!nex Client Privilege |Communication r!ﬂ!:lll’li '!lil advice of counsel.
Attatney Cliant Privilege [Communication reflecting legal advice af counsel.

Attorney Client Privilege  |Communication requesting legal advice of counsel,

1/30/15 1:22 PMiLathen, Jay Attarney Client Privitege _|Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
1234]Attachmentfs) 1/30/15 2:20 PMiGalbraith, Kewin Lathen, Jay Re: Prospect Capital Attorney Client Privilege |Communication reflecting legal advice of coungel
1235 Email 1/30/15 2:43 PMIGalbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Prospect Meeting Proposal Attorney Client Privilege  |Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
1236|Email 1/30/15 2:45 PMiLathen. lay Gafbraith, Kewin RE: Prospect Meeting Proposal Attotney Client Privilege |Communication requesting legal advice of counsel
1237 Emait 1/30/15 2:46 PMiLatnen, hay |Galbraith, Eevin RE: Prospect Meeting Proposal Attorney Client Privilege |Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Email with |
1238} Attachment(s) 1/30/15 257 PM Galbraith, Kevin Lathen. Jay Re: Prospect Meeting Proposal Attorney Client Privilege |Communication reflecting legal advice of countel |
1233 [Email 2/1/15 11:28 AM|Galbraith, Kevin \athen, Jay FW: Prospect Capital Attorney Client Privilege _|[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel. |
1240{Email 2/1/15 11:53 AMIHartman, Dawd \athen, Jay [Valuation for month end August 31, 2014 Attatney Client Privilege _|Communication refiecting legal advice of counsel
12a1|Email 2/2/15 12:04 PM Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Prospect Settlement Discussions Attorney Client Privilege |Communication reflecting legal advice of countel.
1242]Email 2/2/15 1255 PM|Lathen, lay Galbraith, Kevin RE: Prospect Settlement Discussions Attorney Client Privilege |Communication requesting legal advice of counyel

2/3/15 11:14 AMLathen, lay }mlnuuh. Fevin RE: Prospect Capital Attorney Client Privilege |Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

2/3/15 11:24 AW I Kewin Lathen, Jay

2/3/15 1:18 PM|Galbraith, Kevin

tathen, lay

Re: Prospect Capital
FW: Pros| Capital

2/4/15 &:13 PMiRobertson, Christopher _[Lathen, lay; Galbraith, Kevin

2/2/15 6:24 PM[Lathen, Jay

Robertson, Christopher

Gl raith, Vevin

Attarney Client Privil Communication rellecting legal advice of counsel.
Attarney Client Privile, Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel
Attarney Client Privile;

‘Communication rellecting legal advice of countel

One more Question
Re: One more Question
RE: One more Question

[Atterney Client Priviiege _|Communication tequesting legal advice of counsel

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

2/3/15 636 PM|Robertson, Christopher _|Lathen, lay Galbraith, Kevin IAttorney Client Privilege
2/5/15 10:40 AM|Hartman, David Lathen, lay {Valuation
2/9/15 3:13 PMLathen, Jay Hartman, David RE: Valuation

2/3/15 5.03 PM|Lathen, lay

Galbraith, Kewin

RE: Prospect Capital

Attorney Client Privilege

Attorney Client Privilege  |Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Atterney Client Privilege |Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel

2/9/15 504 PMiLathen, lay

RE: Prospect Settlernent Discussiony

Attorney Client Privilege

Cammunication requesting legal advice of counsel

himent{s)

1258[Email

2/9/15 507 PMIGaltraith, Kevin
2/9/15 5:07 PMIGalbraith, Kevin

Galbiraith, Kevin
Lathen, Jay

[tathen, Jay

Re: Prospect Capital

Re: Prospect Settlement Discussions

Attarney Client Priviley

21

Attorney Client Privitege  |Communication reflecting legai advice of counsel.

Cammunicatian reflecting legal advice of counyel




Email with

In the Matter of Eden Arc Capital Management, LLC (NY-9197)

Privilege Log

1255]Attachment(s] /9715 5:29 PM)|Lathe Gatbraith, Kevin RE: Pros) Capital Attornes
1256]Emant /9715 5:40 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, J: fe: Prospect Capital Attarn
1257[Email /15 6:09 PM]Lathen, Ja Galbraith, Kevin RE: Prospect Capital Attorn
258[Email 2/10/15 9:13 AM;Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Re: Prospect Capital JAttorn
259{Email 2/10/15 11:28 AM]Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay FW: Prospect Capital Attorn
2601Emait 2/10/15 11:27 AM|Lathen, Gatdraith, Kevin RE: Prospect Capital ALtOrn:
261{Emait 2/10/15 6:32 PM|Gatbralth, Xevin Lathen, Jay Re: Prospect Capital At
Email with
1262!Attachments| 2/10/15 6:33 PMiGaldraith. Kevin Lathen. 13y Re: Pros; Settlement Discussions Attorn,
Email with
1263[Attachments] 2/11/15 11:52 AM|Gatbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Re: Prospect Settlement Discussions Attorn
Email with
1264Attachment(s) 2/13/15 12:02 PM{Kartman, David Lathen, J3 SEC Responsa letter for today's eall Attorn:
1265]Emait 2/11/15 12:27 PM|Lathen, Ja Galbraith, Kevin RE: Prospect Capital [Attorn,
1266 |Emald 2/31/15 12:53 PM[Galbralth, Xevin Lathen, 3 Re: Prospect Capital JAttorn
Email with
1267|Attachmentfs) 2/11/18 3:34 PMIHartman, David Lathen, fay custs olicies and procedures Attorn
Email with
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Communication requesti

advice of counsel.
IComemunication requesti 2 advice of counsel.
[Communication reflectt ! advice of counsel.
Communieation reflecti 1 advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel,

Comnmunication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

[Commwnication reflecting tegal advice of counsel.

Communication reque: fegal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.

Cammunication requesting lega! advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting legat advice of counsel.

[Cammunication requesting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

[Comawinication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecti ! agvice of counse!.

Communication esting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecti: advice of countel.

[Communication requesting lega! advice of counse).

[Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.

[Communication reflacting lega! advice of counsel.

Communication reflectis advice of counte).

‘Communication requesting legal advice of counse!.

Communication reflecting legat advice of counsel.

Commwnication requesting legal advice of counse!.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication rafiecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counse!.

Communication refiecting lega! advice of counsel.

Communication re: i 1 advice of counsel.

[Communication refiecting lega! advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reguesting legal advice of counsel,

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflect) al advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reguesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reguesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counse!.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting legat advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

ICommunication requesting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication requesti: ! advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reguesting lega! advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counse!.

ICommunication refiecting legat advice of counse!.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting lega! advics of countel.
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Privilege Log
Emait with
1437|Attachmeni(s] 3/30/15 3 16 PMIGaibraith, Xevin Lathen, fay FW: Survivor's Option Notes Attorney Client Privil Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
Emait with i
1438|Attachment(s 3/10/19 4:17 PMIGaturaith, Kevin Lathen, 3 ‘ 3il) through 3-30-15 [Attorney Client Pravil [Communication reflecting tega! advice of counsel.
1439Emait 3/10/1$ 4.25 PM|tathen, Ja Galbralth, Kevin Aobinson, Michael O. RE: Survivor's Option Notes [Attoraey Client Privile: Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
Eman with
1440}Attachment(s) 3/10/15 4:27 PM|Protass, Haclan Lathen, Ja) Eden Arc / SEC [Attorney Client Privile; [Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
1aatfemanl 3/10/15 4:28 PM|Robinson, Michael 0. Hartman, David Lathen, Jay Dropbox Folder for Comgliance Review Memo [Attorney Client Privile; Communication requesting lagal advice of counsel.
Email with
1342|Attachmentis] 3/10/1$ 4:31 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja) [Robinson, Michael D. Re: Survivor's Option Notes Attorney Client Privilege _ICommunication reflecting lega! advice of counte).
Email with Attorney Client
1443)Attachinent(s} 3/10/15 4:37 PMiLathen. Jay Lathen, Kathy [FW: Eden Arc f SEC Privi] fork Product __|Communication reflecting tegat advice of Harlan Protass.
Email with
1444jAttachment(s} /30/15 4:53 PMiLathen, fa Protags, Harlan RE: Eden Arc / SEC - |Atto: Client Privile; [Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
1448 |Emaii 1/10/1$ $ 05 PM|Protass. Hastan Lithen, Jay Re: Eden Arc / SEC Attorney Client Privilege  |Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.
1446[Emat /10/1$ §:18 PM|Lathen. fa. Protass, Harlan Robinsan, Michael D. RE: Eden Arc / SEC Attorney Client Privilege [Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
1442]Emain /10715 $:21 PM[Protass, Harlan Lathen, fay Re: Eden Arc / SEC Attorney Client Privilege _|Communication refiecting legal advice of counsel.
1448/Email /10715 5:25 PM[Lathen, Ja Protass, Harlan RE: Eden Arc / SEC [Attorney Client Priviiege _{Communication requesting lega! advice af counsel.
Ermadl with Attorney Client
| 14a91Attachment(s; 3/10/15 5:56 PM|tathen, Kath: Lathen, Jay Re: Eden Arc £ SEC Privilege/Work Product [Communication reflecting lega! advice of Harlan Protass.
14S0{Email 3/10/15 5:58 PM|Protass, Haslan {Lathen, Jay Re: £den Arc / SEC Attorney Client Privilege |Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
Attorney Client
14511Email 3/10/15 6.00 PMILathen, Jay Lathen, Kathy RE: Eden Arc / SEC Privilege/Work Product __|Commuaication reflecting legal advice of Harlan Protass.
Emad with
1452]Attachmentys) 3/10/15 6 01 PMiLathen, Jay Protass, Harlan [FW: Edan Are / SEC JAttorney Client Privilege  [Communication reguesting lega! advice of counsel.
Email with
1453}Attachment(s) 3/10/15 1025 PM|Protass. Harlan Lathen, Jay Re: Eden Asc / SEC Attorney Client Privilege _|Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
1454 [Email 3711715 1231 PM{Robinson, Michael 0. [Galbraith, Kevin; Lathen, Jay Ion! ect Redemption Database Attorney Client Privile Communication requesting lega! adwvice of counsel.
1455|Email 3711715 12 32 PM]Galbraith, Kevin Robinson, Michael D.; Lathen, Ja: Re: Prospect Redemption Database Attorney Client Privilege  |Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
1486/Emart 7/11/15 12:33 PM|Robinson, Michael Hartman, David Fwd: Dropbox Folder for Compliance Review Mermo Attarney Client Privile; [Communication requesting fegal advice of counsel.
1452[Emait /11/1% 12 40 PMIRobinson. Michael D. Galbraith, Kevin Re: Prospect Redemption Database Attorney Client Priviles Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
1438]Emart /31/1$ 12:47 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Robinson, Michael D. Re: Prospect Redemption Database Attorney Client Priviley Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
1459]Emait /31/15 12 57 PM|Robinson, Michael D. Re: Prospect Redemption Database JAtto! Client Privil Communication fequesting lega! advice of counsel.
1460[Email 311715138 vulmmn. Jay Gatbraith. Kevin. Robinson, Michael D. RE: Prospect Redempticn Database Attorney Client Privil Communication reguesting lega! advice of counsel.
Email with
1461 [attachmentls} 3/11/15 2 09 PM|Lathen, Jay Protass, Hartan RE: Eden Arc / SEC Attorney Client Privilege ICommunication requesting legal advice of counsel.
3/11/15 237 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay; Robinson, Michael D. Re: Prospect Redemption Database Attorney Client Privilege |Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
3/13/15 2.59 PMIGalbraith, Kevin FW: CIT Bank CD Redemption Refusals Attorney Client Priviley [Communication refiecting legal advice of counsel.
3/31/15 6 26 PM|Lathen. Jay RE: CIT Bank CD Redemption Refusals Attorney Client Privitey [Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
3/11/1$ B 40 PMiLathen, lay Protags. Marlan lungbauer executed retainer [Attorney Client Priviley Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
3713715 8 42 PM|Lathen, fay. Is«wthll, Alexander H. [Re: Eden Arg - Gibson Dunne Scope af Work Attorney Client Privile, Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
3/12/15 6:39 AM{Protass, Hartan Lathen, Jay [Re: Jungbaver executed retainer Attorney Client Priviley Communication reflecting legat advice of counsel.
3/12/15 7.22 AM|Hartman, Dawid Robinson, Michael D. tathen, Jay RE: ADV Info IARD sign in Attorney Client Priviley [Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
3/12/15 7:59 AM|Robinson, Michael D. Hartman, David 1ARD Attorney Client Privilege _[Communication requesting legal advice of counsel
712/15 10:12 AM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Re: CIT Bank CD Redemption Refusals Attorney Client Privilege [Communication reflecting legal advice of countel.
/12/15 10:24 AM|Lathen, Ja Galbraith, Kevin Re: CIT Bank CO Redemption Refusals Attorney Client Privil Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.
712/15 10:48 AMI[Protass, Haslan Lathen, Jay ZndCare Attorney Client Privilej Communication reflecting legal sdvice of counsel.
/12/15 10:50 AM|{Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay SEC Document Production Attorney Client Privile, [Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
/12/15 12:56 PM|Lathen, Ja Protass, Hazrlan RE: EndCare Attorney Client Privil [Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
3{32/1$ 1:29 PMLathen, Ja Protass, Harlan [Robinson, Michael D. RE: SEC Document Production Attorney Client Privil [Communication requesting legal advice of counse!.
3/12/1$ 1:31 PM|[Protass, Harlan Lathen, Joy Robinson, Michael O. [Re: SEC Document Production ttorney Client Privile, Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
3/12/1% 1:32 PM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, Robinson, Michael O. Re: SEC Document Production Attorney Client Privilege ICommunication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
3/12/15 2:21 PM|Hartman, David Lathen, Jay lexample Attorney Client Privilege  [Communlcation ceflecting lega) advice of counsel.
Re: Michael Robinson wants to share “Prospect Project.
3/12/15 4:18 PMIGalbraith, Kevin [Robinson, Michae! O. KG® with you Attorney Client Privilege [Communication reflecting legal advice of counse!.
3/12/15 4:36 PM|Lathen, 13, Protass, Harlan Retainer Attorney Client Privile [Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
12/15 4:38 PM|Protass. Karlan Lathen, Jay Re: Retainer Attorney Client Privil [Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
Re: Michael Robinson wants ta share “Prospect Project-
3/12/1$ 4.43 PM[Robinson, Michael D. Galbraith, Kevin KG® with you [Atto! Client Privil Communication requesting legs! advice of counsel.
Re: Michae! Robinson wants to share "Prospect Project-
3/12/15 4:31 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Robinson, Michael D, XG” with you Attofney Client Prvil Communication reflecting legal sdvice of counsel.
3/12/15 5:20 PM|Robinson, Michael D. Khambata, Leah Document Process Attorney Client Privilege _[Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
3/12/15 5:26 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay FW: Survivor's Option Notes Attorney Client Privilege _|Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
3/13/15 12:23 PM[Hartman, David Robinson, Michael D. Lathen, Ja) RE: IARD [Attorney Client Privilege [Communication reflecting legal advice of counse!.
123 7|Email 3/13/1% 2.04 PM|Robinson, Michael D. Hartman, David Lathen, Jay Re: IARD Attorney Cllent Privitege |Communication reguesting legal advice of counsel.
14381Email 3/13/15 3:02 PM|Protass, Hatlan Lathen, Jay ick Quettion Attorney Client Privile Communication raflecting legal advice of counsel.
50, can you send me the letter you first received from
1439{Emas 3/13/15 305 PMiProtass. Hartan Lathen, fay the SECExamination staff? Att: Client Privile; Communication refiecting legal advice of counsel.
1490[Attachment(s) 3/13/1% 3 17 Piathen, lay [Protass. Hartan RE: Quick Question Attorney Client Privil Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
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Privilege Log

ord Typ 0 o bject o Descriptio
Email with RE: Also, can you send me the letter you first received
1493 |Attachment(s] 3/13/15 3:22 PMILathen, 1 Protass, Harlan [from theSEC Examination staff? Attoeney Client Privile; Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
Re: Also, can you send ma the letter you first received
492{Emait 3:28 PM[Protass, Harlan Lathen, Ja from the SECExamination stafl? Attorney Client Privilege  |Communication reflecting lega! advice of counse!.
493 [Email /! 3:28 PM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, 13 [Re: Quick Question AL Client Privilege _|Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.
494Email /. 1:25 PM|Robinson, Michael D. Protass, Harlan; Khambata, Leah DropBox Folder Invitations Attorney Client Privilege |Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.
495(fmail /16/15 1:29 PM|Protass, Harlan Rabinson, Michael D. Xhambata, Leah Re: DropBox Folder Invitations Attos Client Privilege  |Communication refiecting tega! advice of counse!.
496|Email 16/15 1:33 PM|Robinson, Michael O. Protass, Marlan Re: DropBox Falder Invitations Attorney Client Privilege [Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.
1497/Email 16/15 2:28 PMIProtass, Martan Robinson, Michaet 0. Re: DropBox Folder Invitations Attorney Client Privilege _[Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.
1498 [Email /17/15 1:56 PMIGalbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja: [Out of the office through 3/24 Attorney Client Privile; Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
Email with
1499|Attachmentis) 3/18/15 12:29 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja FW: Survivor's Option Notes Attorney Client Privile; [Communication reflect! 1 advice of counsel.
1500} Ermail /12/15 3:10 PMiLathen, )3 Galbraith, Kevin Re: Sutvivor's Option Notes Attorney Client Privilege _[Communication ing legal advice of counsel.
1503{Email /18/15 3:33 PM|Protass. Harlan Robinton, Michael D. Lathen, Jay Documents for Production to SEC Attorney Client Priviiege _[Communication reflecting tegal advice of counsel.
1502|Email 18715 4:03 PM|Robinion, Michae! . Protass, Harlan Uathen, tay RE: Documents for Production to SEC Attosney Client Privile Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.
1503 [Email /18715 4:19 PM|Protass, Harlan Robinson, Michael D. Lathen, Jay Re: Documents for Production to SEC Attorney Client Privilege  {Comemunication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.
1504}Emant /18/15 4:26 PM]Robinson, Michael D. Protass, Harlan Re: Documents for Production to SEC Attorney Client Privile ICommunication requesting legal advice of counsel.
1505/Email /18/15 4:27 PM}Protass, Harlan [Robinson, Michael D. Re: Documents for Production to SEC Attoeney Client Privilege [Communication reflecti | advice of counsel.
1506|Email /18/15 6:10 PMiGalbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja; Re: Survivor's Option Notes Attorney Client Priviiege _ [Communication reflecting legat advice of countel.
1507{Email /18/1S 6:23 PM{Robinson, Michael D. Protass, Harlan Lathen, fay Re: Documents for Production to SEC Attorney Client Privile; [Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
1508{€mait 719715 9:38 AM|Protass, Haslan Robinson, Michael D. Re: Documents for Production to SEC Attorney Client Privilege _[Communication reflectin, 1 advice of counsel.
1509}Email /19/15 9:52 AM|Robinson, Michael D. Protass, Hazlan Re: Documents for Production to SEC At Client Privilege |Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
1510}Emait 19/15 6:28 PM!IProtass, Haslan Lathen, Jay; Robinson, Michae! . SEC Documnent Production te Attorney Client Privilege _[Communication reflecting legal advice of counset.
1511}€mail 3/20/15 10:59 AMiLat! [Gatbraith, Kevin [Robinton, Michael D. Re: Survivor's Option Notes Attorney Client Privilege  |Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.
1512jEmail /20715 6:15 PM;Protass, Harlan Lathe: ; Robinson, Michael D. SEC Production Update Atto: Client Privile; Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.
1513jEmail /20/1S 6:31 PM{Robinson, Michae) D. [Protass, Harlan Lathen, Ja; Re: SEC Production Update [Art0: Client Privil [Communication requesting legal advice of counse!.
1534 JEmai 21715 3:06 AMIGalbralth, Kevin Lathen, Ja Robinson, Michae! D. Re: Survivar's Option Notes Attorney Client Privil Communication reflecting legal advice of counse!.
1515[Emai 21/15 8:33 AM Hartman, David Rabinson, Michae! D. Lathen, Ja IARD Fae for AOV filln, Attorney Client Privils, [Communication reflecting lega! advice of counse!.
1516[Emai 121/15 5:42 PMIRobinson, Michae! D. Hartman, Bavid Re: IARD Fee for AOV filin; Attorney Client Privile; iCommunication requesting legal advite of counsel.
151 7{Emai 3/23/15 11:17 AM|Kane, Darren Lathe: Inquiry Attorney Client Privile; Communication reflecting lega! advice of counse!.
Email with
1518]Attachment(s| 3/23/1$ 11:22 AM|Rabinson, Michae! D. Hartman, David Lathen, 13 Re: IARD Fee for ADV filin At Cllent Privile; jCommunication requesti: ! advice of counsel.
1519{Emait 3/23/15 11:25 AM[Hastman, David [Robinson, Michas! D. |ulh0ﬂ. k§ RE: LARD Fee for ADV filin, A Client Privile; [Comemunicaticn reflecting legal advice of counset.
1520[Email 3/15 11:29 AM|Rabinson, Michaet . Hartman, David Re: IARD Fee for ADV filin, [Att Client Privile; [Commwnication request) Advice of counsel.
1521¢mail 3/23/15 11:42 AM|Lathe: Kane, Darren Re: ingui Attorney Client Privi ICommunication requesting lega! advice of counsel.
1522]email /23/15 12:02 PM;Xane, Darren Lathe: accounting@missioncriticalservices.com _[RE: inqui Attorney Client Privilege |Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
1523]€rnait 1/23/15 12:16 PM;Protass, Harlan Lathen, Ja Did to the Hoover Dam yet? Attorney Client Priviiege _|Communication reflecting tega! advice of counsel.
1524{Email 15 12:16 PM|[Protass, Hazlan Robinson, Michael D. [Lathen, Jay Re: SEC Production Update Attorney Client Privile; [Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.
1525 {Emait /23715 12:37 PM|Rabinson, Michae! D. [Protass, Hattan Lathen, Jay Re: SEC Production Update Attorney Client Privilege _[Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
1526/Emait /23715 12:50 FM|Lathen, Ja) Protass, Harlan [Re: Did you go ta the Hoover Dam yet? Atto Client Privilege {Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
[Email with
1522jAttachmentis) 23/15 3:45 PM]Rabinion, Michael D. Hartman, David Lathen, Say Re: IARD Fee for ADV filin; Attorney Cllent Privile; Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.
1528]€mail 3/23/15 3:55 PM|Robinson, Michael D. Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay Re: SEC Production Updste Attorney Client Privilege }Communication requesting legat advice of counsel.
1529]Email 3/23/15 4:06 PMiProtass, Harlan Robinson, Michae! D. Re: SEC Production Update Attosney Client Privilege |Comawnication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
Email with
1530{Attachmentls 3/23/15 4:34 PM/Protass, Harlan Robinson, Michae! D. [Pages 393-403 Attorney Client Privilege |Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
1531]Email 3/23/1$ 5:59 PM|Rabinson, Michael D. Protass, Harlan Re: Pages 398-403 Attorney Cllent Privil ICommunicatian requesting legal advice of counsel.
Email with
1532|Attachment(s| 3/23/15 6:01 PM|Protass, Harlan Robinion, Michael D. Attorney Client Privilege [Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
Emait with
1533/ Attachmentls| 3/24/15 11:59 AM[Robinson, Michael O. Protass, Harlan Jay Lathen Memorandum_6-19-12 Attorney Client Privil Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.
1534[Email 3/24/15 8:43 PM|Robinson, Michael D. Hartman, David Lathen, jay Re: 1ARD Fee for ADV fitiny At Client Privile; ICommunication tis 1 advice of counsel.
1338 {Emait 3/25/15 8:45 AM|Galbraith, Kevin Robinson, Michae! 0. foicemail ALt Client Privilege _Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
1535[Emait 3/25/15 11:19 AMIRobinton, Michael O. Galdraith, Kevin Re: Voicemail Att Client Privilege _|Communication reguestin; advice of counse!.
Emant with
153?|Attachment|s! 3/25/15 5:05 PMIGalbraith, Kevin Lathen, J3) Robinson, Michae! O. Re: Survivor's Option Notes Attorney Client Privilege _|Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
Email with
1538/Attachmentis| 3/26/15 11:32 AM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, 13 Robinson, Michael D. Re: Survivor's Option Notes Attorney Client Privilegs [Communication refiecting legal advice of counsel.
1539[Email 3/26/15 13:55 AMiLathen, 13 Galbsaith, Kevin Robinton, Michael D. Re: Survivor's Optlon Notes Attorney Client Privilege _|Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
1540|Email 3/26/1S 1:50 PM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay: Robinson, Michae! D. SEC Document Production Attorney Client Privilege |[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
Email with
1541}Attachmentls} 29/15 3:41 PM/Hartman, David Lathen, 12 ADY 2A and Attorney Client Privil Communication reflecting tegal advice of counsel.
1542|Email /30/1% 4:30 PMilathen, 12 Hartman, David H Attorney Client Privi Communication requesting tegat advice of counsel.
15431Email /30/15 6:20 PM|Hartman, Dawd Lathen, Ja Attorney Client Privilege _{Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.
15a4[Emait /30/15 6:21 PMIiLathen. fay [Hartman, David Attorney Client Privilege |Communication feguesting lega! advice of counsel.
1549 :.....: - /30/15 6:22 PMiHariman, David Lathen, tay RE: ADV 2A and |Attorney Cient Privilege _[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
mad wl
1546{Attachmentls| 3/31/15 11:10 AM{Hartman, David Lathen, Jay ADV lor Filing Approval Attorney Client Privite, [Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
1547]€mail Hartman, Qavid JRE: ADV for Filing Approval Attos Client Privilege |Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Email with

Emaid with
1949 {Attachment(s)

1550{Emait

1556}Attachmentls}
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Lathen, 13 Xane, Darren IADV Filed Altorney Client Privilege |Communication refiecting
Lathen, Ja FW: Survivor’s Optian Notes £ Communication refecting
Lathen, Jay; RoBinson, Michael D. Follow-U! Attorney Client Privilege |Communication reflectiny
Protass, Harlan; Robinson, Michael D. RE: Follow-U; Attorney Client Privile, Communication requesti
Lathen, Jay Your Availability Attorney Client Privile; Communication reflectin,
Kane, Darren Re: Your Avaitabillt Attorney Client Privilege _|Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.
Lazhen, Jay Hartman, David RE: Your Availabilit) Attosney Client Privilege _|Communication refiectin
Lathen, Jay Updates [Attorney Client Privilege _ICommunication reflectin;
athen, 13 False Statement in Westénd's Form ADV. |Atto: Client Privilege |Cammunication reflectin,

fegal advice of counsel.

legal advice of counset.

legal advice of counsel.

legal advize of counsel.

legal advice of counset.

lega! advice of counsel.

lagal advice of counsel.

lega! advice of counsel.
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Redacted

Praduction Bates

Privilege Log
Entry Number  Record Type Date From Yo Cc Emall SubJect or File Name Privilege Type Privilege Deserlption
4/9/15 5:40 AM[Hartman, David Lathen, Jay [Questions on annual review Attorney Client Privilege [Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
Lathen, 33 Robinson, Michael O. Attorney Client Privi [Communication reflecting tega!l advice of counsel.
)/15 8:55 AM[Protass. Haslan Lat! 1 Robinson, Michael 0. Attorney Client Privil [Commwunication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
/9/15 9:38 AM{Lathen, 13 Protass, Hatlan Robinson, Michae! [Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.
/9715 9:39 AM|Protass, Hatlan Iuthen, 33y Robinson, Michae! Client Privileg Communication feflacting tegal advice of counsel.
4/9/15 10:12 AM|Lathen, ia: Protass, Hartan Robinson, Michae! Attorney Client Privilege _{Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
_4/9/15 10:14 AM|Protass, Haslan Lathen, Jay Robinson, Michael [Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
4/9/15 10:36 AM[Hartman, David Lathen, Jay; Robinson, Michael D. Do you have a word version of the LPA? |attorney Ciiant Privilege __[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
4/9/15 11:03 AM|Rabinson, Michae! D. Hartman, David; Lathen, 13 Re: Do you have a word version of the LPA? Comnmnluuon requesting lega) advice of counsel.
10/1$ 3:57 PMiHartman, Oavid Lathen, Ja Xane, Oasten Draft Documents for the SEC Response Due Monday Attorney Client Privilege _[Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.
4/10/15 $:17 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, 4 Updates Attorney Client Priviley Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
4/13/15 9:23 AM|Protass, Harlan [Lathe: Running about 10 mins late. Sotry. Attorney Client Privile [Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
4/13/15 9:25 AMiLathen, 13, Protass, Harlan Re: Running about 10 mins late. Sorry. Communication requesting lega! advice of counset.
4/13/15 2:20 PMitathen, Ja Hartman, David Xane, Darren RE: Oraft Documents for the SEC Response Due Mond: £ Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.
4/13/15 3.05 PMIHartman, David Xane, Darren RE: Draft Docurnents for the SEC Response Due Monda g [Communication reflecting tegal advice of counsel.
4/13/15 3:32 PMiProtass, Harlan ¢__|Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
4/13/15 4:37 PMiMartman, David [Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
1574Attachment(s) 4/13/15 4:40 PM{Hartman, David Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
1575/ Emadt 4/13/15 4:44 PMinartman, David [OFAC list link Attorney Cllent Privilege _[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
Ema:l with
1576[Attachment(s) 4/13/15 S:06 PMINartman, David Lathen, Jay Kane, Darren Privacy Poll Attorney Client Privilege  |Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
1577{Email 4/13/15 5:14 PMjLathen, Ja Protass. Harlan RE: WS) Attorney Client Privilege  [Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
1575"5_m311 4/13/15 5:18 PM|Psotass, Harlan Lathen. Jay Re: WSJ Attorney Client Privil Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
Email with
15791 Attachmentls) 4/13/15 609 PMitathen. Ja Hartman, David Revised LPA with New Valuation Language Attorney Client Privileg [Communication requesting legal adwce of counsel.
1580}Emasl 4/14/15 8.4 AM]Rodinson, Michael D Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay Fwd: Re: Smarsh Services: Quastions Attorney Client Privilege  ICommunication requesting leg nice of counsel.
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4/16/15 3 29 PM{Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Re: Draft Motion 1o Drsmigs Attorney Client Prvilege  [Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
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1884|Email 7/1/15 1:23 PMiLathen, Jar Protass, Harlan; Robinson, Michae! D, IXaauer, Jo RE: Prepating to ate Kathy for Testimo Attorn
wiomatic reply: National Rural and Federa! Farm
1885 |Email /1715 3:23 PM|Gafbraith, Kevin Lathen. Ja Attoin
1236{Email /1715 3:23 PM|Protass, Harlan Lathen. Jaj [Robinson, Michae! 0. Knauer, forja Re: Preparing to are Kathy for Testimon; Attos
1832[Email 7/2/1$ 3:34 PM|Prolass, Harlan Lathen, Ja) Fwd: Telephone Massage Attorn
1883[Email 7/2{15 3:58 PM|Lathen, [Protass, Harlan Re: Telephone Messa) Attorn:
1839{Email 7/2{15 9:30 PM|Protass. Harlan Lathen, Re; Talephone Messa) Attorn
1890 |Email 7/2/15 10.01 PM|Lathen, Jay [Protass, Harlan Re: Telephone Message Attorn:
Email with -
1891 |At1achmentls| 7/6/18 11:52 AM|Gatbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Re: National Rural and Federa! Farm Holdin Attor
1892{Email 7/6/15 606 PMilathen, J3 L i RE: Nationat Rural and Federa! Farm Holdin Attor:
Email with
1893[Attachment(s| Re: Nationa! Rural and Federal Farm Holdin ALt
1894[Email Prospect Docket & CIT Updates Attor:
Email with
1895|Attachment(s Re: Prospect Docket & CIT Updates Attorn
1895Emai} Re: Prospect Dacket & CIT Updates [Attorn
1897]Email Re: Prospect Docket & CIT Updates Attorn
Email with
1898JAttachmentis) 7/10/15 3:48 PM)Galdraith. Kevin Lathen, Jay Reply Brief & Atfidavit Attosn
1898[Ema)l 7/10/1$ 5:09 PM|Kane, Darren Lathen, Jay Kane, Darren eriFirst introduction Attorn
Email with |
1900{Attachmentls) /31718 12:47 PMIGaIbraith. Kevin Lathen, Jay Re: Reply Brief & Affidavit Attorn:
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Cornmunication tequesting legal advice of counzet.
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Cammunication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counse!.

Cammunication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
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[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
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Communication reflecting lega) advice of counsel.

Communication requesting lega! adwice of counse!.
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[Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting lega! advico of counsel.

[Communication teflecting legal advice of counsel.
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[Communication requesting legat advice af counsel.
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Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication request! ! advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting lega) advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting lega) advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.

[Communication requestin, Advice of counse!.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel,

[Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.

Communication reflectin, 1 advice of counsel.
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[Communication requesti advice of counsel.
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Cammunicatian reflecting legal advice of counse!.
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[Communicatian requesting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
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Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.
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Privilege Log
Entry Number _ Record Type Date [ To Ce £mall Sublect or File Name pivilere Type Pevilepe Deseription Redacted Production Bates
Emarl with
1901]Attachmentls] 2/13/15 407 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay FW: CIT Bank CD Redemnption Refusals (3 of 3 Attorney Client Privil Communication reflecti advice of counsel.
1502{Emait 7/13/15 426 PM|Lathen, Ja: Galbraith, Kevin RE: CIT Bank CO Redemplion Refusals {3 of 3 [Attorney Client Privilege [Communication requesting legal advice of counse!.
Emad with
1903 |Attachment(s) /13718 4:29 PMiGalbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Re: CIT Bank CO Redemption Refusals (3 of 3] Attocney Client Privile; Communication rellecting legal advice of counsel.
1904]Email /13/15 §.23 PMiLathen. tathen, Jay Re: Tomosrow prep session with Harlan [Attorney Work Product ___|Communicatian containing priviteged work product.
Email with
1905 |Attachment(s! 7/13/15 5:31 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, lay Re: C1T Bank CO Redemption Refusals (3 of 3 Attorney Client Privilege  |Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel,
Emall with
1906]Attachment(s) 2/14/15 1040 AM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, 1a FW: CIT Bank CD Redernption Refusals (3 of 3| Communication reflecting legat advice of counsel.
Emasl wath
1907jAttachiment (s} . /14715 1041 AMGalbraith. Kevin Lathen, Jay Re: CIT Bank CO Redemption Refusals {3 of 3, ICommunication reflecting lega) advice of counsel.
Emarl with
1908{Attachment(s] /14/1S 10:46 AM|Galdraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay : Client Privilege _ |Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.
1909iEmant /15 10:55 AM|Lathen, 12 Galbraith, Kevin Re: Reply Brie!f & Affidavit Attorney Client Privilege  |[Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel
1910|Email 1:2) AM|Galbraith, Kevin Rabinson, Michae! D. lathen, lay DTC Interface with CiT Attorney Client Privitege _|Communication refiecting legal advice of counsel,
1911}€mail /15 11:47 AM{Robinson, Michael D. ___|Gatbraith, Xevin Re: OTC interface with CIT Attorney Cllent Privilege _|Communication reguesting legal advice of countel.
1512[Email /15 11:49 AM|Galbraith, Kevin ______[Robinson, Michael D. Re: DTC interface with CIT [Attorney Client Privilege _[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
Email with
1913/Attachments) 7/14/15 2:49 PM| Robinson, Michael D. Re: DYC inteclace with CIT Attorney Client Privil Communication reflecting legal advice of counse!.
1914[€mait 7/14/1$ 408 PM|Robinson, Michael . Galbraith, Kevin Re: DTC interface with CIT |Attorney Clicnt Privilege  |Communication requesting legal advice ol counsel.
Email with
1915 |Attachmentls! 2/15/15 9:50 AMIGaltraith, Kevin Robinson, Michae! O. Re: OTC interface with CIT Attorney Client Privilege |Commwnication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
Fwd: FW: Returned Death Redemption
1916]€Email 7735715 1109 AM|Robinson, Michael D. Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Request(s}/Reguest for Additional Documentation [Attorney Client Privilege _|Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
1917(Email 7/15/15 11:38 AMIGaldraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja Attoeney Client Privilege  |Communication reflecting tegal advice of counsel.
1918Eman 7715715 11-42 AM[Lathen, Ja Galbraith, Kevin Attorney Client Privilege |Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
Emai with
1919{Attachment(s} 7/15/15 11:43 AM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Re: Reply Brief & Affidavit Attorney Client Privilege _|Communication reflecting lega! advice of counse!.
Email with
1920]Attachment(s| 7/15/15 11:57 AM|Gatbraith, Kevin Lathen, lay Re: Reply Brief & Affidavit Attoeney Cllent Privilege _|Cammunication reflacting legal advice of counsel.
Email with FW: Raturned Death Redemption Request(s)/Request
1921}Attachment(s) 2/15/15 12 02 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Robinson, Michae! D. for Additlonal Documentation Attorney Cllent Privitege |Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
7/15/1$ 3:25 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Robinson, Michael D. FW: CIT Bank CD Redemption Refusals (3 of 3, Attorney Client Privilege _{Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
Fwd: Fwd: FW: Returned Death Redemption
7/15/15 4:25 PMIRobinson, Michael D. Galbraith, Kevin Attorney Client Privilege {Communication requesting legal adwce of counsel.
2/15/15 4:31 PM! [Robinson, Michael D. Attorney Client Privilege _|Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
7/15{15 7:29 PM Galbraith, Kevin Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
2/15/15 7:49 PM| Galbraith, Kevin Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
2/15/15 8:11 PM| [Galbraith, Kevin Attorney Client Privitege |Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.
7/16/15 9:22 AMI{Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, 12 Attorney Client Privilege _|Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
7/16/15 10:48 AM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja Attorney Client Privileze |Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.
7/16/15 11:16 AM/Robinzon, Michae! D. Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Communication requesting lega) advice of counsel.
7/16/15 1.08 PM. m Galdraith, Kevin Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
7/16/15 2:32 PM|Galbraith, Kevin _______IRobinson, Michae! D. [Communication reflecting tegal advice of counsel.
7/16/15 3:11 PM[Gatbraith, Kevin Lathen, fay Attorney Client Privilege _|Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
7/16/15 3:13 PM|Galdraith, Kevin Lathen, lay | Fees Attorney Client Privilege {Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.
RE: Reply Brief and Affidavit in Support of Motion to
7/16/15 5.18 PMiLathen. Ja Dismiss [Attorney Client Pnvilege _|Communication requesting legal adwice of counse!.
Re: Reply Brief and Affidavitin Support of Motion to
7/16/1% S 55 PM|Galdraith, Kevin Dismist Attorney Client Prvilege  [Communication reflecting lega) advice of counse.
7/17/15 11.41 AMProtass, Haslan Lathen, Jay Attotney Client Privilege _|Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
|Attorney Client
Lathen, Jay Peivilege/Work Product _ [Communication ceflecting tegal advice of Harlan Protass.
17/18 7.28 PMitathen, Ja Protass, Hatlan er Attorney Client Privilege |Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
Fwd: Docket Update: United States Securities ang
7/18/35 9.38 AM;Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay Exchange Commission v. Staples et al Attorney Client Privilege _[Communication rellecting legal advice of counse!.
2/20/15 11:50 AM[rotass. Harlan Lathen, Ja Attorney Client Privitege _|Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
7/20/1$ 11:55 AMIiLathen, Jay Protass, Marlan Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
2/20/13 1200 PM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay [Communication refiecting legal advice of counsel.
/20715 12:22 PMitathen, Jay Protass, Hatlan [Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
7/20/1$ 12:25 PMiProtass, Harlan Lathen, 13y Communication raflecting legal advice of counsel.
2/20/15 4 §S PMIProtass, Harlan Lathen, Jay Communlcation ceflecting legal advice of counsel.
7/20/15 6 45 PM|Lathen, Jay [Protass, Harlan Attorney Client Privilege _ [Communication requesting legal advice of counse!.
7/21/18 1134 AMiProtais, Harlan Lathen, Jay Attorney Client Privilege |Communication reflecting legal advice of counse!.
/21715 11°54 AMiLathen. Jay Protass. Marlan Attorney Client Privile: Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.

1950]Attachmentis) 7/21/15 3 59 PM{Robinso ichael D. Protass, Harfan Lathen, Jay

Attorney Client Privilege [Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
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Privilege Log
1951t€mail /21715 7.04 PM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, loy Forgot to mention; no French cutfs, no fancy watches _|Attorn
RE: Forgot 1o mention; no French cuffs, no fancy
1952 {Email /21715 768 PM|Lathen, )3 [Protass, Hartan watches AlLtos:
Re: Forgot to mention; no French cuffs, no fancy
1953[Email 2/21/15 8:12 PMiProtass, Harlan Lathen, watches [Attoent
1954{Email 772215 1:49 PMIGatbralth, Kevin Lathi Status Updates: Prospect and U.S. Bank Attorn:
1955 |Email 7/22/15 3:12 PM|Gosnell, Wayne Robinson, Michael 0. Protass, Harlan; Knaves, Jorja Document Produttion Request Attorn
1956Email /22/15 3:50 PM|Robinson, Michae! . Gosnell, Wayne Protass, Harlan; Knauer, Jorja Re: Document Production Request Atto!
1957]Email 22/15 3:56 PMIProtass, Harlan Robinson, Michael D. Gosnell, Wayne; Knauet, Jorja est Atto
1958{Email /22/15 5:29 PM{Robinson, Michael O. Protass, Harlan Gasnell, Wayne; Knauer, Jar)a est Attorn:
1959|Email /22/15 5:40 PMiProtass, Harlan Knauer, Jorja Robinson, Michael D.; Gosnell, Wayne Re: Document Production Request Attorn:
Email with
1960}Attachments| 2/22/15 6:04 PM|Robinson, Michael O. Protass, Harlan; Knauer, Jor]s Gosnell, Wa Re: Document Production Request Attorn
1961{Emait 2/22/1$ 6:05 PM[Robinson, Michae! D. Protass. Harlan Xatten e-mails Attor
Email with
1962]Attachments! 3/22/15 9.10 PMIProtass, Hartan Lathen, 13 Fwd: Re: Attos
Email wath
1963|Attachmeni (] 3/22/15 9:11 PM[Protass, Maslan Lathen, Ja Fwd: Re: Ao
1964{Emait 7/23/15 11:30 AM)Protass, Harlan Robinson, Michae! D. lPluu copy me on anything you send to Atto:
1965 |Email 7/23/15 11:55 AM|Robinson, Michael D. Protass, Harlan Re: Please copy me on anythin send to Ja Atto
1956|Emait 7/23/15 11:56 AM|Robinson, Michael D. Protass, Hatlan Fwd: Re: Law firm Attor:
Email with
1967|Attachment{s] 7/23/35 13:57 AMIRobinson, Michae! D. Protass, Hartan Fwdl: Re: EndCare brochure Attors
196B/Email 7/23/15 1:55 PM|Protass, Harlan Robinson, Michael D. Lathen, Jay; Gosnell, Wayne Attorn
1963[Email 7/23/15 2:05 PM|Robinson, Michael D. Protass, Harlan Re: [Attor:
Email with
1970jAttachment(s] 7/23/15 2:37 PM[Robinson, Michaet D. Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay: Gosnell, Wayne Re: Atto:
1971{Email E72ETY PM]Protass, Harlan Robinson, Michae! D. Lathen, lay: Gosaell, Wayne Attorn
1972)Emadl 2/23/3% 2:51 PM|Rabinson, Michael D. Protass, Harlan Lathen. Jay; Gosnell, Wayne Atto:
1873{Email 7/23/15 2:54 PM]Robinson, Michael O. [Protass, Harlan Lathen, Gosnell, Wayne Atto:
1974}Email 7/23/15 3:06 PM|Protass, Harlan Robinson, Michael D. Lathen. Jay: Goinell, Wayne [Attorn:
1975 |Email /23115 4:27 PM[Rabinson, Michael D. Protass. Harlan Lathen, Jay; Gosnell, Wayne Re: Attorne
1926|Email 2/24/15 9:55 AM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, 3 Gosnetl, Wayne [Transeript Attos
1977{Email 7/24/15 10:01 AMIProtass, Hatlan Lathen, Ja) Ortiz, Clara [Outstanding Balance Altort
1978/Email 3/24/15 12:20 PMjLathen, Jay Protass, Harlan Gosnetl, Wayne [RE: Transcript Attors
1979{Email 7/24/15 1:30 PMiLathen, Protass, Harlan Ortiz, Clara RE; Oulstanding Balance Attorne;
1980]Email 2 PM{Protass) Harlan Lathen, Jay Ortlz, Clara tl 1standing Batance Attorn,
1981{Email PM|Lathen, Ja Protass, Harlan Ortiz, Clara RE: Outstanding Balance Altorn
1982/Email 2/24/15 1:37 PMIProtass, Harlan Lathen, Ja) Ortlz, Clara Re: Outstanding Balance Altor:
1983{Email 7/27/15 9:37 AM|Protass, Haslan Robinton, Michael D. PPM. [Attos:
[Michael Robirson has shared a file with you using
1984[Email 7/27/15 10:19 AM[Rodinson, Michael D. Protass, Harlan Dropbox Attorn:
Email with
1985{Attachment(s) 7/27/15 10:21 AM{Robinson, Michael D. Protass, Karlan PPM 2011 At2o:
1985{Email 7/27/1S 10:22 AM]Robinson, Michael D. Protass, Haslan Re: PPM Attor,
1987{Email 3/27/15 10:25 AM|Rabinson, Michael O. Protass. Harlan Files Attor
1988|Email 7/27/15 11:01 AM|Protass, Harlan Rablnson, Michael D. [Next Question ~ When you get back to the office Atto!
1989[Email 7/27/15 11:18 AM|Protass, Hatlan Robinson, Michael D. Re: Files Atto!
1990|Email 2/27/15 11:49 AM|Robinzon, Michael D. Protass, Harlan Re: Next Question ~ When you get back to the office _[Atto
1991}Email 7/27/15 11:52 AM|Protass, Harlan Robinson, Michael O. Re: Neat Question - When back to the office _ [Attorn:
1592{Email 7/27/15 2:48 PMIAobinson, Michael D. Protass, Hatlan Re: Next Question - When back to the office _|Attorn,
1993}Email 7/27/15 2:59 PM|Protass, Harlan Robinson, Michael D. Re: Next Question ~ When back to the office 1t
1994}Email 2/22/15 3:08 PM|Robinson, Michact D. Protass, Hattan Re: Next Question - Whea back to the office _|Attor:
1995 JEmail 2/27/15 3:16 PM|Protass, Harlan [Robinson, Michael D. Re: Next Question .- When you get back to the office _|Attorne,
Emait with R
1996]Attachmentis| 7/27/15 4:54 PM|Robinson, Michael 0. Protass, Harlan Re: Next Question .- When you get back to the office _ JAttorn
1997|Email 7/28/15 5:43 AM|Protass, Harlan Rabinson, Michael O, Re: Next Question - When you get back to the cifice  |Attomn:
1993[Email 7/28/15 9:52 AM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, 13 FW: Federal Farm Applications Update Attosn
1993 [Email 7/28/15 11.01 AM|Lathen, Ja1 Galbraith, Kevin Re: Federal Farm Applications Update |Attorn
2000{Emait 7/28/35 1:40 PM[Robinsan, Michael D. Protass, Hardan [Re: Neat Question ~ When back to the office _ JAtt
2001}Emait /28715 2:07 PMIProtass, Harlan Robinson, Michae! D. Re: Next Question ~ When back to the office _ JAts,
2002|Email 7/28/15 3:57 PM[Robinson, Michael 0. Protass, Harlan Re: Next Question - When you get back to the office  |Attorn
2003|€mail 7/28/15 8:49 PM)Protass, Hatlan [Robinson, Michael O. Re: Next Question -- When you get back to the office_[Attera
2004 |Email 2/28/15 9:07 PM[Robinson, Michael D. Protass, Harlan Re: Next Question - When t back to the office  |Attorn:
2005 {Email 7/29/15 1005 AMI|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jai Re: Federal Facm Applications Update Attosn
2008]Email 29/15 1:40 PMiProtass, Marlan [Robinson, Michael D. Tax Returns [Attorn
2007}Emai! 129/15 2:07 PMiRobinson, Michael D. Protass, Harlan Re: Tax Returns Attorn
2008Emait 29/18 2:50 PMiProtass, Harlan [tathen. 1oy ax Returns Attorn.
2009;Email 7/29/15 3:04 PMitathen. Ja {Pratass. Hartan Re: Tax Retums Attorn
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[Email with
2075}Attachmentis)

12/15 3:52 PM|Gatbraith, Kevin

tathen, Jay
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Privilege Log
2010{Emaid 30715 1:02 PM|Robinson, Michael D. Protass, Harlan, Lathen, Jay Brochure Research and E-malls [Atto
2011Email 30/15 1:23 PM|Lathe: Robinson, Michael D, Protass, Hatlan A ALLO:
2012|Email 1S 2:20 PM[Robinson, Michael D. Lathen, Jay Protass, Harlan & Attom:
2013{Email 7/30/15 2:28 PM[Rabinson, Michael D. lu:he& Jay Protass, Hartan Attori
2034]Email 7/30/1$ 4:28 PMIProtass, Harlan [Rodinson, Michael D. Lathen, Jay Attor
2035 Email 7/30/15 4:56 PMIRobinson, Michael D. Protass, Haran tathen, ALt
2036]Email __7{31/15 10:23 AM Gatbraith, Kevin Lathen, 13 Re: Federal Farm ications Update Att
2017|Email 7/31/15 10:27 AM|Protass, Harlan tathen, $a Transeript of Your Testimo:
201B[Emai} 31715 10:40 AMilathen, albraith, Kevin ederal Farm Agplications Update Atto!
2019[Emai} 31715 10:53 AMLathen, Ja; Protass, Harlan eanscript of Your Testimo: Atiom:
2020/Emai /31715 12:29 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja; : Federal Farm Applications Update Attors
2021f€mail 31/15 1:12 PM|Lathen, lai Galbraith, Kevin Re: Federal Farm Applications Update Attorn:
2022{Email 31715 2:59 PM[Protass. Haslan Lathen, fay Wednesda) Attorne:
2023[Email 31715 4:29 PMiLathen, Ja |Peotass, Hartan Re: Wednesda Attorne
2024 |Email /1715 9:55 AMIGalbraith, Kevin Lathen, 4 ‘ederal Farm Applications Update Attorn
2025 [Email 8/3/15 9:49 AM[Protass. Harlan Lathen, Jay ednesda Attorn
2026[Email 8/3/15 12:48 PM|Robinson. Michae! D. Lathen, Jay Galbraith, Kevin Fwd: RE: CD Redemption Rejectians Attors
2027|Emant B8/3/15 12:59 PM|tathen, lay Protass, Hatlan RE: Wednesd: Attorn,
2028[Emai _8/3/15 1:16 PM|Robinson, Michael D. Galdraith, Kevin CIT Puts Attorn
2029fEmant 8/3/1$ 1:20 PMIGatdraith, Kevin Robingon, Michael B. Attor
Emait with
2030 Attachment(s) /3715 1:22 PM[Robinson, Michael D. Galbraith, Xevin AL Ofn:
2033 [€mait /3/15 1:2 PM|Robinson_Michael D |Gatbraith, Kevin Attorn
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[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication request! advice of counsel.
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Communication refiecting |

Communication reflecting b
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1 advice of Kevin Galdralth.

| advice of Kevin Galbralih.

Yes EA00033609
Yes €A00033611

[Communication reflectin ! advice of counse!.

[Communication reflectl advice of counsel.

[Communication reflect advice of counset.

Comemunication requesting lega! advice of counsel

Communication reflecting I

Cammunication reflecting I

] advice of Kevin Gatbraith.

advice of Xevin Gatbraith,

EACOD33653

EADD0II656
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Communication reflectin;
| Communication requesting legal advice of counse!.

advice of Kevin Galbraith.

) advice of Kevin Galbraith.

Communication reflect ) advice of counsel.

Communication requesti ) advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflects i advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reguesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication rallecting tegal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

[Comnwnication requesting legal advice of counsel.
[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
Communication reflecting legal advice of eounsel.

Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice o counse).

Communication refllecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting lega) advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting legal advice of counse!

Communication reguesting legat advice of counse).

Communication rellecting legal advice of counsel.
[Communication raflecting 1 advice of counse!.
[Communication refiecti ) advice of counsel.
[Communication reflect ) advice of counsel.
Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice ol counsel.
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[Commwunkcation reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.

Communication reguesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
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2190|Email 9/3/15 3.54 PMitathen. Ja Gatbraith, Kevin RE: Filed Versions Atto:
Email with
2191Attachment(s| 9/4/13 9:07 AM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja) Re: Filed Versions Atzors
2192{Email 9/4/15 10:15 AM|Lathen, Jat Galbraith, Kevin Re: Filed Versions Attorn,
2193(Email 9/4/15 10:17 AMIGalbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Re: Filed Versiony Attorne:
[Email with
2194{Attachmentys] 974715 1:35 PM|Galbsaith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Bill and Status Updates Attorn
2195[Eman 9/5/1S 10:51 AM{Xane, Datren Lathen, Jay Draft SEC Letter Attorn,
Emal with
2196]Attachment(s) 9/5/15 11:43 AMitathen, I Fwd: Draft White Paper Attorns
£mail with
2197Attachment]s] 9/6/15 11:25 AM|Kane, Dazren RE: Oraft White Paper Attorn:
21981Email 9/8/15 10:11 AM|Lathen, Ja; RE: Draft White Paper Atto
2199]Email 9/8/15 10:18 AM|Kane, Datren Lathen, Jay RE: Draft White Paper Attorn,
2200/Email 9/8/15 10:383 AM|Lathen, Ja; Kane, Datren RE: Dratt White Papar [Attarne
2201}Email 9/8/15 11:58 AMiXane, Darran Lathen, Jay RE: Draft White Papar Attorm
22021€mail 9/8/15 12:52 PM|Lathen. 1y Kane, Darren RE: Draft White Attomn;
2203{Email 9/8/15 1:43 PMiLathen. I3 Protass, Harlan Gotnell, Wayne RE: Draft White Paper Attorn:
2204[Emal /8/19 1:44 PM{Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay Re: Oraft White Paper Attorn
2205{Emal /8/15 1:45 PMiLathen, 1y Protass, Harlan RE: Draft Whi 1 o
206 |Email 3/15 1:49 PMiProtass, Harlan Lath Re: Draft White Paper Atton
207]Emall )/8/15 2:18 PMiLathen, Xane, Darren RE: Oraft White Paper Atio
208 Email 15 3:16 PMiLathen, Protass, Harlan RE: Draft White Paper. Atto
2209]Email 3/15 3:25 PM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay Re: Dr3ft White Paper Attorn
Email with
2210]Atsachment(s| 9/8/15 5:35 PM|1athen, Ja Protass, Harlan RE: Draft White Paper ALTOrN
Email with
2211Attachment(s 9/10/15 9:06 AM|Galdraith, Kevia Lathen, Ja Prospect Reply Brie! Attomn:
2212{Email 9/10/15 9:45 AM|Lathen, Ja Gathraith, Kevin RE: Reply Brief Attorn:
Ermail with
2213]At1achmentls 9/10/15 9:50 AM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Re: Prozpect Reply Briaf Atto:
2214{Email 9/10/1$ 9:57 AM|Lathen, Jo Galbraith, Xevin RE: Prospect Reply Brief Atto:
Emall with
2215 [Attachment{s| 9/10/15 9:59 AM]Gatbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Re: Prospect Re Brlef Attor
Ermail with
2216{Attachmeni(s 9/10/18 11:23 AM/Protass, Harlan Lathen, 13 White Pa; |Atto
2217{Emadt 9/10/15 12:52 PM|Lathen, Galbraith, Kevin RE: Pros, Beiet Atto:
Email with
2218}Attachment{s 9/10/15 12:56 PMIGatdraith, Kevin tathen, Ja Re: Brief Atto!
2219)Email 9/10/15 1:20 #MiProtass, Harlan Lathen, Jay; Rabinson, Michae! O. Wherz 3¢ we 0n the smails? [
2220]Emall 9/10/15 1:21 PMitathen, Ja Protass, Harlan; Robinson, Michael D. RE: Where are we on the emails? Attorn:
Email with
2221 |Attachments| 9/10/15 2:02 PMLathen, ; Protass, Harlan RE: White Paper Attorne:
Email with
2222]Attachment(s] 9/10/15 4:11 PM|Pratass, Harlan Lathen, Jay Have a look at the attached Attos
2223]Email 9/10/1$ 4:14 PM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, Ja) Three Needed Exhibhis
Emait with
2224]Artachmentls 9/10/15 4:44 PMLathen, Ja) Protass, Harlan RE: Three Needed Exhibits A
2225|Emali 9/10/15 4:53 PMiProtass, Harlan Lathen, Jay Re: Three Needed Exhidits A
Emai with
2226|Attachment(s| /10/15 $:58 PM|Lathen, 13 Protass, Harlan RE: Have a look at the attached Attorn;
2227]Emait /10/15 5:57 PM|Protass, Harlan thm‘ Jay Re: Have  look at the ttached Attorn
2228|Email /10/15 5:59 PM]tathen, Protass, Harlan RE: Have a look at the sttached Attorn
2229/Email /10/15 6:14 PMiiathen, Jay Protass, Hatlan RE: Have a Jook at the attached Attorn
2230jEmail /10/1$ 6:23 PMIProtass, Harlan Lathen, 13| Re: Have a look at the attached Attors
2231{Email )/10/15 6:23 PM|i3then 13 Protass, Hartan XRE: Have 3 look 31 the attached Attes
Email with
2232]Auachment(s| 9710715 6:32 PM|tathen. Ja; Xane, Darren [Close to final dralt of SEC "White Papes” ALtO:
2233|Emalt 9/10/13 6:35 PM[tathen, Ja Protass, Harlan Re: Have 3 look at the attached Attorn
Email with
2234|Attachmentys, 9/10/15 10:19 PM|Kane, Darren Lathen, Jay Hartman, David RE: Close to final draft of SEC “White Paper® Atto:
Email with
2235 [Attachmentis) 9/11/15 5:45 AM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, fa) White Paper Attorn:
2236{Email 9/11/18 8:47 AM|Xane, Darren Lathen, Jay RE: Closa to linal draft of SEC "White Paper” Attorni
2232{Emait 9711718 9:27 AM]Lathen, fa) RE: Close to fina! draft of SEC *White Paper” Attor
Did you get my draft early this moming - something
2238]Email 9/11/15 10:50 AM|Pratass, Harlan like 5:45 am? A
RE: Did you get my draft early this morning -
2238[Emait 9/11/15 10:52 AM|Lathen, Ja) Protass. Harlan something like 5:45 am? Attor:
Emait with RE: Did you get my dralt early this morning -
2240|Attachmentis; Protass, Marlan something like 5:45 am? Attosn
Re: Did you get my draft earty this morning -
2241 |Email Imhen, Jay somathing like 5:45 am? Attos
Email with Here it is. I drop a hard copy at your apartment on
2242|Attachment(s) Lathen, Jay the way home tonight. Attornt
RE: Here it i5. Il drop a hard copy at your apartment
2243(Email Protais, Harlan on the way home tonight. Attorns
Re: Here It is. Il drop a hard copy at your apantment
2244)Email 9/11/15 12:28 PM)Pratass, Harlan tathen, Ja on the way home tonight. Attorn:
Email with
2245 |Attachmentts| 9/11/15 5:36 PMIGalbsaith, Kevin U.S. Bank Response re: Gilks (Caterpilar] Attarn
2286Email 9711715 6:10 PMiLathen. Ja) RE: U.S. Bank Response re: Gilks (Caterpillar, Attorn:
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Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting legal advice of counse!.

[Communication requesting legal advice of counse!.

Communication reflectin ! advice of counsel.

[Cammunication requesting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication raquesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice ol counsel.

Communization requesti; advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication reguesti 3dvice of counsel.

Communication reflecti advice of counse).

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advicn of counsel.

[Communication reflecting legal advice of counte!.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counse!.

Communication requesti: advice of counsel.

Communication raflecting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication ceflectt; 2! advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Comenunication reflect! ! advice of eountel.

[Comawsnication reflecting legal advice of countel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication raquesting legal advice of counsel,

[Communication reflecting legal advice of countel.

Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice of caunsel.

Communication reflecti: advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting legal advice of counse!.

[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.

Communication requesting tegal advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting legal advice of counse!.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counse!.

Communication reflecting lega! advice of counse.

Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.

Communication requesting leza! advice of counsel.

[Communication refiecting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflect! ) advice of countel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting iegal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
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Record Typ D o 0 0
Email with .
1247|Attachmentis) )/14/15 2:35 PM|Gatbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja) Re: U.S. Bank Response re: Gilks {Caterpilla] Attorne
22483Email )/14/1S 3:22 PM|Lathen, Ja Galbraith, Kevin Re: U.S. Bank Response re: Gilks (Caterpillar) [Attor
2249/Email /14715 3:24 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, 32 Re: U.S. Bank Response se: Gilks (Catergifiar] Attozn:
2250|Email )/14/1$ 5:19 PM|Lathen, Ja Gaidraith, Kevin Re: U.S. Bank Response re: Gilks (Caterpillac) Attors
Email with
2251]Attachment(s| /15£1$ 11:37 AM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, fa FW: Caterplitar Submission Attors
2252{Emadt /15/15 12:36 PMLathen, Galbzaith, Kevin RE: Caterplliar Submission Attort
2253€Emadt /16/15 11:29 AM|Gabraith, Kevin Lathan, Jay; Robinson, Michael D. CIT Update Al
2254]Email /16/15 1146 AMiRobinson, Michael 0. [Gatbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay RE: CT Update m
Email with
2255[Attachmentis] 9/16/15 1247 PMiGalbraith, Kevin Robinson, Michae! 0. Lsthen, lay Re: CIT Update Atto:
2256[Ema:l /16/15 2:42 PM[Raobinson, Michael 0. Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay; Gosnell, Wayne (E-mails - Privil Atto!
2257{Email /16715 2:58 PM|Lathen, Ja) Robinson, Michael D.; Protass, Harlan_ |Gosnell, Wayne RE: E-mails - Privile; [Atto
2258{Email /16/15 4:00 PM|Pratass, Harlan Lathen, Jay Robinsan, Michael D.; Gasne!l, Way Re: E-malls - Privileged Attorn:
22591Email )/16/15 4:44 PM|Lathen, fay Protass, Harlan Robinson, Michae! D.; Gosnell, Wayne AE: E-mails ~ Privil Attorne,
Email with
2260]Atiachmentis 9/17/15 9:15 AM|Galbraith, Kevin Robinson, Michael D. Lathen, J3) Re: CIT Update Attorne
2261{Emait 9/17/15 3:14 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathe: Draft Emall to CIT Counsel Attosn
2262[Emait 9/17/15 3:35 PM]Lathen, Ja) Galbraith, Kevin RE: Draft Email to CIT Counsel Attoen:
Email with FW: CONFIDENTIAL/FOR SETTLEMENT PURPOSES ONLY -
2263 Attachment(s| 9/21/15 9:10 AMIGalbraith, Kevin Lathen, 13 RE: Pending Redemption Reguests Attor!
Email with FW: Prospect v. Lathen et al.: Oral Argument 10/7 9:30
2264]Attachment{s| 9/21/15 10:30 AM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay am Attorn:
Email with [FW: CONFIDENTIAUFOR SETTLEMENT PURPOSES ONLY -
2265|Attachmentis) 9/21/15 10:41 AMjtathen. Ja Robinson, Michael . AE: Pending Redemption Requests Attort
Email with
2266]Attachments) 9/21715 112 PM|Rabinson. Michael D. Galdraith, Kevin Fwd: Documents Attorne:
Emaid wath
2267|Attachment(s| 9/21/15 1:17 PM|Robinson, Michael D. Galbraith, Kevin Fwd: Constance Lanno Attorn
2268[Eman 9/21/15 1:27 PMIRobinson. Michael D. Galbraith, Kevin Osika Attoen
9/21/15 1:33 PM|Robinson, Michael D. Galbraith, Kevin Attorn:
9/21715 215 PM|Robinson, Michael D. Galbraith, Kevin Attorn
2271}Emait 9121715 2:27 PMIGalbraith, Kevin Robinsan, Michael 0. Attorn:
2N}Emai 9/21/18 2:45 PMIGalbraith, Kevin Robinson, Michael O. Attorn
Emait with Fwd: efax message from “unknown® - 6 pagels), Caller-
2273 |Attachment(s| 9/2171% 3:17 PMRobinson, Michael D. Galbrasth, Kevin 10: 1-973-696-6976 Attosn
Emait wnth Fwd: eFax message from "9737289564" - 8 pagels),
2274|Attachment|s| 9/21/15 3 23 PMIRobinson, Michaet D. Galbeaith, Kevin Catler-10: 1-973-728-9664 [Attor
Ermait with Fwd: eFax message from "5612763229" - 6 pagels).
2275 [Attachmentls} 9/21/15 3:24 PM|Rabinson, Michael D. Gaibraith, Kevin Catles-10: 1.561-276-3229 Attosn
2276}Email 9/21/15 3:26 PM|Robinson, Michael D. Galbraith, Kevin Re: Otlka et al. Attorn
27?2(Emait 9/21/15 3:37 PM|Galbraitn, Kevin Rabdinson, Michael D. Re: O1ika e! al. Atto:
2278|Emaut 9/23/15 6:31 AM[Xane, Darren Lathen, Jay SEC Form D Attorn:
Client Alert - First SEC Cybersecurity Enforcement
2279[Email 9/23/15 11:42 AM|Xane, Darren Lathen, Jay Action Attorne,
Client Alert = First SEC Cybersecurity Enforcement
9/23/15 11:42 AM|Kane, Darren Action Attorne:
FW: CD Redemption Rejections Attorn
RE: CONFIDENTIAL/FOR SEYTLEMENT PURPOSES ONLY -
RE: Pending Redemption Requests Attorn:
Re: CONFIDENTIAL/FOR SETTLEMENT PURPOSES ONLY -
RE: Pending Redemption ests Attorn

2284[Email

9/23/1% 2:12 M|

2285]Email

9/23/15 2:15 PM|Lathen, fay

2288JEmail

9/23/15 2:32 PM|Robinson,

2287{Email

Re: CD Redemption Rejections JAtt

9/23/15 4:28 PM|Galbraith, Kevin

2289 Email

9/23/15 5:05 #M|

9/23/15 5:13 PM|Galbraith, Kevin

9/23/15 6:32 PM}Galbraith, Kevin

Robinson, Michae! D.

9/24/19 9:40 AM|Protass, Harlan

9/24/189 10:00 AM|Robinson, Michaei D.

9/24/15 10:38 AM|Robinson, Michael D.
9/24/1$ 10:39 AM|

9/24/19 10:45 AM

2298}€mail

$/24/15 10:55 AM|
9/24/15 11:30 AM|Lathen, Ja

Robinson, Michaet D.
Robinson, Michael D.

RE: €D Redemption Rejections Attorn:
Fwd: Client Alert = First SEC Cybersecurity Enforcement
Lathen, Ja Action Attorn:
Re: afax message from “9737289664" - 8 pagels), Caller
Robinson, Michael D, 1D: 1.973-728-9664 Attorn
Re: efax message from "unknown” - 6 page(s), Caller-1D:|
Michae! 0. 1-973-696-6976 Attorn
Re: #Fax message from "unknown” - 6 page(s), Caller-1D:]
1-973-696-6976 [Attorn
Re: efax massage from “unknown” - § page(s), Caller-1D:
Robinson, Michae! D. 1.973-696-6976 Attosn
Re: CONFIDENTIAL/FOR SETTLEMENT PURPOSES ONLY «
Lathen, Jay RE: Pending Redemplion Requests Attorn
Lathen, say Gosnell, Wayne lernental totter? [Attorn
Re: ¢Fax message from "unknown® - 6 page(s), Caller-10:]
5 Gatbraith, Kevin 1-973-696-6976 [Attor!
Fwed: eFax message from "9737289664" - B page(s),
. Galbraith, Kevin Calles-1D: 1-973-728-9664 Attor
Fwd: efax message from “unknown® « 6 page(s), Caller-
3 1D: 1-973-696-6976 [Attor:
|a efax message from "unknown" - 6 pagels), Caller-iD;|
1-973-£96-6976 Attorn
3 Gatbraith, Kevin Fwed: CUSI? BE7BSVMKD Attor
Protass, Harlan iGamru Wayne [RE: Supplemaental Letter? Attorn,
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Communication refiecting legal advice of counsel.
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Communicatian reflecting tegal advice of counsel.
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ICommunication requesting lega! advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

ICommunication requesting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

ICommunication reflecting fegal advice of counsel.

ICommunication requesting lega! advice of counset.

[Communication rellecting legal advice of counsed.

[Communication reflecti: | advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of Kevin Galbraith.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal adwice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
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Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflectmg legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication caflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reguesting legal advice of counsel.

ICommunication requesting lega! advice of counsel.

Communication reflect:n, 1 advice of counsel.
Communication freflectin, t advice of counsel.
Communication requesting legal advice af counsel.
Communication reflecting legat advice of Darren Xane.

[Cammunication rallecting tegat advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting legal advice of counse!.

[Communication reflecting lega! sdvice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication rellecting lega! advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
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b Record 0 0 0 blecto p D
2299|Emal 9/24/15 11:46 AM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay Gosnell, Wayne Re: Supplemental Letier? Attorney Client Privilege
Emast with
2300[Attachment(s) 9724715 11:49 AM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay Gosnell, Wayne Re: Supplemental Letter? Attorney Client Privilege
230t{Emait 9/24/15 12:08 PM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay Note re: Authority to Withdraw Attorney Client Privilege
2302[Email 9724715 12:10 PM[Galbraith, Kevin i ichael D. Gliks Participant Agreement Attorney Client Privil
Email with
2203 |Attachment{s! Re: Gilks Participant Agrecment Attorney Client Privil
2304[Email Robinson, Michael D. Re: Gilks Participant Agreement Attorney Client Priviley
23051Email Protass, Harlan RE: Note re: Authority to Withdraw Atzorney Client Privi!
2306{¢mai Robinson, Michae! D. Fwd: Supplemental Lettes? Attorney Client Pnvil
2302{Email 9/24/18 2:19 PM|Protass. Harlan Re: Note fe: Authority to Withdraw. Attorney Client Privi
2308]Email 9/24/15 $:27 PM|Rabinsan, Michael D. Lathen, Jay Re: Fwd: Supplemental Letter? Attorney Client Privil
2309|Email 9/24/15 5:41 PMIRobinson. Michael D. Caccimelio Cantact Info Attorney Client Privile;
Emait with. [Re: CONFIDENTIAL/FOR SETTLEMENT PURPOSES ONLY -
2310}Attachmentts 9/24/15 $:45 PM|Gaibraith, Kevin Lathen, fa RE: Pending Redemption Requests Attorney Client Privil
2311Emait 9/24/15 6:13 PM[Robinson, Michae! D. Lathen, 13 Gatbraith, Kevin Fwd: FW: CUSIP 8§783VMKD / JTWROS Attorney Clignt Privil
1312{Email 9/25/15 9:34 AM]Protass, Harlan Rodinson, Michae! D. Can | calf you this morning on your mobile? Attorney Client Privil
2313|Email 9/25/15 12:12 PMlLathen, Ja Robinson, Michael D. RE: Fwd: Supplernental Letter? |Attorney Client Privile|
2314jEmail 9/25/15 12:38 PM{Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay Status Attorney Client Privilege
2315/Email 9/25/15 12:59 PMjLathen, fa Robinson, Michael D. RE: Fwd: Supplemental Letter? Attorney Client Privi
2316jEmail /25/1S 2:35 PM{Gatbraith, Kevin Lathen, 1> Robinson, Michael D. GE Synchrony Discussion Attosrney Client Privi
2317|€mail /25/1$ 2:43 PM|tathen, 13 Galbraith, Kevin Robinson, Michael D. Re: GE rony Discussion [Artorney Client Privile;
318]Email /25/15 2:47 PM|Gaibraith. Kevin Lathen, Robinson, Michae} D. Re: GE rony Discussion Attoeney Client
319|Email /25/15 5:41 PM{Kane, Datren Latl E5) Form D information Atto: Client
320{Email /2571 PM|Lathen, Gaibraith, Kevin Robinson, Michael D. Re: GE Discussion Attorney Client
321[Email 25/15 PM|Lathen, 13 Galbraith, Kevin Robinson, Michae! 0. Re: GE Discussion ALt Client
322Email /25/15 M| Gatbraith, Kevin Lathen, fa Robinson, Michael D. [Re: GE Discussion Attorney Client
323]Emait )/26/15 6:54 AM[Lathen, Ja Galbraith, Kevin Re: GE Discussion Attorney Cllent Privil
[Emad with
2324|Attachmentis| 9/28/15 3:14 PMiGalbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay CIT and Staples Updates Att Client Privilege
2325 |Emasl 9/28/15 3:23 PMjLathen, Ja: Galbraith, Kevin [Re: CIT and Staples tes Attorney Client Privil
2326{Emai 9/28/1S 3:26 PM|Gatbraith, Kevin Lathen, fay Re: CIT and Staplet Updates Attorney Client Privi
Email with Attorney Client
23271Attachmentls| 9/28/15 3:37 Pid[iathen, Ja) Roblnson, Michael D. Fwd: CIT and Staples Updates [Privi Jork Product
| left & message for Judy at about 11:00, Will let you
2228[Email 29/15 3:54 PM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, fa know when she cals back. Attorney Client Privi
2329|Emall 29715 6:10 PM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, 12 Fwd: go? your message Attorarey Client Privil
2330[Email /29/15 6:20 PM|tathen, 13 Protass, Harlan RE: 7 message [Attosney Client Privi
2331 JEmail /30/18 6:21 AM|Protass, Harlan [Re: got your messa) Attorney Client Privil
2332|Email /30/15 6:22 AMiPratass, Haslan Re: us messa; Attomey Client Privil
Email with
2333[Attachment!s 9/30/15 11:10 AM[Hartman. David Kane, Darten Form O Draft for additional information and review |Attorney Client e
2334[Email 9/30/1% 1:54 PMIGaidraith, Kevin Lathen, 1a) ICIT Update Attorney Client
2335 [Emai! 1071715 10:40 AMI|Lathen & Galbraith, Kevin Robinson, Michael D. [RE: CIT e ATt Client Privil
Email wath
2336[Attachmentis) 10/1/15 10:44 AM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Robinson, Michae! D. Re: CIT Update Attorney Cllent Privil
2337/Emadt 10/1715 10:54 AM|Robinson, Michael D. Galdraith, Kevin; Lathen, I3 Re: CIT te Attos Client Privil
2338[Email 1071715 11:00 AM|Galbraith, Kevin Robinson, Mithae! D. Re: CIT Update JAtto Client Privil
Email with .
2339]Attachmen|s] 10/1/18 12:46 PM|Gatdraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja Bills for Lega) Services Attorney Client Privil
Email with
2340/Attachment(s) 1071715 4:29 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay FW: Caterplllas Submission [Attorney Client Privilege
Emai! with
2341 ]Attachmentls! 1071715 4:29 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay FW: Survivor’s Option Redemption Requests Attorney Client Privilege
2342{Emaid 10/1/15 6:27 PM|Lathen. J3; Protass. Harlan RE: got your message [Attorney Client Privil
2343]imail 10/1/15 8:37 PM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, Ja Re: ur messaze Attorney Client Privile;
Emnad with
2344}attachment(s) 10/2/195 1:17 PM|Galbraith, Xevin Robinson, Michael D. Lathen. 12 Notary Affidavit Attorney Client Privile;
Email with
2348 lAttachment(s) 10/2/18 1:22 PM|Galbraith Kevin Robinson, Michae! O, Lathen, Jay Re: Notary Affidavit Attorney Client Privil
23481Email 1072/15 4:14 PM[Robinson, Michael D. Lathen, Jay |Galbnilh. Kevin Pwd: CUSIP BS78IVMXD £ ITWROS Attorney Client Privile;
2342 Email 10/2/15 4:18 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Robinson, Michael D.; Lathen, Ja Re: CUSIP B573VMXD / STWROS Attorney Client Privile,
Emant with
2348jAttachmentis) 10/2/15 5 09 PM|[Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay [FW: Eden Arc Capital CD Redemations Attorney Client Privi
2349]Emad 1072115 $:44 PMiLathen, 13y Robinson, Michae! D. [Galbraith, Kevin Re: CUSIP 85789VMXD { STWROS Attorney Client Privil
2350[Email 107215 6:55 PMIRobinson, Michael D, Gatbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Re: CUSIP B678IVMKD / STWROS Attorney Client Priviley
2351/Email 10/2/1$ 6:57 PM Robinson, Michae!l D, Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, tay Re: Notary Atfidavit (CIT) Attorney Client Privilege
2352]Email 10/5/1$ 9:39 AM|Protass, Harlan tathen, [Attorney Clieat Privilege
Email with
2353]Attachment!s 10/5/15 11:06 AMjRobinion, Michael D. Galbraith, Kevin Re: Notary Affidavit {CIT] [Attorney Clicat Privil
23S4[Email 10/5/15 11:07 AM{Galbraith, Kevin Roblason, Michael D. Re: Notary Affidavit (C| Attorney Client Privilege
23551Emait 10/5/15 12:42 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Robinson, Michael 0. BMO Harrls [Attorney Client Privile;
2356€mail 10/5/15 1:09 PM{Lathen. Ja Galbraith, Kevia Robinson, Michael D, Attorney Client Privile;
Email with
235 7]Attachment(s) 10/5/18 2:35 PMIGaldraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Aobinson, Michael D. Attorney Client Privil
Emast with
2358 Attachmentis! 10/5/15 6:37 PM{Rabunson, Michael D. tathen, lay Galbraith, Kevin [CIT Redemptions 10-5-15 Attoraey Client Privile,
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23391Eman 10/6/15 1:45 PMiGalbraith, Kevin Robinson, Michael D. Lathen, Jay Re: CIT Redemptions 10-5-15 Attorn
2360;Eman 10/6/15 2.46 PM{Robinson, Michael O. [Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Re: CTY Red tions 10-S-15 Attorn,
Oral Argument: 9:30 am, 111 Centre Street, Courtroom
2362{Emanl 10/6/15 4:42 PMIGalbraith, Kevin Lathen, 11278 ALto
2352]Emait 1 15 4:54 PM|Galdraith, Kevin Robinson, Michael D. JLathen, Jay Re: CIT Redemptions 10-5-15 Atto:
2363]Emain 10/6/15 5:06 PM|Robinson, Mithael D. Galdraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja) Re: CIT Redemptions 10-5-15 Attorn:
2354[Emaii 10/6/15 5:09 PM|[Galbraith, Kevin Robinson, Michae! D. ’umm:u: Re: CIT Redemptions 10-5-15 Atto:
RE: Oral Argurment: 9:30 am, 111 Centre Street,
2365|Emait 10/6/15 5:11 PM|Lathen, Ja Galbraith, Kevin iCourtroom 11278 Attora
Email with [Re: Oral Argument: 9:30 am, 111 Cantra Streat,
2366]Attachmentls, 10/6/15 5:12 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja Coustroom 11278 JAttorn
Re: Oral Argument: 9:30 am, 111 Centre Street,
2367|Email 10/6/15 7:40 PM]Lathen, Ja Gatbralth, Kevin Courtroom 11278 Attorn:
Re: Oral Argument: 9:30 am, 111 Centre Street,
23681Emait 10/6/15 B:03 PM|Galbrahth, Kevin Lathen, Ja: [Courtroom 11278 Attorn
2369|Email 10/8/15 1:43 PM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, Ja Tomarrow Attorn
2370{Email 10/8/15 2:46 PM|Lathen, Ja: Galbraith, Xevin RE: Bifls for Legal Services Attorn
Email wath
2371 |Attachmeniis) 16/8/15 2:50 PMIGatbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Re: Bills for Lega! Services Atto
FY( ~ 1 emailed Judy and Adam after our meeting about
2372/Emait 10/9/15 4:21 PM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay setting up 3 call but haven't heard back from them. Attoen
23713 {Eman 10/10/15 9:52 AM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, [Just set the call with Sudy for Thursday at 11:00 [Attorn
2374[Email 10/13/15 12.03 PM]Lathen, Jay Protass, Marlan RE: Just set the call with Judy for Thursday at 11:00 Attom,
2375 |Eman 10/13/15 12.06 PM|Protass, Haslan Lathen, Jay Re: Just set the call with judy for Thursday at 11:00 At
6)Email 10/13/15 4:22 PM|Galbsaith, Kevin Lathen, fay Robinton, Michae! D. CIT: Johnson Affidavit Attorn
7jEman 10/13/15 4:46 PMLathen, Jay 1Gaibraith._Kevin i Michael D. RE: Johnson AMidavit ATt
78lEmail 10/14/15 245 PM[Protass, Rarlan Lathen, Jay What time can you talk? Attor:
79{Emad 10/14/15 3-18 PMiLathen, Jay [Protass, Marlan Re: What time can you talk? Al
380[Emart 10/14/15 3:42 PM|Protass Hatian Lathen, lay Gosnell, Wayne Re: What time can tafk? Arto!
381}Eman 10/14/15 3:44 PM|Lathen, Ja Pratass, Harlan Re: What time can you talk? Artorn:
382{Emait 10/14/15 6:28 PM|Lathen, Ja Protass, Harlan RE: What time can you talk? Attomn:
IB3jEmant 10/14/15 7:30 PM|Protass Hartan Lathen Jay Re: What time can you talk? Attorn:
184]Emant 10/14/1$ 7:50 PMLathen. Ja: Protass, Harlan Re: What time ean you talk? Attorn
385 [Emait 10/16/15 9:17 AM|Protass Marlan Cuestions Att
386]Emant 10/16/15 11:52 AM|Protass, Harlan JLetter JAttomi
382[Eman tathen, lay Robinson, Michael D. 3MO Harsis Update Attorn:
388[Eman Lathen, la Fwd: Letter Atto:
389[Email Protass, Maclan RE: Letter [Atto:
2390|Emai Lathen, lay SEC Procedure Attorn
Email with
2391 JAttachment(s| Protais, Harlan RE: SEC Procedure Attorn,
Email with
2192)Attachment(s| Re: BMO Hazrls Update Attorne:
2393[eman RE: 8MO Hatrts Update Attorne
[Emanl vath
2394[Attachment|s] 10/16/15 8:10 PMiGalbraith, Kevin Re: BMO Marrit Update jAttazne!
2395{€mail 10/16/15 9:40 PM|Lathen, fa: [Re: BMO Harris Update Attorn:
Email with
2396 ]Attachmentis, 10/16/15 10:16 PM|Galbraith, Kevin FW: Eden Arc Capltal CD Redemptions Attorn
2397[Emait 10/19/15 9:26 AM|Pratass, Harlan t? Attoen:
1398JEmail 10/19/15 10:37 AMiLathen, Ja [Protass, Harlan Attotn
Email with
2399]Attachmentls) 10/19/15 10:53 AM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay Attorn
Emait with
2400{Attachmentls) Lathen, Jay ALtora
Emad with
2401 |Attachment{s) [Robinson, Mithael D. FW: Eden Arc Capital CD Redernplions Attorn
Email with
2402|Attachmentls) 10/19/15 B:SS PMitathen, Jay Protass, Harlan [RE: Got a draft rea: 1? Attorn
2403jtmait 10/20/18 6:15 AM{Protass, Harlan [Lathen, lay Re: Got 3 draft re. 17 Attorn:
Emait with
2404 |Attachmentis) 10/20/15 12:15 PM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, 3 Gosnell, Wayne Re: Got a draft e t? Attors
2408 [Email 10/20/15 105 PM{iathen, Ja: Ptotass, Marlan IGomeﬂ; Wage RE: Got 3 draft ready yet? Attor:
Eman with
2406[Attachmenis| 10/20/15 107 PM ] Pratass, Haslan Lathen, Fwd: WestlawNext - Fischedick v Heltmann AL
2402|Email 10/20/15 1:22 PM{Lathen, Ja [Protass, Harlan RE: WestlawNext « Fischedick v Heitmaan Atto
Email with "
408 Attachment(s) 10/20/15 1:25 PM|Pratass Harlan thm. Jay Fwd: WestlawNext - Matter of Grancaric Attorn:
409]Email 10/20715 1:25 PM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay [Re: WestlawNeat - Fischedick v Heitmann Attorn:
410]Emanl 10/20/15 1:29 PM|[Lathen, Ja: Protass, Harlan [RE: WestlawNext - Fischedick v Heitmann Atto7n:
411 ]Email 10/20/15 3:30 PM|Protass, Hatlan Lathen, Jay Re: WestlawNext - Fischedick v Helimann Attorn:
10/20/15 4:26 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja Re: Eden Arc Capital CD Redemptions Attorn:
10/20/15 5:57 PMiLathen, Jay Protass, Harlan RE: Got 3 draft ready yet? Attor:
10/20/15 7:19 PMiLathen, . RE: Eden Arc Capita! CD Redemptions [Attorn,
Lathen, lay Re: Got a draft rea: ? Attorne
10/21/15 9:11 AM{Galibralth, Kevin Lathen, Jay Iuablman. Michael D. Re: €den Arc Capital CO Redemptions [Attorn
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Entry Number  Record Type [ From To [23 Emalt Sublect or bile Name Privilege Type Privilege Description [ Production Bates
Email with
2412{Attachmentis) 10/21/15 9:40 AM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay FW: Eden Arc Capits! CO Redemptions Communication reflecting lega! sdvice of counsel.
10721718 13:55 AM|Lathen. Ja Protass, Harlan Gosaell, Wayne RE: Got 3 draft read ? Communication requesting tegal advice of counse.
10/21/15 1:51 PM|Protass. Harlan Lathen, Ja [Re: Got a drali read ? Attorney Client Privilege |Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
10/21/15 2:33 PM|Robinson, Michael O. Galbraith, Xevin; Lathen, f3) [Re: Eden Arc Capital CO Redemptions tAttorney Client Privilege  [Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
10/21/15 2:37 PM]Galbraith, Kevin____ [Robinson, Michael D; Lathen, Jay {Re: Eden Arc Caphal CD Redemptions Attorney Client Privilege _[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
10/21/15 3:57 PM|Pratass, Hatlan Lathen. 2 Gasnell, Wayne Attorney Client Privilegs _[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
'm waiting on a couple sentences from you. Was there
10/21/15 4:46 PM|Pratass, Harlan Lathen, fay 3 miscommunication? Attorney Client Privilege _[Communication reflecting legal sdvice of counsel.
RE: I'm waiting on a couple sentences from you. Was
10/21/15 4:48 PM)|Lathen, Ja Protass, Harlan there 3 miscommunication? Attoraey Client Privilege |Communication requesting tegal advice of counsel.
RE: I'm waiting on 3 couple sentences from you, Was
10/21/15 5:38 PMitathen, f3 Protass, Harlan [there 3 miscommunication? Attorney Client Privilege |Communication requesting tegal advice of counsel.
Re: I'm waiting on » couple sentences lrom you. Was
2426Emal 10/21/15 5:41 PM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay there a miscommunication? Attorney Client Privilege  [Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
RE: 'm waiting on a couple sentences from you, Was
2427 Emait 10/21/15 5:43 PMI1athen, Protass, Harlan there a miscommunication? Attorney Client Privil [Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
Re: 'm wailing on a couple sentences from you. Was
10/21/15 $:50 PM|Protass, Hartan Lathen, Joy there 3 miscommunication? [Attorney Client Privieg Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
RE: I'm walling on 3 couple sentences from you. Was
10/21/15 5:54 PM|Lathen, Jar [Protass Hatlan there 3 miscommunication? Al [Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.
Re: I'm waiting on 3 couple sentences from you. Was
2430{Email 10/21/15 6:26 PM|Protass, Haslan Lathen, there 3 miscommunication? 0 i i Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
RE: 'm waiting on a couple sentances from you. Was
2431Emait 10/21/15 6:53 PM|Lathen, Protass Harlan there 3 miscommunication? Client P ICommunication requesting legal advice of counsel.
10/22/1$ 6:59 AM|Protass. Haslan Lathen, Jay Gosnell, Wayne; Protass, Harlan M Commaunication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
10/22/1$ 12.03 PM|Lathen, Protass, Hatlan m Communication requestin; | advice of counsel.
10/22/15 2:02 PM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay Communication reflecting legal advice of countel.
10/22/1$ 2:17 PM{Lathen, Ja Protass, Hastan Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
10/22/15 2:18 PM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay [Attorney Cilent Privilege _|Communication reflecting legal sdvice of counsel.
10/22/15 3:33 PM|Protass, Harlan Welnstock, Judith; Grace, Adam $. Gosnell, Wa Attorney Client Privilege jCommunication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
10/22/15 5:13 PM| Hartman, David Kane, Darren iew |Atto Cllent Privil [Cammunication requesting legal advice of counse!.
10/22/15 8:29 PM|Kane, Datren Lathen, Jay Hartman, David RE: Form D Drat: for additiona! Information and review Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
10/23/15 9:08 AM{Hartman, David Lathen, Jay Kane, Darren RE: Form O Draft for additiona! information and review Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
10/23715 11:40 AMIGalbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay FW: Eden Arc Capital CD Redemptions. [Comemunication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
10/23/15 12:25 PM|Lathen. Ja) Hartman, David Xane. Darren RE: Form D Dratt for additiona! information and review fe__|Comemunication requesting lega) advice of counsel.
10/23/1$ 12:35 PM|Hartman, David Lathen, Ja Kane, Darren RE: Form D Draft for additional Information and review [Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.
[CYBERSECURITY SEC RISK ALERTS AND GUIDANCE ON
10/23/15 1:06 M| Hartman, David Lathen, oy Kane, Darven CYBERSECURITY Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.
10/23/15 1:14 PM|Hartman, David lathen, fa [Cybersecurit Attorney Client Privi Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
10/23/15 9:46 PM|Hartman, David Lathen, fa: [xane, Darren FW: Form D Draft for additional Information and review|Attorney Client exe__|Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
10/24/15 7:45 AM|Galbraith, Xevia Lathen, Ja Fw: Eden Are Capital CO Redemptions ALt Client Privilege  |Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
1072415 AM|Lathen, tar Galdraith, Kevin Client P e [Communication requesting legat advice of counse!.
10/24/18 10:53 AM|(Gatbraith, Xevin Lathen, jay Client P [e__{Communication reflecting legal advice of counse!.
10/24/15 11:18 AMltathen, Ja Robinson, Michael D. Fued: Eden Arc Capital CO Redemptions . Attorney Client P Communication reflecting legal advice of Kevin Galbraith.
10/24/15 11:20 AM[Lathen, Jay_________|Galbraith, Kevin, Re: Eden Arc Capital CO Redemptions [Attorney Client Privilege _|Commwnication requesting legal advice of counsel.
0/24/15 11:54 AM[Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Re: Eden Arc Capital CO Redemptions Attorney Client Privil [Communication reflecting legal advice of countel.

FW: CONFIDENTIAUFOR SETTLEMENT PURPOSES ONLY - M
10/26/15 10:32 AMIGalbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Robinson, Michael D. RE: Pending Redemption Reguests ge |Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

10/26/15 11:01 AMiLathen, Ja Hartman, David Kane, Darren RE: Form D Oraft for additional information and review |Attorney Client Privile; [Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

10/26/15 12:06 PM|tathen, Jay _____|Galbraith, Kevin RE: Eden Arc Capital CO Redemptions [Attorney Client Privilege _|Communication fequesting legal advice of counse!.

10/26/15 12:10 PMiGatbraith, Kevin Lathen, fa) Communication reflecting legal advice of counse.

10/26/15 2:23 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja) Robinson, Michael . P P Communication reflecting legal advice of counte!.
10/26/15 2:59 PM|tathen, 32 Galbraith, Kevin [Robinson, MichaelD. ____—  [RE: Eden Arc Capltal CD Redemptions Attorney Client Privilege _[Communicatlon requesting legal advice of counsel.
10/26/15 3:09 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay [Re: Eden Arc Capizal CO Redemptions Attorney Client Privile] [Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel,
10/26/15 §.03 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay FW: Eden Arc Capltal CD Redemptions Attorney Client Priviles Communication reflecting fegal advice of counsel.
10/27/15 4:02 PMIGalbraith, Kevin Lathen, fay [Message from Chilstopher Robertson Attorney Client Privi Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.

a2
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Privilege Log

Email with Re: CONFIDENTIAL/FOR SETTLEMENT PURPOSES ONLY -
2462[Atiachmentis) 10/27/15 4:10 PMIGalbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Robinson, Mithag! . RE: Pending Redemption Requests Attosney Client Prvilege
Email with (Re: CONFIDENTIAL/FOR SETTLEMENT PURPOSES ONLY «
2463 |Attachmentis) 30/27/15 4:32 PMIRobinson, Michael D. Galbsaith, Kevin; Lathen, Ja RE: Pending Redemption Requests Attorney Client Privilege
Re: CONFIDENTIAL/FOR SETTLEMENT PURPOSES ONLY -
24641 Email 10/27/1$ 4:33 PMIGalbraith, Xevin Robinson, Michael D.; Lathen, Jay RE: Pending Redemption Rzquests Attorney Client Privile
2465 |Email 10/27/15 4:52 PMiLathen, Ja Galbraith, Kevin RE: Message from Christopher Robestson Attorney Client Privile;
€ mail wath
2456]Attachments| 10/27/15 5:07 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Re: Message from Christophes Robertson Attorney Client Priviley
2457 Email 10/27/15 5:03 PM|tathen, ja Galdraith, Kevin RE: Matsage from Christophes Robertson Attorney Client Privilege
; Robestson, Christopher:
468 |Email 10/27/15 11:16 PM|Galbeaith, Kevin Conference Cali 31:15 am Thursd: Attorney Client Privilege
1469 /Email 10/28/1$ 7:15 PM[Hartman, David I Fund ID Attozney Client Privilege
470[Emant 10/29/15 10:59 AM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay: Protass, Harlan FW: Can we move cafl to 13:457 Attorney Client Priviles
471 [Email 10/29/15 1100 AM|Lathen, 12, Gatbraith, Kevin; Protass. Hatlan | RE: Can we move call to 11:45? [Attorney Client Privile;
472/Email 10/29/15 11:02 AM|Protass, Harlan Gaibraith, Kevin Lathen, Re: FW: Can we move call to 11:452 Attofney Client
473]Eman 10/29/15 11:03 AM[Galbeaith, Kevin Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay Re: Can we move call 10 11:45? Attorney Client
Emad wath Lathen, Jay; Robertson, Christopher;
2474Attachment(s) 10/29/15 11:04 AM|Gatbraith, Kevin Protass, Harlan Re: Conference Call 11:4$ am Thursd: Atto! lient Privilege
2475{Emait 10/29/15 11:07 AM|Pratass, Harlan Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Re: Can we move call to 11:457 Attamey Client Privilege
Email wath

2476]Attachment(s| 10/29/15 11:17 AM|Robertson, Christopher _[Galbsalih, Kevin Lathen, Jay; Protass, Harlan Re: Conference Call 11:45 am Thursda, Attorney Cllent Privilege

2477 :mm: 10/29/16 11:32 AM|Lathen, Ja Hartman, David Kane, Darren RE: Fund ID Attomey Client Privilege

mail with

2478|Attachment(s) 10/29/15 11:42 AM|Robertson, Christapher _[Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay; Protass, Harlan Re: Conference Call 11:45 am Thursda Atto: Ciient Privil

2879Email 10/29/15 11:43 AM|Protass, Harlan Robestson, Cheistopher Galbraith, Kevin; Lathe Re: Conference Call 11:45 am Thursda Attorney Client Privile,

2480jEmait 10/29/15 11:43 AM|Lathen, Ja Protass, Harlan; Robertson, Christopher [Galbraith, Kevin RE: Conference Call 11:45 am Ths Attorney Client Privile;

2481]Email 10/29/15 11:47 AMjRobestson, Christopher _[Lathan, Ja [Protass, Harlan; Galbraith, Kevin Re: Conterence Call 11:45 am Thursd: Attorney Client Privilege

2482{Email 10/29/15 12:40 PMRobertsan, Christopher _ {iathen, Jay; Protass, Harlan Galbraith, Kevin RE: Conference Call 11:45 am Thursday Attorney Client Privilege
[Robertson, Christapher; Lathen, Jay;

2483 |Email 10/29/15 12:41 PMIGalbraith, Kevin [Protass, Harlan Re: Conference Call 11:45 am Thursda Attorney Client Privilege
484)Email 10/29/15 12:4 [Robertson, Christopher: Protass, Harlan |Galbraith, Kevin RE: Conference Call 11:45 am Thursda, Attorney Client Privilege
435 [Email 10/29/15 141 Lathen, SEC Attorney Client Privilege
4861Email 10/29/15 32 Protass, Harlan RE: SEC Attorney Qlient Privilege
437{Email 10/29/15 3:24 ¢ Lathen, Jay Re: $EC Attorney Client Privilege

Emait with
488]A1tachmentis) Protass, Hatlan RE: SEC Attorney Client Privilege
439]Email Lathen, Jay Re: SEC Attorney Client Privilege
490} Email Lathen, Jay Form O Submission Attol Client Privile;
493 [Emanl Lathen, Jay No News Attorney Client
492{Email Protass, Harlan RE: NO News Attorney Client Privil
Email with

2493]Attachment(s) 21l through 11/2/15 At Client Privilege

2494[tmail [GE Capital Attorney Client Privilege

2495 |Email Re: GE Capital Attorney Client Privile

Email with
2496|Attachment(s) FW: Survivar's Option Redemption Requests Attorney Client Privilege
Email with

2497]Attachments] Lathen, Jay Re: Survivor's Option fledemption Requests Attorney Client Privil

2493/€ma Lathen, 13 Invoice Attorney Client Privilege

24991Email Lathen, lay [Please me 3 call.

2500(Emait Protass, Harlan Follow-up

2501|Emad [Lathen, Jay Gosnell, Wayne Re: Follow-uj

2502[Email Protass, Harlan Gasnell, Wa RE: Follow-u

2503Email Lathen, Jay Confidential

2504[Email Lathen, Jay

Emall with
2505 1Attachmentis) Lathen, Jay
2506 ]Emad 1 Protass, Harlan
Imail with

2507]Attachment(s| 1/ Kane. Datren Attorney Client Privilege

250R1Emar /¢ Protass, Harlan [Attorney Client Privile;

25091Email Lathen, Jay Attorney Client Privile;

2510{Emasl Protass, Hatlan g

Ema:l with [Attorney Client
25113Attachment(s) 11/6/15 5:52 PMiLathen, fa Robinson, Michael D. Privileg ork Product
2512fEmad 11/6/15 6 51 PM]Rodinson, Michael O. Lathen, lay Attorney Client Privilege
2513{Emanl 11/6/15 9:13 PM|Lathen, Jay Protass, Harlan [Attorney Client Privil
2514{Emad 11/6/15 9:13 PMjtathen, Ja Robinson, Michael B. Attorney Client Privilege
2515]Email 11/2/15 7:46 AM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, Ja Attorney Client Privilege
2536]Email 11/2/15 2:09 PM|Xane, Darren Lathen, Ja Attorney Client Privilege

[Email with

2817]Attachments) 11/8/15 3:51 PMIKane, Datren Lathen, Ja Attorney Client Privilege

2518]Email 13/9/15 2:33 PM|Protass, Harlan lumag 1ay; Galb1aith, Kevin Gosnell, Wayne Attorney Client Privilege

2519)Email 11/9/15 5:56 PMIGaldraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja; Attorney Client Privilef
Lathen, Jay; Galbraith, Kevin; Gosnall,

2520|€man 31/10/15 9:54 AM|Protass, Hartan Wa: Attorney Client Priviley

2521 [Email 13/10/19 10:18 AM[tathen, 13 [Protass, Harlan Galbraith, Kevin; Gosnell, Wayne Re: Call

103338, Zaran

a3

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

ICommunication refiecting lega! advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting legal advice of countel.

Corvmunication reflecting legal advice of counse!.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting fegal advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.

Communicaticn requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecti | advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecti 1 advice of counse!.

Communication refiecting legal advioe of counsel.

[Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.

(Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication tequesting legal advice of counsel.

[Communicatian reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communicatlan refiecting legal advice of counsel

[Commaunication requesting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication reflectng legal advice of counsel.

[Commwnication requesti advice of counel.

|Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Comemunication requesting legal advice of counse!.

Communicatian reflecting lega) advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting leqal advice of countel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflacting ! advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting legal advice of counse!.

Commwunication reflecting legat advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.

Communication refiecting lega! advice of counsel.

Communication fequesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice of countel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of countel.

Communlcation requesting legal advice af counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of Harlan Protass.

Communication reflecting legal advice of Harlan Protass

Comnmwnication requesting lexal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting lega! advice of Harlan Protass.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counse!.

[Communication reflecting lega! advice of counse!.

Communication reflacting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legat advice of countel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
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Privilege Log
Entry Number  Record Type Date From Yo e E£mail Subject or File Name Privilege Type Privilege Description
2522 Email 11/10/15 10:51 AMProtass, Mol Juathen.doy  [Gelbraith, Kevin; Gosnell, Wayne Re: Call i Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
Emad wath
2523 attachmentls) 11/10/15 1:18 PMIProtass, Harlan Lathen, Ja) [Communication reflecting legal sdvice of counsel.
2524Emait 11/30/1$ 1:54 PM|Lathen, Ja Protass, Hartan [Communication requesting legal advice of counse.
2525]Email 11/10/19 2:10 PM|Protass, Haslan jlathen, Jay |Gosnell, Wayne Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
Emait with
2525]Attachment|s 11/10/15 2:55 PM|Protass, Harlan See attached and call me Communication reflecting legat advice of counsel.
2527]Email 11/10/15 3:38 PM]Lathen, Ja RE: Opinion Letter ﬂmm_ [Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
Emaid with
2528|Attachment(s| 11/10/15 3:53 PM|Galbrath, Kevin Lathen, Jay Re: Oplnion tetzer Attorney Client Priviley (Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
2529{Email 13710715 4:37 PMitathen. Jay Kane, Darren RE: Memo of Call Attorney Client Privile; Communication fequesting legal advice of counsel.
Email with
2530]Attachinentis) 11/10/15 5 47 PM{Gatbraith. Kevin Lathen. Jay; Robinsan, Michael D. FW: Eden Arc Attorney Client Privile; Communication reflecting legal advice of counze).
2533Email 11/10/15 6:26 PM|Kane. Darren Lathen, lay FYI Attorney Client Privi Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
Email with
2532]Attachmentis| 11/10/15 7:52 PM|Auslander, 12y §. Grundstein, Robert Lathen, Jay Re: Introduction [Attorney Client Privilej Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
2533€mail 11710/15 1031 PM[Kane, Datren Lathen, Joy RE: Memo of Call |Attorrey Client Privilege [Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
11/13/15 11:11 AM[Lathen, Jay Ausiander, Jay S. RE: Introduction [Attorney Client Privilege {Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
11711718 11:32 AMiLathen, I3, Southwell, Alexander H. Eden Arc - SEC Matter Attofney Client Privilege [Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
11711715 1.04 PM{Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, lay Fiems + Atorn [Attorney Client Privilege _|Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
. Fwed: In re Eden Arc Capital Management, LLC, File No. M
11/31/15 1.85 PM{Protass, Harlan tathen Jay ge _[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
11/11/19 2:21 PMitathen, Jay Austander, Jay 5. Atio: Client Privil Communication requesting legat advice of counsel.
11/11/15 2:26 PMiLathen. Ja. lGalanE Kevin Attomey Client Privileg Communication requesting legat advice of counsel.
11/11/15 2:34 PM|Southwell, Alexander H. _ [Lathen, Jay Communication reflecting lega) advice of counsel.

11/11/15 2:45 PM|tathen, fay

11711719 2:47 PM{iathen, Ja:

Gatbraith, Kevin

Southwell, Alexander H.

11711719 2:48 PM|Galbraith, Kevin

tathen, la

[Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

11/11/15 2:59 PM|Lathen, Jay

Protass, Harlan

11711719 3 04 PM|Galbeaith, Kevin tathen, Jay
11711718 3:15 PM{Protass, Harlan Lathen, foy

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel,

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

s A tleg
Re: In re Eden Arc Capital Management, LLC, Frie No. m
9197 Atio Client Privil [Communication reflecting | advice of counsel.

11/11/15 4:50 PMIGatbraith, Kevin

|u|hen Jay

11/11/15 5:17 PM|Lathen, Jay

DRAFT Message to Prospective Firms Attorney Client Privile Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

FW: tntroduction Attorney Client Privileg [Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

11711/18 5:17 PMilathen, Ja;

11/11/15 5:49 PM|Galbraith, Kevin

|R£: DRAFT Message to Prospective Firms Attorney Client Privileg [Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
FW: Meeting with Prospective Client? Attorney Client Privile, Communication reflecti a) advice of counse).

11/11/15 10.33 PMAustander, Jay S.

Lathen, fa

11/12/15 9:35 AM|Gaibraith, Kevin

Lathen, §:

11/12/15 9:52 AM|Lathen, Ja;

11/12/18 10:31 AM[Gaibraith, Kevin

Galbraith, Kevin

Lathen, Jay

11/12/15 10:38 AMIGalbraith, Kevin

Lathen, Ja

11/12/15 10:40 AM|Lathen, Ja

11/12/15 10:42 AM|Gatb#aith, Kevin

Galbraith, Kevin

Re: Introduction [Attorney Clieat Privitege _[Communication reflecting 1 advice of counsel.
Re: Meeting with Prospective Client? Attorney Client P Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
[RE: Meeting with Prospective Client? |Artorney Client Privilege _[Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
Re: Meeting with Prospective Client? m ICommunication reflecting legal advice of counse!.
Re: Meeling with Prospective Client? ge__|Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
RE: Meeting with Prospective Client? Attorney Client Privilege [Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

ICommunication rellecting lega! advice of counse!.

11/32/15 10:44 AM[iathen, J:

Lathen, Jay

11/12/15 11:32 AM|Gatbraith, Kevin

[Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.

11/12/15 11:33 AMIGalbraith, Kevin

[Communication reflecting lega! advice of counse!.

11/12/15 12:02 PMliathen,

[Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.

2576}Email

2577{Email

2578{Email

11/12/15 12:21 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja [Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
11/12/15 2:12 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja Arkin & O'Brien Milllﬂ [Communicatian reflecting lega! advice of counse!.
11/12/15 2:22 PM|Lathen, Ja Galbraith, Kevin RE: Arkin & O'Brien Meetin, Attorney Client Privile) [Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.
11/12/15 2:38 PM|Galbraith, Kevin [Lathen, Jay Re: Mueting with Prospective Client? J Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
11/12/15 249 PM|Lathen, ki [Galbraith, Kevin [RE: Meeting with Prospective Client? [Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

/12/15 3:05 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, 23 p ! [Communication reflecting lega) advice of counsel.
/12/15 3:41 PM[Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay Links |Attomey Client Privilege _[Commwnication reflecting lefaf advice of counsel.
/12/15 4.05 PhtlLathen, Ja Protass, Hartan RE: Uinks [Atiorney Client Privilege _|Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.
/12/15 4:10 PM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay Re: Unks [Attorney Cileat Privilege [Communication reflecting tega! advice of counsel.
/12/15 4:13 PM|Lathen, Protass, Harlan RE: Unks [Attorney Clleat Privilege [Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
1/12/15 4:15 PM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jo; Re: Unks . [Attorney Client Privilege [Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.
11/13/15 6:34 AM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, Ja Cozen O'Conner |Attorney Client Privilege _{Commurication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

11/13/18 1005 AMI{Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja -JAttorney Client Privile, Communication reflecti 2! advice of counset.

11/13/15 11:28 AM|[Protass. Harlan Lathen, [Attorney Client Privile; -Communication reflecting ! advice of counsel.

11/13/15 11:58 AM{Lathen, Ja Galbraith, Kevin Attorney Cllent Privile] Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.
11/13/15 1:25 PM{Lathen. fa Protass. Harlan [Attorney Client Privile; ICommunication requesting legal 3dvice of counsel.
11/13/15 1:28 PM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay [Re: Another Possible Name Attorney Cllent Privile; Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.




2579(Email

01 PM|Lathen, Ja

Protass, Harlan

In the Matter of Eden Arc Capital Management, LLC (NY-9197)

Privilege Log

45

/13/15 4 3 RE: Coten O'Connet Attor
2580|Emait /13/15 410 PM{Protass. Harlan Lathen, lay Re: Cozen O'Conner Attorn
2581{Emai /13/18 4:17 PMIProtass, Hartan Lathen, Jay How'd it g0 with Stanley Arkin? Attor,
2582iEmail /13/15 4:31 PM[Lathen, Ja Protass, Hactan Re: How'd it go with Stantey Arkin? Attorn:
2583Emai /13/18 7:36 PM|Lathen, Ja; Protass, Harlan Re: How'd It go with Stanley Arkin? Atto
2584[Emad) /! 8:12 PM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, 13 [Re: How'd it go with Stanley Arkin? [Attorn:
2585)€mai 11/16/1$ 10:30 AM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, fay. [SEC items Attorn:
2586]Emant 11/16/1$ 12 00 PM|Lathen, Ja Gatbraith, Kevin Re: SEC items Attorne,

Paul Weiss Meeting Tues 11/17 @ 2 pm: 1285 Sixth

2587|Eman 13/16/15 12:41 PM|Galbsaith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Avenue Attorne;
2588 |Ema Vi 1:17 PMiLathen, Ja Protass, Hartan; Gosnell, Wayne One other thin; Attorne
2589 |€mas /16/1$ 3:26 PM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, & Gasnell, Wayne Fallow-Up Attorne
2590/Ema. /. 'MiProtass, Harlan Lathen, lay Chris LaVigne Attorne:
2591 Ema /! 18 Protass. Hardan RE: Chris Lavigne Attorn
25921Emanl 11/16/15 5 40 PM|Protass. Harlan Lathen, Jay Re: Chris LaVigne Attorn

111715842 AM|$ou!hwel|‘ Alexander W lLathen. Jay Sorry missed connected Attorn:

11/712/15 9:16 AM{1athen. lay [Southwetl, [ Re: Sorry missed connected Attorn,

11/17/15 1223 PMitathen, 1) Hunter, Fraser; Platt, Charles C. Galdraith, Kevin Eden Acc foliow-y) Attorn:

/ 1:26 PM|Lathen, Ja [Southwell, Alexander H. RE: So1ry missed connected Attorne,

Yi 4:16 PM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay Attorn:

/ S:11 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Susan Brune Attorne,

/! 5:50 PM|Lathen, Ja RE: Susan Brune Attorae:

/17/15 5:59 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen. Jay Re: Susan Brune Attorne

17/15 6.51 PM[Lathen, Jay Protass. Haran Seript with Attorn:

1/18/15 7:28 AM|Protass. Harlan Lathen. Jay Re: Script with Attor

/18/15 B:: Protass, Harlan Re: t with [Attol

/18/15 8- Protass. Harlan Re: Script with s Attor:

/18/15 9:: Lathen, Jay Re: Script with Ju Atto:

Lathen, Jay Susan Brune Atto:
Fee Proposa! for Wells Submission and Senior
2602[Email Enforcement Statf Meetin| Atto
2608 [Email Re: Susan Brune A101n
26091Emanl Re: Susan Brune. Attos
Re: Susan Brune Atto
2613}Email RE: Soiry missed connected [Attorm:
2612Emarl Southwetl, Alexandes M. RE: Sorry missed connected Attos
11/18/15 1:22 PM|Lathen, Jay P1otass, Harlan Gosnell, Wayne RE: Script with [Atto
11/18/19 209 PM|Robinson, Michael 0. Lathen, Ja IGﬂbranh, Kevin 3MO-Harris Redermptions Attor
11/18/15 3:39 PM|Lathen, la Gaibraith, Kevin GE fol! [Atto!
11/18/1% 4:06 PM|Galbraith, Kevin tathen, lay Re: GE follow-u; Attorne;
11/18/15 4:22 PM|Protass, Hazlan Lathen, Jay Wells Submission Attorne;
11/18/1% 4:54 PM|Galbraith, Kevin tathen, Jay Re: GE foltow Attorn
11/18/15 5:07 PM(Protass, Hartan Lathen, Jay Sean O'Shea Attorn
11/18/15 5:12 PMIPratass, Harlan [tathen, Jay This sums up O'Shea [Attorns
13/18/15 6:21 PMiGalbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja Re: Susan Brune Attosn:
11/18/15 6:23 PM{Lathen, Galbraith, Kevin RE; Susan Brune Attorn:
11/19/18 11:10 AM|Hunter, Fraser Lathen, Jay; Platt, Chasles C. Galbraith, Kevin RE; Eden Arc follow-u Attorn:
13/19/15 3:12 PMiLathen. fa Hunter, Fraser; Platy, Charles C. Galbraith, Kevin [RE: Eden Arg foliow-uj AL
11/19/15 4:09 PMjLathen, Ja 0'Shea, Sean Follow-up Attorn
11/19/15 4:12 PM]O'Shea, Sean Lathen, J3 RE: Follow-u; Attorn
11/19/1$ 6:25 PM|Lathen, Ja O'Shea, Sean RE: Follow-y; Attorn:
11/20/15 9:28 AM|Lathen, Ja Protass, Hartan ISEC Attorn
2629|Emad 11/20/15 9:41 AM|Protass, Mattan Lathen, Jay Re: SEC Attorn
2630]Emait 13/20/15 9:47 AMiLathen, Jay Pratass, Harlan Re: SEC Attorn
2631}Eman 11/20/15 10:27 AM[O'Shea, Sean Lathen. Jay RE: Follow-u; At1oen:
2632|Emant 11720715 1201 PMiLathen. Ja) 0'Shea, Sean Re: Follow-y Attoen:
2633 Emant 1/20/15 1:33 PMiHunter, Fraser Lathen, Jay; Platt, Charles C. lGnlbnilh. Kevin RE: Eden Arc follow-y, Attor
2634{Emait 1/20/15 2:27 PMiGalbrauth, Kevin ]u:ben, Ly FW: Eden Arc foliow-u| [Attoe:
2635{Email 1/20/15 2:28 PMjLathen, Ja Galbraith, Kevin RE: Eden Arc [ollow-u, Attors
2636{Ema 11/20/1$ 2.29 PMI[Protass, Marlan Lathen, fay [When do you want to talk? Attorn
31/20/15 2:40 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Re: Eden Arc follow-u| [Attorne
2638{Emait 11/20/15 2:56 PMjLa: Southwell, Alexander H. RE: Sorry missed connected Attorn
263%[Email 13/20/15 3:20 PMiSouthwell, Alevander H._Lathen, Jay RE: Sorry missed connected Attorne:
Fwd: Docket Update: United States Sccurilies and
2640]Email 11/21/15 12:21 AM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay Exchange Commission v. Staples et al Attorn:
Re: Docket Update: United States Securities and
2641 jEmait 13/21/15 342 PM|Lathen. 1o, Protass, Harlan Exchange Commistion v. Staples et at Attozne;
11/21/18 4 30 PMIAuslander, tay § Lathen tay Ae: tntroduction [Attorn:
Re: Docket Update: United States Securities and
2643{Emai 11723715 9 00 PM[Protass. Harlan Lathen, fay Exchange Commission v. Staples et al |Attorn:
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[Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication reflacting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication reflectin; ) advice of countel.

Communication requesting lega! advice of counte!.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication reflectin; ) advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication fequesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication ceflecting legal advice of countel.

ICommunication tequesting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication reilecting legal advice of counsel.

Cammunication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

ICommunication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel

ICommunication requesting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting legat advice of counsel.

[Communication reguesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legat advice of counsel.

[Communication requestin ] advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

|Commwnication sting legal advice of counse!.

Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.

[Communication refiecting legal advice of counse!.

[Cormunication reflecting legat advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication rellecting legal advice of counsel.

iCommunication reflecting legal advice of countel.

Communication reguestin 1 agvice of counsel.

Communlcation requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communitation requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting lega! advice of counse!.

Communication reflecting lega! advice of counssl.

[Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.

ICommunication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

[Commwnication reflecting lega! advice of countel.

[Communication reflecti 1 advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting tegal advice of countel.

Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice ol counsel.

Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.

Communicalion requesting lega! advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requasting fegal advice of counsel.

ICommunication requesting lega! advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting lega! advice of countse!.

ICommunication requesting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting legal advice of countel.

[Communication reguesting legal advice of counsel

Communication reflecting legal advice of countel.

[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting legal advice of counsel

[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

[Communicatian reffecting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication requesting legat advice of countel.

Communication reflecting legal advice ol counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communtcation ceguesting lega) advice of counsel.

Communication reflecti: al advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of countel.
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26441Email 1/23/15 9:27 AM|Southwell, Alenander H. _|lathen, Ja [RE: Sorry missed connected JAttorn
2645]Email 31/23/15 11:24 AM{Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay [Fwd: followi Attorn
2645 [Email 11723715 11:57 AM{Lathen, fa Protass, Harlan Re: following uj ARtoss
2647{Email 1/23/18 1:27 PMProtass, Harlan Lathen, Jay Draft Emall ALt
2643[€mail /23/15 1:42 PMiSouthwell, Alexander H. _[Lathen, Jay Obus trial Info Attor:
2649[Email 23/1$ 5:01 PMILathen, Ja Protass, Marlan RE: Draft Email Attor
2650|Email /23/15 508 PM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, Ja) Re: Oraft Emall Attorn:
2651 jEmail /23/15 5:30 PM{Lathen, Ja Ivmau Hatlan RE: Oraft Emall Attorns
2652|Email /23/15 5:36 PM{Protass, Harlan Lathen, Ja) Re: Oraft Emall Attorns
2653|Emait 131/23/15 6:14 PM|Southwel), Alexander H.__|Lathen, Ja Can you tatk at 10am Wednesda Atiorne)
2654Email 31/23/15 6:14 PM|Lathen, Ja) Southweli, Alexander H. RE: Can you talk at 10am Wednesda Attorn
2655 |Emai! 11/23/15 6:44 PM{Lathen. 12, Protass, Haslan RE: Draft Emait Attorn,
Lathen, Jay; Schonfe!d, Mark K.; Cohen,
2656|Email 13724715 8:35 AM|Southwell, Atexander H._[Joel M. Call re case Attorn
Sean would like to see your SEC testimony. OX with you
2657{Email 11/24/15 9:51 AM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay if 1 send it to him? Attorn
Re: Sean would like 10 see your SEC testimony. OX with
2658[Email Protass, Harlan v if 1 send it to him? Attorn
2659iEmail Lathen, Jo GE £ Synchrony ete. ALtOr
[Email with
2660|Attachment(s| Lathen, fay Re: Oraft Emall Attorn
Lathen, fay; Schonfeld, Matk K.; Cohen,
2661Email 10el M. Call re case Attorn:
2662)Email Southwell, Alexander H. [Accepted: Call re case Attocn:
Email with
2663 {Attachment(s| 11/24/15 2.49 PM[Lathen, Jay Protass, Harlan RE: Oraft Emall Attorn
2664lEmail /24/18 2:5S PM|Protass, Hartan Lathen, jay Re: Drafz Emall Attor
2665|Email 724715 3:35 PMilathen, Protass, Haslan [RE: Draft Emall Attorn
2666|Emanl /24/18 3:57 PMIProtass, Harlan Lathen, Re: Drafz Email Attorn:
2667|Email /24/1% 405 Pit|tathen, fa: Protass. Harlan RE: Draft Email Attorn.
2668[Emait /24/19 4:24 PM{Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay [Re: Draft Email Attorn
2669]Emanl /24/15 4:41 PM|Lathen, Ja Protass. Harlan [RE: Draft Email Attorn
2670]Email /28715 4:43 PM|Pratass, Haclan tathen, Ja; Re: Draft Email Attorn:
2671}Eman /24/15 4:47 PMiLathen, la Protass, Harlan RE: Draft Emall Attorne,
i /24/15 4:48 PM{Protass, Martan Re: Draft Email Attorne:
11/24/15 5:09 PMIGatbraith, Kevin Re: GE chrony elc. Attorn,
11/24/15 5:16 PMILathen, Ja RE: Draft Emall ALY
11/24/15 5:29 PM|Lathen, Ja Galbraith, Revin RE: GE elc ALt N
11/24/1$ 6:10 PM{Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay [Re: Draft Emalt [Attorn
11/24/1$ 6:24 PMIGalbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Re: GE / Synchrony etc. Attorn
11/25/15 9:24 AM|O'Shea, Sean Lathen, J3y [Petrella, Michae! ISEC_(NY-9197) Attorn
11/25/15 11:42 AM|Galbralith, Kevin tathen, Ja) FW: Survivor's Option Redemption Requests [Attosn:
11725/15 11:49 AMiLathen, Ja Galbraith, Kevin RE: Survivor's Option Redemption Reguests [Attorn
11/25/15 12:03 PM|Galdraith, Kevin Lathen, § Survivor's Option Redemption Requests Attorn:
11/25/19 2:29 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lot it Re: Survivor's Option Redemption Requests Attorn:
13/25/15 2:31 PM{lathen, Ja; Robinson, Michae! 0. [PW: Survivor’s Option Red ion Reguests Att
11/25/15 2:32 PMilathen, Jay Galbraith, Xevin RE: Survivor's Option Redemption 3143 Attor
13/25/15 2:34 PM|Lathen, I3 Protass, Harlan [RE: Drafy Email [Attor
11/25/15 3:19 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja) Re: Survivos's Option Redemption Requests. Attorn
11/25/15 3:22 PM|Lathen, Ja Galbraith, Kevin RE: Susvivor's Option Redemption Requests Attora
11/25/15 3:28 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, J3 Re: Survivor's Option Redemption Requests Attora
13/25/15 3:34 PM|Pratass, Harlan Lathen, Ja) Re: Dratt Emall Attoro,
11/25/15 3:45 PM|Galbraith, Xevin Lathen, fay Re: Survivor's Option Redemption Reguests Attorn
We are good with fudy about getting back to her on
11/25/1% 3:53 PM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay [Monday. Atto
11/25/15 4:26 PMiProtass, Harlan Lathen, Jay Revized draft letter to ludy attached At1Om;
13/25/15 4:34 PM|Lathen, Protass, Hatlan Re: Revised draft letier to Judy attached Attom,
11/25/15 4:58 PM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay Re: Revised draft letter 1o Judy attached [Attorn
11/25/15 5:01 PM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay Fwd: WestlawNext - Chiaretla v. U. S. Attorn
1/25/15 9:38 AM;Robinson, Michael 0. Lathen, Jay jGalbraith, Kevin Re: Survivor's Option Redempilon Requests [Attorn
1/30/15 9:44 AMIGaldraith, Kevin Robinson, Michael D.; Lathen, Ja Re: Survivor's Optlon Redemption Requests Attorn:
13/30/15 10:37 AM[Robinson, Michael D. Gatbraith, Kevin; Lathen, Ja Re: Survivor's Option Redemption Requests Attorn!
11/30/15 10:45 AMIGalbraith, Kevin Robinson, Michael D.; Lathen, Ja Re: Survivor's Option Redemption Requests Attori
11/30/1% 1:31 PMIProtass, Harlan Lathen, 1) Revised Letter Attos
11/30/1 2.04 PMitathen, Ja Protass. Harlan RE: Revised Letter [Attorn
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2702{€mail 11/30/15 2.05 PM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, la Re: Revised Letter
Emait with
2703]At1achmentls 11/30/15 5 04 PMjLathen, 1oy Protass, Harlan [RE: Revized Letter
Email with
2704]At1achmeni|s) 11/30/15 5:26 PM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay Re: Revised Letter
2708i€mail 11/30/1$ 531 PMiLathen, Jay Galbraith, Kevin; Robinson, Michael D. RE: Survivor's Option Redemption Requests
Email with
706|Attachment(s) M]Galbraith, Kevin Re: Survivor's Option Redemption Requests
707{Email Protass, Harlan RE: Revised Letter
708Email Lathen, Jay Re: Revised Letter
709]Email [Protass, Haslan RE: Revised Letter
Email with In the Mattes of Eden Arc Capital Management, LLC (NY:
2710]Attachmentis [ Weinstock, hudith; Grace, Adam §. Gosnell, Wayne 9197)
Email with FW: In the Matter of Eden Arc Capital Management,
2711 Attachmentis) 12/1/15 2 07 PMitathen, Ja Kane, Darren tLC (NYV-9197)
2712[Emad 12/1715 244 PM|Kane, Darren Lathen, Jay Office of Inspestor General
Fwd: In the Matter of Eden Arc Capilal Management,
213]Email 12/1/15 3:27 PM{Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay LLC {NY-9197)
RE: In the Matter of Eden Arc Capstal Management, LLC
2714{Emant 12/1/15 5 49 PMILathen, Jay Protass, Harlan NY-9197)
Emad with

27151Aitachmentls

12/1/15 6 01 PM|Lathen, fay

Auslander, Jay S.

Follow-up

Re: In the Matter of Eden Arc Capital Management, LLC

Attorney Client Privitege  |Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.
[Attorney Cllent Privilege |{Communication reflecti

Attorney Client Privilege  |Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Attotney Client Privilege [Cornmunication requesting legal advice of counsel.

P D 0
[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting fegal advice of counsel.

[Communication fequesting legal advice of counse).

Communication reflecting legal advice of counse!.

advice of counsel.

[Communication tequesting legal advice of counse!.

[Communication refiecting legal advice of counsel.

[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

2716[Email 12/1/15 7:57 PM{Protass, Harlan Lathen, Ja (NY-9197) Attorney Client Privilege  |Communication reflecting lega! advice of countet.
2717)Email 12/1/15 817 PMiAustander, Jay § Lathen, 12 Re: Foliow-ud {Attorney Client Privilege _ {Communication reflecting lega! advice of counset
RE: tn the Matter of Eden Arc Caplial Management, LLC
2718|Emal 12/1/1$ 8:21 PM|Lathen, lay Protass, Harlan NY-9197] Attorney Client Privilege  |Communication requesting legal advice of counsel
Re: tn the Matter of Eden Arc Capital Management, LLC
2713{Emad 12/1/1S 8:26 PM|Protass, Haslan Lathen, Ja INY-9197, Attorney Client Privilege _[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
RE: In the Matter of Eden Arc Capital Managernent, UC
2720{€mast 1271715 8:30 PM|Lathen, Ja Protass, Marlan NY-9197) Attorney Client Priviley Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel
Re: in the Matter of Eden Arc Capital Management, LLC
2721 fEmail 12/1715 9:02 PM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, fay [NY-9197 Attorney Client Privilege [Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
2722[Email 12/2/15 10:48 AM|O'Shea, Sean Lathen, lay Petreila, Michael RE: SEC (NY-9197) Attorney Client Privilege _|Communication reflecting legat advice of counse).
Email with
2713|anachment|s 12/2/15 2:02 PM;Lathen, Ja; Huntet, Fraser [RE: Eden Arc follow-up Attorney Client Privilege  {Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.
Email with
2724}Attachment(s 12/2/15 2:17 PMilathen, Ja O'Shea, Sean Petrella, Michae! [RE: SEC (NY-9197) Attorney Client Privile Communication requesting legal advice of counte!
£mait with
2725 |Attachment(s| 12/2/15 2:24 PMitathen, 13, Brune, Suian Ecen Arc - foliow up Attorney Client Privilege {Communication requesting legal advice of counset.
Email with
2726]Attachments) 12/2/15 2:32 PM Gaibralth, Kevin RE: GE { Synchrony ate. Attorney Cliant Priviieg Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
Email with
727]Attachmeni|s) 2/15 2:40 PMiGalbraith, Kevin Lathen, |Attorney Client Privile) Communication refiecting legal advice of counsel.
728[Email PMIBrune, Susan Lathen, Jay Attorniey Gllent Privil Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
729]Emait /. PM{Lathen, 33 |Brune, Susan Communication requesting legal advice of counel.
730[Email 2/2/18 5:17 PM|Brune, Susan Lathen, Jay [Re:EdenAre-followup —  TAttotney Client Privilege _[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
Eenail with
2731{Attachmentls) 12/3/15 10:50 AM|Galbraith, Xevin Lathen, Jay: Robinson, Michael D. Re: Survivor’s Option Redemption Reguests Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
2732{Emant 12/3/15 10:59 AM[Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay | will send you ouf proposal today. |Attorney Client Privilege_[Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.
2733 Emait 12/3/15 12:20 PM[Galbraith, Kevia Lathen, lay Fallow-Up to Discussion |Attorney Client Privilege _|Communication reflecting legal advice of counel.
Email with
734]Attachment(s| /3/15 1:32 $MiRobinson, Michael O. Galbraith, Kevin; Lathen, Ja) Re: Survivor's Option Redemption Raquests 0 Comenunication requesting legat advice of ecunsel.
735 [Emait /3115 3:17 P\ Robinson, Michael D_ Lathen, T2 {Re: Survivor's Option Aedemption Requests ____ TArtorney Client Privilege [Communication reflecting lega) advice of counsel.
36[Email $:13 PM{Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay Proposal for Contlnued Representation lattorney Client Privitege _[Communication reflecting legal advice of counse).
32{Email /4/15 7:16 AM|Brune, Sutan [tathen, Jay RE: €den Arc - follow up [Attorney Cllent Privilege _|Communication refiecting legal advice of counsel.
38]Email 74715 9:28 AM[Lathen, Ja larune, Susan Communication requesting legal advice of counsel
39{Emant 2/4/15 9:29 AM]Brune, Susan Jiathen, Jay [RE:EdenArc followsp —  [attomey Client Privilege _[Commwnication 2! advice of counsel.
40| Emnail 2/4/15 9:30 AM[tathen, Jai Brune, Suzan [AE:EdenArc-followsp ~ [AttorneyClient Privilege |Communication requesting legal advice of counse!.
Emad with
41 |Attachment(s 12/4/15 1:13 PMIGalbraith, Xevin Lathen, 53 [Communication reflecting tega) advice of counse).
42[Email 12/4/15 9:14 PM[Protass, Hartan Lathen, I3 |Attosney Client Privilege _[Communication refiecting legal advice of countel.
43[Emanl 2/4/15 1007 PM|Lathen, 21 Protass, Harlan Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.
441tmail 2/5/15 10:50 AM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, Ja Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel,
45| Email 2/5/1! AMiathen, I3 Brouul Harlan [Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
46| Email 12/5/15 12:49 PM]Austander, Jay S. [Communication reflecting tegal advice of counsel.
142|Email 12/5/15 1:10 PMProtass, Harlan Commwnication reflecting lega! advice of countel.
48]Email 12/5/15 5.4 PM|Brune, Susan [Attomey Client Privilege _ [Communication reflecting legat advice of counsel.
hmome mw
2749{Attachment(s] 1 [Comawnication requesting legal advice of counse!.
27501€mail 12/6/15 1:44 PM[Brune, Susan [Attorney Client Privilege _|Communication reflecting tega! advice of counse!.
Jay Lathen has shated "EACP LPA 06 26 2013.pdf with
2753[Email 12/6/15 4:38 PM|Lathen, 13 ou using Dropbox Attotney Client Privile; Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.
2752[tmail 12/6/1% 4:38 PM|Lathen, 12 Re: Attosney Cllent Priviley Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.
Re: Jay Lathen has shared ‘EACP LPA 06 26 2013.pdl"
27%3]Emai! 12/6/15 5:15 PM|Brune, Susan with you using Dropbox Attorney Client Priviles Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.
2754]Email 12/7/15 9:39 AM|Lathen, Ja Brune, Susan Attorney Client Priviley Commwnication requesting legal advice of counsel.
Email with I__
2755 |Attachment(s| 12/7/15 12:35 PM|Brune, Susan Lathen, Jay Attorney Client Priviley Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
2756Email 12/7/15 2:23 PM|Lathen, Ja |Blune, Susan Attorney Cllent Priviley Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
278 2[Email 12/8/15 9:44 AM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, fay Attorney Client Privi! Camvmunication reflecting al advice of counsel.
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2758|Email 12/8/15 9:58 AM|Lathen, Ja Galbraith, Kevin RE: Status Check Attorney Clignt Privi [Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
2759{Email 12/8/15 10.03 AM{Lathen, Ja OShea, Sean; Peireila, Michael SEC Matter Attorney Client Privile; [Communication requesting legal 3dvice ol counsel.
Eman with
760|Attachment(s! 12/8/15 10:07 AMIGalbsaith, Xevin Lathen, 12 Re: Status Chedk [Attorney Client Privile; [Communication reflecting tegal advice ol counse!.
761 {Email 12/8/15 10:09 AM|Lathen, Ja Auslander, Jay 5. Eden Ate - SEC Matter Attorney Cllent Privile; [Communication requesting legal advice of counsel,
762[Eman 12/8/15 10:14 AM|Lathen, Jar Huntes, Fraser Galbraith, Kevin [£den Arc - SEC Matter Attoraey Client Privile; Comnmunication requesting legal advice of counsel.
763 |Email 12/8/15 10:17 AM|Auslander, Jay S. Lathen, Ja Re: Ecen Arc - SEC Matter Attorney Client Privilege _[Communication reflecting legal advice of counse!.
Email with
2764 Attachment(s 2/8/15 10:34 AM|[Lathen, Ja Brune, Susan Follow-u| Attornay Client Privile; Cammunication requesting legal advice of counsel.
2765]Eman 2/8/15 10:35 AM[O'Shaa, Sean Lathen, Jay; Petrella, Michae! [RE: SEC Matter Attorney Client Privile; Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
2766]Email /15 10:39 AMiHunter, Frater Lathen, Ja Galbraith, Kevin [RE: Eden Arc - SEC Matter Attoeney Client Privil Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.
767{Email 2/8/15 11:00 AMltathen, Ja: Auslander, lay S. RE: Eden Arg - SEC Matter Attorney Client Privil Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.
268]Emanl 2/8/15 11:17 AM|Lathen, Ja Hunter, Frazer Galbralth, Kevin IRE: Edan Arc - SEC Matter Atzornay Client Priviley Communieation requesting fegal advice of counsel.
769]Emall 12/8/15 12:21 #M|Protass, Harlan Lathen, Ja; Fwd: Eden Arc / Lathen / Wells Call Attorney Client Privile) [Communication reflecting legal advice of countel.
770[Email 12/8/15 12:29 PMitathen, Ja Brune, Susan Fwd: Eden Arc / Lathen / Welis Call Attorney Client Privilege _[Communicatian requesting legal advice of counsel.
721 |Email 12/8/15 12:58 PMjtathen Ja Protass, Mardlan [RE: Eden Arc / Lathen / Wetls Call Attorney Client Privilege _{Communication requesting legat advice of counsel.
2 [Email 1 3.45 PMiProtass, Maran Iumcn, Jay A Client Privile; iCommunication reflecting legal 3dvice of counsel.
73|Email 12/8/15 $:53 PMiLathen, Ja; Inogﬂ‘ Eric Eden Arc - SEC Matter Attorney Client Privil ICornmunication requesting 1 advice of counsel.
74]Emai} 2/9/' AMiBrune, Susan Lathen, lay Re: Eden Arc / Lathen / Wells Call : |Attoraey Client Privilege |Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
25 [Emait 2/9/18 8:57 AMIXane, Darren Lathen, J3) Intsoduction Attorney Cllent Privilege  |Communication reflecting legal advice of counse!.
26[Emait 2/9/15 903 AM[Lathen, Ja Xane, Darren RE: Introduction Attorney Client Privilege _|Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
22|Emal) 2/9/1S 9:20 AMXane, Darren Lathen, RE: Introduction At Client Privil Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
78lEmai) 12/9/15 12:08 PMiXane, Darcen Lathen, Inamnan‘ David Reminder Atto: Client Privile; [Communication reflectin; ] advice of counsel.
729]{Email 12/9/15 4:32 PM|Robinson, Michagl D. Lathen, fay Re: Funds Transfer Attol Client Privile, Communication reflecting lega! advice of Susan Brune.  {Yes EA00033793
780}Email 2/9/1$ 607 PM1athen, Ja) Brune, Susan RE: Eden Are / Lathen / Wells Call Attorney Client Privil [Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.
781[Ema /10/1$ $:23 PMitathen, Ja) Brune, Susan n we talk tomorrow morming? Atto! Cliens Privile; [Communication esth } advice of counsel.
782|Email 2/30/15 7:03 PMi8rune, Susan Lathen, Jay RE: Can we talk tomotrow momning? A Client Privile; Communication refiecting lega! advice of counse!.
783/Email /10/1$ 9:31 PM|tathen, Ja Brune, Susan Re: Can we talk tamosrow morning? Attosney Client Privilege |Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
2784]Emait /10715 9:53 PM|Protais. Harlan Lathen, Jay Friday Attorney Client Privilege _|Communtcation reflecting legal advice of counsel.
2785|Emalt 12/10/15 10:29 PM{tathen, Protass, Harlan Re: Fri Attorney Client Privilege _|Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
Email with
786|Attachmentls) 2/11/15 1:51 Riley, John . Eden Arc - Follow-up Attorney Client Privilege  ICommunication requesting legal advice of counsel.
787|Ema /31/15 158 F Lathen, Joy Imlg John H. RE: Eden Arc - Follow-y Attorney Client Privilege _[Communication ceflecting fegal advice of counsel.
788{Emal 2/11/15 3 S0 PM|Lathen, Ja Brune, Susan [Fund counsel Attorney Client Privilege  [Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
789[Email /11/15 351 PMitathen, Ja Aoper, Eric John Rl Attorney Client Privil [Communication requesting legal advice of counse!.
790|Email /31715 3:52 PMitathen, Ja Riley, John H. RE: Eden Arc - Follow-u| JAtt: Client Privil [Communication request ! advice of counse!.
793 [Email /11/15 4:46 PM|Gatbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja [Checking In Attosney Client Privilege  [Communication reflecting tegal advice of counsel.
292|Email /18 4:48 PMitathen, Jas Galbraiih, Kevin RE: Checking In Attorney Cllent Privilege ICommunication requesting legal advice of counsel.
Ermail with
2793]Artachment(s) 12/11/18 4 57 PMIGalbraith, Kevin Lathen, Ja Re: Checking In Attoiney Client Privilege _{Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.
2794/Emait 12/11/15 4:58 PMtathen, Ja Galdraith, Kevin RE: Checking In Attorney Ciient Privil Communication reguesting legal advice of counsel.
Email with
2795]Attachments] 12/11/15 507 PM|Gatbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Re: Checkng tn Attorney Client Privilege ICommunication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
Emaul with Riley, John H.; Molloy, Pam; Jardine,
1796]attachment(s) 12/13/15 $:13 PMIRiley, fohn H. Lathen, Jay lv_ennl 8; Gagliardi, Rose Ann Eden Arc Attorney Client Privil Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
M. ; Jasdine, Penny B.; Gagliardi,
2797{Attachment(s) 12711715 $:20 PM|Lathen, & Riley, John H. Rose Ann RE: Eden Arc Attotney Client Privilege [Communkation requesting legal advice of counsel.
2798{Email 12/11/15 5:23 PM|Roper, Eric Lathen, fay Re: John Ril Attorney Client Privil [Communlcation reflecting lega! advice of countel.
Mallay, Pam; Jardine, Penny 8.; Gagliardi,
12/11/18 5.23 PM|Riley, John H. Lathen, lay RE: Eden Arc jAttorney Client Privile; Communication reflecting tegat advice of counse!.
s 3 CD a Security and is » bond redemption a “security
12/11/15 6:23 PM|Lathen, §a Brune, Susan urchase” Attorney Client Privil [Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
12/13/15 4:4) PM|Hartman, David Lathen, Jay IARD Password Attorney Client Priviley [Communication reflecting fegal advice of counsel.
12/14/19 10-24 AM|Galbraith, Kevin Laz! GE chrony Update Attorney Client Privile| Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
12/14/1 10:24 AM|Lathen, ¥ Hartman, David Xane, Darren RE: LARD Password Attorney Client Privil Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
12/14/. Hartman, David Xane, Darren RE: IARD Password Attarney Client Priviie; Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
12/14/. Brune, Susan Wells call Attorney Client Pelvil Communication requesting legal advice of counse).
12/14/15 11:24 AM|[Brune, Susan tathen, f3 Re: Wells call Attorney Client Privi} Communization reflecting legal advice of counse!.
12/14/18 12:08 PM|Brune, Suzan Lathen, Jay &dnhgbmnundﬂmud.mm Fwd: Memo re SEC Wells Calt Attorney Client Privi Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
12/14/15 12:35 PM|Popowsky, Matthew Lathen, Jay |lwnel Susan; Kelly, Jacqueline Privileged & Confidentlal Attorney Cllent Privile; Communication reflecting legal advics of counse!.
12/14/15 1:02 PM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, Jay File Transfer [Attorney Client Privil Cammunication reflecting lega! advice of counse!.
12/34/15 1:41 PM)|Lathen, ) ng John H. [FW: Privileged & Confidential Attorney Client Privl Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
12/14/15 1:45 PM|Riley, John H Lathen, foy Riley, John H.: Danovitch, David E. [FW: Privileged & Confidential Attorngy Client Privi! Communication reflacting lega! advice of counse!.
12/14/15 2:06 PM|Popowsky, Matthew Lathen, Ja Brune, Susan; Kelly, Jacqueline Privileged & Confidential orney Client Privilege |Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
12/15/15 8:00 AM|Hartman, David Lathen, Jay Xane, Darren RE: IARD Password Attorney Client Privilege [Communication reflecting lega! advice of counse).
12/15/15 9:10 AM|Lathen, Robinson, Michael D. fwd: LARD Password AL Client Privil Communication reflecting legal advice of David Hartman.
12/15/15 11:17 AM|Robinson, Michae! D. Hartman, David Lathen, lay Re: Fwd: LARD Password JAttorney Client Privile; Communication requesting lega! advice of counse!.
12/15/15 2:09 PM|Lathen, X Riley, John H. Danovitch, David €. RE: Privik & Confidential [Attorney Client Privile, Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.
12/18/1$ 1:50 PM[Popowsky. Matthew Lathen, Ja Brune, Susan ARetainer ement ! Attorney Client Privile; Communication reflecting legal advice of counse!.
12/16/15 3:34 PM|Lathen. Brune, Susan Ritey, John H. Follgw-up on the 2 items we discusied Attorney Client Privil Communization requesting lega! advice of counsel.
12/17/15 6:42 AM|Brune, Susan Lathen, Jay Ritey, John H. Re: Folio: on the 2 ltems we discussed Attorney Client Privil [Communication refiecting legal advice of counsel.
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b Record Typ ) 0 0 bject o p
Email with
2820|Attachment(s) 12/17/15 11:45 AM|[Brune, Susan Riley, John H.; Lathen, lay Wellls letter Attor:
Email with
2821{Attachmentls] 12/17/15 12:32 PM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, Say [Fwd: File Transfer Attorn
2822{Emaut 1271 PM|Lathen, Ja Protass, Harlan RE: File Transter Attorn
2823[Email 1211 PM|Protass, Harlan Lathen, 13 Re: File Transter Attorn,
2824]Email 12/17/1$ 2:36 PM|Lathen, Ja Galbralth, Kevin RE: Legal Fee (Attorng
Email with
2825 Attachmentis) 12/17/15 308 PM[Gaidbrarth, Kevin Lathen, Jay Re: Legal Fee Attozn
2826jEmait 12/17/15 3:26 PM|1athen, {x-u Darren Hartman, David RE: Reminder Attorne)
2827 |Emant 12/17/15 3:43 PM|Hastman, David Lathen, Jay; Kane, Darten Cataguio, Cheryll [RE: Reminder Attosne;
{Auto-Reply} FW: Mission-Critical Services Carp.:Eden
28281tmai 12/17/15 $:10 PMIKane. Darren Lathen. fay Are Capital Partners, LP. Attosne:
Ermail with FW: Misslon-Critical Services Corp..Eden Arc Capital
28291Attachment(s} 12/12/15 5:10 PMjLathen, 13y Hartman, David: Kane, Darren Partners, LP. Payment Update AtTorn,
Emarl with
2830)Attachment(s) 12/17/15 5:47 PM|Lathen, Ja Popowsky, Matthew Brune, Susan RE: Retainer Apreement Attorn
2831Emau 12/17/15 & 43 PMIKane, Darren Lathen, Jay {Auto-Reply] Wells Notice Altor:
Emai with
2832{Attachments| 12/17/15 6:43 PM|Lathen, ta Kane, Darsen; Hartman, David Attor
Email with
2813{Attachmentis; 12/17/15 7:33 PM|Bsrune, Susan Lathen, Jay Attor
2834jEmail 12/12/15 7:39 PM|Xane, Daren Lathen. Jay Attor:
2835/Emait 312/17/15 7:49 PMijLathen. Jay {Brune, Susan Attorn:
[RE: Mission-Critical Services Corp.:Eden Arc Capital
2836[Eman 12/17/15 8:47 PM|Kane, Datren Lathen, Jay [Partners, LP- Payment Update JAttorne;
12/17/15 10:14 PM|Riley, John H. Lathen. Jay Re: For discussion, see befow Attorne
12/18/15 1001 AMiLathen. J3v Ialunt. Susan Riley. John M. Attosne,
: Mission-Critical Services Corp.:Eden Arc Capital
2839{Ema 12/18/35 11:10 AMitathen, Jay [Xane. Darren Partners. LP- Payment Update
2840|Email 12/18/15 11:18 AMjLathen, Jay Riley, John H. RE: For discussion, see below

Emait with

Brune, Susan
Lathen. lay

2841[Attachment(s| 12/18/15 12:05 PM.Kelly, Jacqueline Brune. Sutan. Popowsky, Matthew eged & Confidential
2882{Emait 12/18/15 12.32 PMiLathen. Jay Brune. Susan Riley, John M. discussion. see below
2843]fmadt 12/18/15 134 PMiFlanders, Robert G Lathen, Jay {Farrel, Margaret D. Jackie Kell

2844[Email 12/18/15 3.55 PM/Hartman, David Lathen, Jay

2845 [Email 12/18/185 3:55 PMiKane, Darren Lathen, Jay RE: Reminder

Emad with
2845|Attachmentls)

18/15 5.44 PM{8rune. Susan

Lathen, Jay; Ritey, John H.

Wells outline for our discussion on Monda

Client Privile; Communication reflecting legat advice of counsel.
Client Privile, [Comenunication reftecti 31 advice of counsel.
Client Privilege |Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
Clignt Privilege _[Communication reflecting lzgal advice of counse!.
Client Privilege _ [Communication requesting fegal advice of counsel.
Client Privile; [Communication refiecting lega! advice of counsel.
Client Privitege _ICommunication requesting lega! advice of counsel.
Client Privilege _|Communication reflecting lega) advice of counsel.
Client Privile, Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
Cllent Privile; Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
Client Privilege _|Communication requesting legal advice of counse!.
Client Privil Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
Client Prwvil Communication requestil 3 advice of counsel.
Client Privil [Communication reflecting legal advice of counse!.
Client Priviley Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.

Client Privilege ICommunication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Client Privilege _|Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.

Client Privite; Communication reftecting legal advice of counsel.

Client Privitege _|Communacalion reauesting legat advice of counsel.

Client Prvile; Communication requesting legat advice of counsel.

Cliant Privile| Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.

Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.

Communication requesting legal adwice of counsel.

Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

ICommunicatton reftecting legal advice of counsel.

Comemunication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.

Attorney Client Privilege {Communication reflecting tegal advice of counsel.
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2,
/ Hartman, David RE: Reminder Attorney Client Priviley Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
/i Auto-Reply] RE: ADV Attorney Client Privilege  |Communication refiecting legal advice of countel.
/. Kane, Darren RE: ADV Attorney Client Privitege _|Communication requesting legal advice o! counsel.
Ketly, Jacqueline; Popowsky, Matthew; FW: In the Matter of Eden Arc Capital Management,
Riley, Joha H. uc Attorney Client Privite; [Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
FW: In the Matter of Eden Arc Capital Management,  [Attorney Qlient
12/21/15 11:26 AMj1athen, ue Privilege/Work Product __ ICommunication attaching privileged work product.
12/21/15 1:13 PMiXane, Darren Hartman, David RE: ADV Attorney Client Privilege [Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.
12/21715 1:11 PM!Xane, Darren RE: Reminder Attorney Client Privileze |Communication reflecting lega! advice of counse!.
12/21/15 4:06 PM[Martman, David Lathen, Jay Kane, Darren; Hartman, David Draft ADV for Review Attorney Client Privile; Communication reflecting tegat advice of counsel.
12/21/15 6:09 PM|Hartman, David Lathen, Jay Kane, Darren Resend of ADV 1A Atto: Client Privil Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
Fwd: Edenarc-Summary capital sccount
12/21/15 6:27 PMitathen, Jav Ritey, John H. allocations _tnception to 10/31/18 Attorney Client Privil Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
RE: Edenarc-Summary capital account
allocations_Inception to 10/31/15 -Confidential; .
12/21/15 6:33 PM|Riley, John H. Lathen, Jay Attol « Cllent Privil Attomey Client Privile; [Communication refiecting legal advice of counsel.
12/22/18 2:22 PM Hartman, Bavid Lathen, Updated ADV 28 Attorney Client Privilege _|Communication reflectit ! advice of counsel.
12/22/15 4:35 PM) Hartman, David Re: Resend of ADV 1A Attorney Cllent Privile, Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.
Riley, John H.; Popowsky, Matthew; Kelly, R
12/23/15 9:41 AM|Brune, Susan Lathen. J3) Jacqueling Another Wells natice Attorney Client Privile Communtcation reflecting lega! advice of counsel.
12/23/15 9:47 AM|Hartman, Bavid Lathen, 13 RE: Resend of ADV 1A Attorney Client Privi (Communication reflectir ! advice of counset,
12/23/15 12:18 PM|Robinson, . Galbraith, Kevin Fwd: Re: Caterpillar Survivor Option Cuslp 14912HOAY |Atta Client Privil Communication requesting lega! advice of counsel.
12/23/15 12:26 PM[Galbraith, kevin _______|Robinson, Michael 0. Re: Caterplilar Survivor Option Cuslp 14912HOAL Attorney Cllent Privile, Communication reflecting legs! advice of countel.
m Lathen, Jay; Galbraith, Kevin; Popowsky, INYTimes: Obscure Corner of Wall St. Oraws Skeptidsm
12/25/15 6:31 AM; Matthew; Kelly, Jacqueline From Investors At Client Privil Communication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.
12/28/15 10:19 AM Lathen, ta Att Client Privi [Communication refiecting lega! advice of counsel.
y Cllent
12/28/15 11:46 AM|Robinson, Michael O. Lathen, 13 Privile fork Product [Communication containing privileged work product.
12/28/15 4:48 PM| Robinson, Michael D. Privi] fork Product ICommunication containi rivileged work product.
12/28/15 7:02 PM|Robinson, Michael D. Lathen, Ja Privil otk Product __|Communication contalaing privileged wark product.
12/29/152:3a PMltathen, Jay _Hartman, David [Attoney Client Privit [Communication requesting legal advice of counsel.
12/30/1% 2:27 PM|Hartman, Oavid Lathen, lay G Client Privil ICommunication reflecting lega! advice of counsel.
12/30/1$ 4:58 PM]Lathen, Ja Hartman, David Attorney Client Privile; [Communication fequesting legal advice of counsel.
1/4/16 8:40 AM|Hartman, David Lathen, lay Attorney Client Priviley Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
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Email with new veard for me - please note that § don't always
2873/Attachments| /4/16 12:08 PM|Brune, Susan Lathen, Jay have my mobile phone on, 30 office i usually best Attorn:
2874]Email 1/4/16 2:15 PM|Brune, Susan Lathen, Jay A priviil and confidentia! happy new yesri Attorns
287S[Email /4/16 2:35 PM|Pof . Matthew Robinson, Michael D. Email [Attorn,
2876{Email /415 2:53 PM[Rodinson, Michae! . [Popowsky, Matthew Re: Emall [Attorn
2827]Email /4/16 3:40 PM|Lathen )3 Brune, Susan RE: A privilleged and confidentlal happy new yeas| Attorns
2878Email 16 601 PM|Robinson, Michae! D, Popowsky, Matthew RE: Ermal) Attorn:

s 2819|Email 1/4/1€ 6:13 PM|Po; . Matthew Robinion, Michael D. Re: Ernall [Att
2880PDF 2/1/2015 €L & Rosenbesg LLP [Lathen, Ja ICI; n & Rosenberg Involce 7-7-15 Attorn:
2881|POF 8/11/2018}c! n & Rosenberg tLP [Lathes Clayman & Rosenberg Involce B-11-15 Attorn
28821Email 2/16/19 3:13 PM|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Lega! Fees Attorn:
2283[PDF 7/15/2015|Galbraith, Xevin Lat 33 Galbraith Invoice 7-15-1% JAtt

Brune & Richard Retalner Invoice and Payment 12-17-
2884|PDF 12/16/2015Brune & Richard LLP Lathen, 15 Attarn
12/14/2015{C1 & Rosenberg LLP |Lathe: C; n and Rosenberg Invoice and P t 12-17-15 [Atto
12/4/2015|Galbraith, Xevin Lathen, [Galraith Invoice and P nt 12.12-15 Attos
$/2/2015{Clayman & Rosenberg LLP |Lathen, ) Clayman & Rosenberg lnvoice & P; nt 6-7-15 Attosn
4/14/2015]Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, J: Xevin Gatbraith Bill & Payment 6-7-15 Attorn:
4/27/2015]Gatbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Xevin Galbraith Bill & P: t Atto:
9/8/2015|Clayman & Rosenberg LLP {Lathe: n & Rosenberg Involce 9-8-15 Atto!
9/4/2015|Galbraith, Kevin Lathen, Jay Galbraith Invoices 9-4-15 and 10-1-15 [Attorn:
eacp_rademptions_current Atto
10/10/14 6:21 PM|Kane. Darren Lathen, Jay EndCare Brochure Atto!
2834lAttachment ARROTN!
2895(Email 10/20/14 6:25 PM|Kane, Darten Lathen, Jay Revised EndCare Brochure Attorn:
2896]Attachment Attornes
2897/Email 10/20/14 6:25 PMiKane, Darren Lathen. Jay RE: EndCare Brochure Attorn
2898]Attachment [Attorn
7/23/1$ 11:57 AM{Robinion, Michael D. Protass, Harlan Fwo: Re: EndCare brochure [Attorn
2900|Attachment Attosn
25011Email 7/23/15 2:37 PM|Robinson, Michael D. Protass, Harlan Re: JAttoIn:
2902[Attachment Attol
2903]Emait 7/23/15 10:15 AMIRobinson, Michael D Lathen, Ja) Re: EndCare brochure. Attornd
2904 )Attachment Attor
2905 Attachment Attorn:
2906 [Attachment Atto:
Lathen, Jay EndCare Brochure Attorn
i [Attorn:
10/14/14 1208 PM|Robinson, Michael D. Lathen, Jay Re: FW: EndCare Brochure ALt
Attorn
2911]Attachment Attorn
2912]Attachment Attosn
2913|Email 9/11/12 12.40 PM|Rabinson, Michael D. Fareet], Margaret D. tathen, Jay Documents ttorne;
2914]Atiachment ‘ Attorn
2915tmad 9/18/12 2:25 PMiFarrell, Margaret 0. Lathen, fay; Robinson, Mickael D. Doring, Matthew P.; Mancini, facguelyn A. [EndCare Documents/Attomey dient privileged JAttorm:
2916]Attachment Attorn
Doring, Matthew P.; Mancini, facquelyn
2917[Emait 10/1/12 5:10 PM|Robinson, Mschae! D. Farrell, Margaret D. A.; Lathen, Jay Brochure and Participant’s Agreement Attornd
291BjAttachiment - Attorn
2919]Attachment | T [Attorn
2920{Email 12/3/12 12:38 PM|Robinson, Michael D. Farrell, Margaret D. Lathen, Jay Re: “Caramadre Memorandum® Revisions Attorn:
2921 [Attachment Attorn
2922[Emai 12/19/12 1:05 PM|Robinson, Michae! D. Farrell, Margaret D. Lathen, Ja Re: "Caramadre Memorandum® Revisions Attorn.
Att
2924|word Document Affidavit 150 sition_9 3 15 kg draft Attor
2925|Word Document Affidavit 1SO Re; ) _edits_final Attorn:
(Opposition to Motion for Partial
S)_Ji_edits to kg drak 9 3 15 At20:
Oppositlon to Motion for Pastial S kg draft 5 3 15 JAtto:
ect _Reply 1ISO MTD_? 16 _15 AttO7n
2929|Word Cocumaent Reply 1SO MTD_JI_markupto_XG draft? 15 1S Attoe:
2930;Word Docurent Reply 15O MTD_XG_draft Attorn

Client Privil
Client Privil
Client Privile
Client Privil
Client Privi]
Client Privilej
Cllent Privile;

Cliant Privile;

Client Privile
Client Privile;
Client Privil

Client Privilege

Client Privil
Clien? Privil

Client Privil
Cllent Privil
Chient

Client Privil
Client Privile;
Client Privil
Client Privill
Client Privii
Client Privilege
Client Privile;
Client Privi]
Client Privi]
Client Privi]
Client Privi!
Clignt Privilege
Clien? Privilege

Client

Llient Privilege
Oient Privile;
Client Privil
Client Privilege
Client Privile;
Client Privi)
Client Privil
Clieny Privilege
Ciient Privilege
Client Privilege

Client Privilege

Client Privils
Client Privilege

Client Priviley
Client Privile;
Client Privil
Client Privil
Citent Privil
Client Privil
Client Privii
Work Product
Work Product
Work Product
Work Product
Work Product
Work Product

Work Product

[Communication reflect
Communication reflectiny
[Communication reflect
[Cornmunication requestin,
[Communication requestin;
Communication reguesting
Communication refiecti

Communication reflects

[Communication reflecting
(Communication reflectin;
Communication reflecting

'Communication reflectit

Communication reflectin,
[Communication raflectin;

[Commwnication reflectin,
Commwnication reflectin,
[Commwnication reflect

[Communication reflectin;
Communication reflectin,
[Communication reflectin;
[Communication reflectl
Communication reflectl
Communication reflecti:
Communicatign reflecti:
Communication reflectin
Communication re!
Communication requestin;
Communication requestin
Communication requestin,
Communication requestin)

Communication reflectin;
Communication reflectin;
Communication reflecti
Communication reflectin;
[Communication requestin,
iCommunicatian requestin,
Communication reflecti
Communication reflecting
[Communication reflectin;
[Communication refiectin;
[Communication requestin;

Communication requestin)

Communication reflecting
Communication reflectin;

Communication requesti
Communication requestin)
Communication requesti
Communication i

ICommunication requestin,
[Communication requestin)
[Communication requestin)

Atto draft
Attomey draft
Attorney draft
Attorney draft
Attorney draft
Atto: draft

Attorney draft pre|

red in Pros)

legal advice of counsel.

legal advice of counsal.

lega! advice of counsel.

lega! advice of counse!.

lega! advice of counsel.

tegal advice of counse!.

§ advice of counsel.

legal advice of counsel.

legal advice of counsel.

lega! advice of counsel.

lega! advice of counsel.

legal advice of counsel.

tega! advice of counsel.

tegal advice of counsel.

legal advice of counsel,

legal advice of countel.

legal advice of counsel.

legal advice of counsel.

lega! advice of counsel.
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legs) agvice of counsel.
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lega! advice of Barren Kane

lega! advice of Darren Kane

legal advice of Darren Kane

lega! advice of Darren Kane

legal advice of countel.

tegal advice of counsel.

31 advice of Darren Kane

lega) advice of Darren Kane

lega! advice of Daszen Kane

lega! sdvice of Darren Xane

fegal advice of counsel.

lega! advice of counsel.

lega! advice of counsel.

legal advice of counsel.

legal advice of counsel.
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2931|Word Document

Date From
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To

Privilege Log

Ematl Sublect or File Name

Piiviiere Type

Privilege Description

Attor draft prepared in Prospect Capital htigation.

2932|Word Documnent

Redacted

Production Bates

Attorney draft prepared in Prospect Capital

gation.

2933|Word Document

Attorn:
07 !7 1S Draft SEC White Paper ~ Eden Arc Attorney Work Product __ [iegal rezearch retating to SEC Investigation.

1934)Word Document

07 17 18 Draft SEC White Paper — Eden Arc Ji_edits 1 rescarch relating to SEC investigation.

2935|wWord Document

07 20 15 Draf: SEC White Paper - Eden Arc CLEAN Legal research relating to SEC Investigation.

2936|word Document

07 20 15 Drafz SEC White Paper . €den Arc REOLINE Legal research relating to SEC Investization,

2937{word Document

Lagal research relating to SEC investigation

1938)word Document

Attorney draft prepared in connection with SEC
investgation

2939{Word Doctument

08 19 15 Letter to Welnstock and Gum re Email
Production and Revarse Proffer |led:

Attorney draft prepared in connection with SEC
investigation.

2940|Word Document

09 03 15 Oraft SEC White Paper - mn arc al research relating 1o SEC investigation

2941}Word Document

09 03 15 Orat SEC White Pager - Eden Arc jl_edits Attotney Work Product 3 cesearch relating to SEC Investigation

2942{ward Dotument

09 10 15 Draft SEC White Paper - Eden Arc - HIP

29431word Document

2944|werd Document

Comments )i_edits Attorney Work Product rescarch relating 1o SEC Investigation.
09 10 15 Oraft SEC White Paper - Eden Arc - HIP
Comments_jl_edits. Attorney Work Product __ [Legal research relating to SEC investipation.
09 10 15 Draft SEC White Paper -- Eden Arc — HIP
Comments_j|_final_edits_clean - DX - 20150910 Attorney Work Product__Jlegal research relating to SEC investigation.

2945 |Word Document

09 10 35 Draft SEC White Paper ~ Eden Arc -- HIP

Attorney Weork Product Legal research relating to SEC investigation

2945/Werd Dotument

Attorney Work Product Legal research relating 10 SEC investigation

2947(word Dotument

Attorney Work Product Legal research relating 1o SEC Investigation.

29438|\vord Document

Attorney Work Product Legal research relating 1o SEC investigation

09 11 35 SEC White Paper - Eden Arc -

2949Ward Document Lathen_lathen fin3!_edits Attorney Work Product tegal research relating to SEC investigation.
2950{PDF 33 act Attorney Work Product  [Legal research regardng securities laws.
2951)PDF ! aba_report_task force _pp brokers Attorney Work Product Legal research regardng broker-dealers.
2952|PD§ admin_agreement_edits Attorney Client Privilege |Attorney dtakt of sgreement reflecting legal advice.

Matetiats recerved from Robert Flanders in connection
2953[P0¢ bony correspondence Attorney Client Privilege | with request for legal advice.

received from Robert Flanders in connection

2954|P0F [cararmadre 106 RA Plea Agreement 11 19 12 Attorney Client Priviley with request lor legal advice.

Materials ceceived from Robert Flanders in connection
2935|°0F caramadze_indictment _11.17_11 Attorney Client Privile, with request for legal advice.

Materials recerved from Robert Flanders in connection
2956)POF caramadre_Plea Agreement 11 19 12 [Attorney Client Privitege  [with request for legal advice.

Matesials received from Robert Flanders in connection
2957|P0F Doc_106-1 Statement of Facts 11 19 12 (2] Attorney Client Privilege  |with request for legal advice.
2958|PDF docs_mark _vp 2 3 11 Attorney Client Privilege _|Attorney dratt of agreement raflecting legal advice.

295%|Word Document |

[EACP LPA 06 26 2013 _clean Attorney Client Privilege  |Attorney dratt of agreement reflecting legal advice.

2960|Word Document |

EACP LPA 05 26 2013 redline Attorney Client Privilege  |Attorney draft of agreement reflecting tegal advice.

2961[Word Document

2962[Word Document

2963|Word Document

EACP LPA 06 26 2013j1_comments |attorney Client Privilege _|Attorney drak of agreement reflecting tegal advice.
EACP PPM 06 26 2013 Attorney Client Prvile, Attorney draft of agreement reflecting legal advice.
EACP PPM 06 26 2013 redline [Attorney Client Privilege |Attazney draft of agreement reflecting legal advice.

2964}Word Document

eden_arc_capital advisors operating agreement Attorney Client Privilege _ |Attorney draft of agreement reflecting legat advice.

2965 |Word Document

eden_arc_capital_advisors_operating_agreementd_15_
13 Attorney Client Privile; Atto: dratt of agreement reflecting lega! advice.

2966|Word Dotument

Attorney Client Privilege  |Atto. draft of agreement reflecting legal advice.

29671Word Document

eden_arc_capital_management_operating_agreement_|
4 15 13 [Attorney Client Privileg Attorney draft of agreement refiecting legal advice.

2968{Word Document

lgnlzonhma Bruce £ Jetf

Lathen, Jay; Sophos, Constantine; Lavet,

EdenArcTaxMemorandum wiggin dana 1 12 11 Attorney Client Privilege  |Communication reflecting legal advice of counse!.
EndCare Legal Issues Attorney Client Privilege _{Outline reflecting requests for legal advice.

2970|Word Bocument

2971|Word Document

ENDCARE X 20CAPITALN20PARTNERS(1) |Attorney Work Product _[Attomey draft of agreement reflecting fegal advice.
tract Attorney Work Product

Atto: draft of agreement reflecting legal advice.

2972 |Word Document

Attorney draft of it reflecting legal advice.

2973|word Document

Attorney draft of agreement refecting legal advice.

2974)Word Document

Attosney draft af agreement reflecting legal advice.

2975|Word Document

Attorney draht of 3 it teflect ! advice.

2976|Word Documnent

Attos drah of agreement reflecting legal advice.

2977|Word Document Aﬂcm draft of agreement reflecting fegal advice.
1978|Word Document [ENDCARE20CAPTALPARTNERS limited fife(t)  JAttorney Work Product _[Attomey draft of agreement reflecting fegal advice.
Fed_reg?_smendments 1998 [Attorney Work Product _[Legal research cegarding broker-dealers.
finra_rept_notice 2! research regarding FINRA regulations.
finra_rule 4210 Attorney Work Procduct _[Lega! research regarding FINRA tations.
2/18/2010 ulben Jay h landers, Robert G. flanders 2 18 10 Attorney Client Privilege |Communication requesting legs! advice of counsel.
[uthcn‘ Jay rsten_eng ltr 5 9 12 Attorney Client Priviles [Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
—[tathen, en, Jay sten_savage drft fir_fund 10 8 10 Atto! Client Privileg [Communication reflecting lega! sdvice of counsel.
Lathen, Jgersten sovage eng 1 102030 ~ [Autorney Client Privilege [Communication reflecting legal advice of countel.
Lathen, Jay [Attorney Client Privilege _|Communication rofiecting lega! advice of counsel.
hedge_fund_legal_primer [Attorney Work Product —iegal research regarding hedge funds.
Lathen, Jay [Communication reflecting fegal advice of counsel.

hinckley eng ftr_executed 7 30 12

[Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.

7/26/2012]flanders. Robert G.
2/30/2012{Handers, Roben G.

|Dlm, Sy

am/zon]tm.n. Margaret .

|
|mMn‘ Jay

IMA_1_26 11 [Attorney Client Privi Attorney draft of agreement reflecting legal advice.

IMA_final S 1 11 |attotney Client Privilege  [Attorney draft of agreement raflecting legat advice.

Lathen mo re_ Cazamadre 8 S S0348346 (2| Attorney Client Privile; [Communication reflecting legal advice of counsel.
e [Attorney Client Privilege [Attorney draft of agreement reflecting legal advice.

1

1p_edits_6_26_12 [Attorney Client Privilege [Attorney drat of agreement reflecting lega! advice.
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Page 106 ., Page 108
1 break now for lunch? 1 MR. PROTASS: Because there have been
2 MR. PROTASS: I'll just take this. 2 multiple.
3 One second. 3 A Yeah. 1don't know if you've looked
4 (Brief pause taken.) 4 at them and numbered them, but we think there’s five
5 MS. WEINSTOCK: We just went off the 5 versions of the participant agreement.
6 record for a minute or two so Mr. Protass could take 6 Q Okay.
7 a phone call. It's now 1:19. 7 A And I'm referring to -- and Il just
8 EXAMINATION 8 briefly go through them.
9 BY MS. WEINSTOCK: 9 The first one where, basically, it
10 Q Mr. Lathen, did we have any 10  was my ownmoney, my wife and I and the participant
11 conversations of substance while your lawyer was 11 as joint tenants. The second version was more or
12 taking that phone call? 12 less the same, but it was joint tenancies that
13 A No. 13 created with — with Gary Rosenbach. The third
14 Q I-let's just go for a few more 14 version of the participant agreement, which I've
15 minutes and finish this area and we'll break for 15 referred to as the 95/5 version, that was the
16 lunch. 16 initial version of the participant agreement that we
17 A Sure. Sounds good. 17 used when we launched the fund in May of 2011.
18 Q Now, you were talking about a change 18 Participant agreement number four,
19 that you made. 19 which is the first form that contemplates this loan
20 A Yes. 20 and you see the term investment loan referenced in
21 Q When did you make that change? 21 that version of the participant agreement, that was
22 A Around January 2013. 22 created in January of 2013. Version number five,
23 Q And why did you make that change? 23 which we created earlier this year, is — is in most
24 A We decided to sort of take a fresh 24 respects identical to version four, but instead of
25 look at our contracts after we became aware of the 25 just me borrowing on the line of credit agreement
Page 107 Page 109
1 Joseph Caramadre case up in Rhode Island and several 1 with the fund, both the participant and I borrow on
2 investors were aware of that situation and had 2 that line.
3 expressed, you know, concern about it. And we, you 3 Q Okay. Okay. Ithink we'll take a
4q know, told them, look, this is totally different 4 break now.
5 than what we're doing. And we laid out all the 5 MS. WEINSTOCK: It's 1:23. We'e off
6 reasons why that was the case, but nonetheless, we 6 the record. Thank you.
7 decided at that point, because we felt like it was 7 (Lunch recess taken from 1:23 p.m. to
8 going to be a marketing impediment to raising more 8 2:40 p.m.)
9 capital for the funds and also to give our own 9 AFTERNOON SESSION
10 investors some comfort, we decided to have Hinckley, 10 MS. WEINSTOCK: Okay. We're back on
11 Allen, Snyder, which is a law firm up in Rhode 11 the record. It's 2:40 p.m.
12 Island, write a legal memo comparing our business 12 MS. WEINSTOCK: Mr. Lathen, did you
13 with Caramadre. 13 and the staff have any conversations of substance
14 And so, they prepared that memo. And 14 while we were off the record?
15 in the course of that work 1 also said, hey, let's 15 THE WITNESS: No.
16 takealook — you know, take a look at my 16 MS. WEINSTOCK: We've hada '
17 contracts, tell me if you think, you know, we can - 17 conversation about privilege off the record and I'm
18 we can improve upon these. And so, that version of 18 just going to put a few things on the record. The
19 the participant agreement where the fund became a 19 first is that —
20 lender was the result of those discussions. 20 MR. GRACE: With counsel by the way.
21 MR. PROTASS: One minute. I'd just 21 MS. WEINSTOCK: With counsel, yes.
22 like him to clarify which version of the participant 22 The first is that Mr. Protass and
23 agreement you're referring to. 23 Mr. Lathen are not asserting an advice of counsel
24 MS. WEINSTQOCK: That's fine. 24 defense. The second matter is that the staff of the
25 A Yes. 25 SEC believes that attorney/client privilege has been
28 (Pages 106 to 109)
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Page 112

1 waived due to Mr. Lathen's activities in terms of 1 Q You mentioned that there could be a
2 his communications with investors and third parties 2 scenario where, in the event that you predeceased,
3 about legal advice. We have agreed that there are 3 the — the participant had to pay back the fund,
4 certain questions that — and answers that are not 4 correct? Now, you - in the hypothetical that you H
5 privileged and that the staff will be able to ask S  gave, the amount of money had gone from two million
6  Mr. Lathen about those areas. Those areas are 6 to two-and-a-half million dollars. To the extent
7 questions surrounding whether or not legal advice 7 that there would be a market event that would cause
8 was given, when it was given, the general subject 8 instead of that $2 million to go up, to go down,
9 matter of that advice and with whom, who the 9  what happened?
10 attorney was essentially, and whether he got advice 10 A The—ifit — if it fell below the
11 onparticular topics. 11 value that the investors had contributed in
12 MR. PROTASS: The only thing I would 12 participant version number three, or below the loan
13 add to that is that while we, Mr. Lathenand |, 13 plusaccrued interest in participant versions four
14 understand that the Commission believes that there 14 and five, then only what was in the account ~ to
135 has been a waiver of the attorney/client privilege 15 the extent there was a shortfall, the participant
16 we respectfully disagree with that conclusion and we 16  did not have to make up the shortfall. So, whatever
17 maintain that there has been no waiver of the 17 was paid to the fund they would effectively have a
18 attorney/client privilege. 18 loss on their loan.
19 MS. WEINSTOCK: Thark you. 19 Q Which version was that? You said
20 EXAMINATION 20 version three?
21 BY MS. WEINSTOCK: 21 A Version three, four and five,
22 Q Okay. So returning to the topic that 22 Q Now, we've talked a lot about what
23 we were talking about before we broke. 23 happens in the event of your predecease, but let's
24 You were talking about the first 24 g0 back to sort of the usual scenario where the
25 version — the first version of the participant 25  terminally ill person predeceases you.
y il pe pre Yy
Page 111 Page 113
1 agreement. In the first version of the participant 1 A Uh-huh.
2 agreement what happened in the event of your 2 Q Can you walk us through what
3 predecease? 3 happened.
4 A The first version of the participant 4 A So legally, since it's a joint
5 agreement was actually a three-way joint tenancy 5 tenancy, the account passes, by operation of law, to
6 between myself, my wife and the participant. So in 6 the -- to the surviving owner, which is me. I then
7 the event of my demise, the account would pass to 7 exercise the survivor's option feature on the
8 Kathy, my wife, and the participant. And - and 8 securities that are in the account through the
9 then, whoever was deceased again — whoever the next 9 process that is proscribed in either the prospectus
10 person to be deceased would then cause the account 10 or the disclosure statement with respect to those
11 to pass to the — to the last survivor. So in 11 securities. And ultimately, through the redemption
12 the -- in the event that both Kathy and I 12 process, the account is — is slowly liquidated and
13 predeceased, the participant — the account would 13 ultimately funds that are owed to the — to the -
14 pass to the participant. 14 to the lender, which is Eden Arc Capital Partners,
15 Q Now, in the version of the 15 are repaid. And then, through the profit sharing
16 participant agreement where there was a loan 16 arrangement the - the remaining proceeds of the
17 agreement, a separate loan agreement — 17 fund go to the -- go to the - the remaining
18 MR. PROTASS: I just — I just want 18 proceeds of the joint account go to the fund.
19 to be clear, there was one version where it was a 19 Q And you said so far there has been no
20 loan agreement with Jay, Mr. Lathen, and there was a 20 scenario where one of the participants and/or their
21 loan agreement with Mr. Lathen and the participant. 21 families got a portion of that money; is that
22 I'm just wondering which one you're referring to. 22 correct?
23 MS. WEINSTOCK: I'm not sure yet. 23 A That's right. And that is consistent
24 I'm going to ask him. 24 with joint tenancy law. When one party passes away
25 MR. PROTASS: Fair enough. 25 the account passes, by operation of law, to the
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Page 194 Page 196
1 Q And for what purpose? 1 thing I was curious, based on our discussion earlier
2 A For purpose of understanding in the 2 around whether or not we had provided a participant
3 context of having multiple joint accounts with 3 agreement to — to SecureVest, it does appear on
4 multiple participants that are alive and with excess 4 page 16 that we — you know, we mention the
5 capital to invest, knowing which account has the 5 participant agreement. Although, we don't call it
6 shortest duration is helpful. And it also helps us 6 that. We just say, "Transaction is fully documented
7 sort of get a sense as we're managing other 7 with participant.”
8 inquiries from participants or social workers to get 8 Q Sorry, what page is that?
9 a handle on, okay, what are our — what are our 9 A Oh. That would be, I guess, Bates
10 capital -- what is our capital availability? 10 stamp 40, lower, left-hand corner.
11 What — you know, and — and how can we — and how 11 So if you look at, you know, the
12 and who could we help. 12 second sub bullet under the first bullet,
13 Q Was it important to find out quickly 13 “Transaction is fully documented with participant.”
14 if someone passed away? 14 And then we also say that on a few pages back on 34
15 A Yeah. I mean, we like to find out 15 under "Legal,” very last bullet point, but anyway.
16 quickly. And that's the one thing that we do ask 16 Q And you say here, "Prior launching
17 them is, if — if the person passes away, please do 17 business, Eden Arc, received advice from counsel
18 notify us promptly. And, you know, by enlarge 18 that the strategy is legal"; is that right?
19 people are pretty good about that. 19 A Yes.
20 Q And is that because the strategy was 20 Q What — what lawyer were you
21 dependent on quickly redeeming the bonds? 21 referring to there?
22 A Well, since we don't know these 22 A Katten, Muchin
23 individuals personally, we're not going to find it 23 Q And you said that you did get
24 out through the grapevine. So it requires someone 24 something in writing from them or you did not?
25 contacting us. And, yes, obviously we'd like to 25 A Didnot.
Page 195 b Page 197
1 know sooner rather than later so we can procure the . 1 Q And when you say, "the strategy is
2 death certificates and get on with the redemption 2 Iegal,” what was the topic of the — the topic of
3 activity, But, you know, in addition, we don't want 3 the advice that you got? "Strategy is legal” is
4q to be in a situation where we're buying CDs or bonds 4 very broad.
5 into a joint account not knowing that the person's 5 MR. PROTASS: Canl?
6 already deceased because if those bonds aren't 6 A The issues that the lawyers were
7 purchased in the account when the person's still, 7 asked to address were compliance with securities
8 alive then they're not eligible for repayment under 8 laws and — and aspects of the joint tenancy and
9 the survivor's option. 9 disclosure with participants. Those were the main
10 MS. WEINSTOCK: This is going to be 10 sort of areas probed in the legal analysis.
11 number 47. 11 Q And you say on the page, "The account
12 (February 2011 Investor Presentation 12 passes directly to Eden Arc, principal is not part
13 received and marked Exhibit 47.) 13 of the participant's estate."
14 MR. GOSNELL: Are you done with 14?7 14 A Yes.
15 MS. WEINSTOCK: Iam. 15 Q Is that correct?
16 MR. GOSNELL: Is this 477 16 A Yes. So that of course is saying
17 MS. WEINSTOCK: This is 47. 17 what we already know to be true about a joint
18 MR. GOSNELL: Thanks. 18 tenancy with rights of survivorship. That's a core
19 Q Is this the investor presentation 19 feature, of course, of a joint tenancy with rights
20 that you've been referring to? 20 of survivorship. So that's, [ mean, something that
21 A Yes. I mean, there are — there are 21 1 know in — in talking to others when they - when
22 different - different versions of the investor 22 they see in the participant agreement that it says
23 presentation as it is evolved over time, but yes, 23 that the account is going to pass to me, some people
24 this is — this is one version. 24 have said, oh, you know, why are you — you know,
25 And I'm just looking through it. One 25 why are you — why is it doing that? Why isn't it
50 (Pages 194 to 197)
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Page 198 Page 200
1 part of their estate? And -- and those - those 1 presentation.
2 questions are usually coming from people that don't 2 So you are — actually, beginning on
3 understand how joint tenancy law and how joint 3 Bates page 46 this is actually a different
4 tenancy with rights of survivorship accounts work. 4 presentation than the first page of this exhibit
5 Namely, that when one joint tenant passes away it 5 which is investor presentation in February of 2011.
6 passes, by operation of law, to the surviving joint 6 Between the time - and 1 don't know the date of
7 tenant. 7 this End Care Financial Assistance Program
8 So that sentence in the participant 8 Presentation, but this - this End Care Financial
9 agreement is not anything that's unique to our 9 Assistance Program is not actually a investor
10 arrangement with them. It's really just disclosing 10 presentation. This is a presentation that we would
11 to them, to the extent they're not familiar, that 11 have given to social workers to discuss our program
12 when a joint tenancy account is created and if they 12 so that they understood and knew about us. And to
13 are a joint tenant and they pass away, that 13 the extent they knew individuals that needed
14 account's going to pass to the surviving joint owner 14 financial assistance, they would be aware of our
15 and not be a part of the estate, 15 program.
16 Q So on page 50, if you could take a 16 Q And do you still give out this End
17 look. 17 Care presentation —
18 A Sure. 18 A No.
19 Q You say, "No impact on Medicare or 19 Q - to social workers?
20 private health insurance benefits." 20 A No.
21 A Yes. . 21 Q When was the last time you gave out
22 Q That's if the money was paid to a 22 this?
23 family member and not the terminally ill person; is 23 A It's been at least four years. |
24 that right? 24 mean, this would have probably been in 2000 - it's
25 A Yes. So there's a distinction 25 been more. I would say it's been more than four
Page 199 Page 201
1 between Medicare, Medicaid and private health 1 years,
2 insurance. And if you look at the next bullet point 2 Q Well, if you look at page 47 it says,
3 below it addresses Medicaid specifically. Medicare 3 "It was founded by Jay and Kathy Lathen in June of
4 is health care for the elderly. Medicaid is health 4 2009." So this has to be after June 2009; is that
5 care for the poor. Medicare is not needs based. If 5 right?
6 you are 65 years old you are eligible for Medicare 6 A Yeah Right. So that was seven
7 full stop. No means testing. Medicaid of course 7 years ago. So it could be, you know, as old as
8 being a means tested program, you have to qualify 8 seven years, but I don't think we used it beyond,
9 for Medicaid. You have to show income tax returns. 9 you know, 2000 — honestly, 1 don't think we've used
10 You have to show asset statements. Private health 10 this beyond 2011.
11 insurance, they could care less what your rules are, 11 Q Whyis that?
12 what your wherewithal is. 12 A Well, because once we achieved a
13 So, bottom line, Medicare, private 13 critical mass with social workers that knew about
14 health insurance, non-issue, full stop. Medicaid, 14 our program, we didn't see the need to do more
15 definitely issues. We highlight the issues, but we 15 outreach. The only thing worse than not being able
16 make sure that we get it to a family member or to — 16 to help someone because we don't have the capital
17 to a vendor or a funeral home or whatever. 17 base to add them as a participant is to market too
18 Q And it says here, "End Care, not the 18 much to social workers. Say, hey, send us your
19 participant, funds the investment account and 19 participants and have to say no to even more people.
20 assumes all investment risk"'; is that right? 20 So we've carefully calibrated our marketing to match
21 A Yes. Youre — actually, that's sort 21 our capital base.
22 of strange. That's a — that's a typo. It should 22 We know that social workers like our
23 really say Eden Arc Capital Partners. Oh, no, 23 program. We know that they will refer us people
24 that's an older version of it. I didn't realize 24 and -- and they will continue to refer us people
25 that this was multiple versions of my investor 25 because we make a real difference in these peoples
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1 speaks for itself. 1 there were valid joint tenancies?

2 A Yeah. I mean, that's what it 2 MR. PROTASS: Objection. I don't

3 specifies as follows. I mean, it certainly mentions 3 think he testified that he had an opinion. I think

4 it. It doesn't mention the degree of reliance on 4 he testified that he had advice.

5 it, but it mentions it. 5 A Ihad advice regarding the joint

6 Q When did you disburse the participant 6 tenancy.

7 payment to Kilgus? 7 MR. GRACE: Did you ever seck a

8 A Tt would have been — 1 don't recall 8 written opinion regarding the validity of the joint

9 exactly, but it would have been some time after 9 tenancy arrangements?
10 May 31st or maybe as early as May 31st. 1don't — 10 THE WITNESS: Yes, I have sought. I
11 1don't recall. 11 have attempted to get a written opinion.
12 Q Now, take a look at page seven of 12 MR. GRACE: Okay. '
13 seven, the second to last paragraph where it says, 13 Q And why is it that you didn't get
14 "Finally, this memoranda does not address the 14 one?
15 validity of the joint account arrangements or any 15 A A variety of reasons. In the case of
16 difference between the structure of Caramadre's 16 Hinckley, Allen, Snyder they — they said it's not
17 activities and the program that are not the basis 17 really what they do. Some other firms we spoke to
18 for the allegations in the indictment." 18 said similar things, it's not what we do. Another
19 Focusing on the first half of that 19 firm —- a couple of firms they — they said,
20 sentence, you acknowledge you did not have a legal 20 basically, said, you know, we can't opine. We could
21 opinion on the validity of the joint account 21 potentially opine on this, but we have issuers in
22 arrangements? 22 this marketplace who are our clients and we don't
23 MR. PROTASS: Objection. 23 want to piss them off. No one said, we don't think
24 Q Or did you have a separate one? 24 you have a joint — valid joint tenancy.
25 A There — we do not possess a legal 25 Q Did anyone say we think you do have a

Page 310 Page 312

1 opinion on the validity of the joint tenancies. Nor 1 valid joint tenancy?

2 do I believe that we ever represented that we had a 2 A Not directly to me, but I understood

3 legal opinion on the validity of the joint 3 from one of my colleagues — not colleagues. I

4 tenancies. 4 mentioned Blue Sand, which is a - my marketing

5 Q And to be clear, when you say you 5 firm, they had a contact at Seward and Kissel and we

6 didn't have a legal opinion on the validity of the 6 sent out some materials to them describing the --

7 joint tenancies we're talking about oral opinions as 7 the arrangement, including our — our contract. And

8 well as written opinions? 8 the - the contract was a little bit different than

9 A We did not have a written opinion. 9 the — the participant agreement that we were using
10 Q What about an oral opinion? 10 at the time, but it was substantively the same. And
11 A We had oral advice. I don't want 11 the word came back from this person at Seward and
12 to — I don't want to use the term opinion because 1 12 Kissel, you know — they basically left a voice mail
13 don't know - you know, that can sometimes connote, 13 for Michael Cooney who was one of the partners at
14 you know, a strong — stronger — a stronger view 14 Blue Sand. He said, good news, bad news. Good news
15 than is intended, but we certainly received advice 15 is I think you -- you know, I think you've got valid
16 on, you know, how to structure our contracts in a 16 joint tenancies here, but the bad news is that we
17 way which preserved the validity of the joint 17 do -- we do work for a number of the issuers in the
18 tenancy. 18 CD space and we're not going to want to piss them
19 Q Preserved the validity of the joint 19 off.
20 tenancy or preserve the argument of the validity of 20 MR. GRACE: How many firms did you
21 the joint tenancy? 21 ask for a written opinion for the validity of the
22 A Preserve the validity of the joint 22 joint tenancy arrangements?
23 tenancy. 23 THE WITNESS: There were maybe a
24 Q So you had an opinion that the way 24 handful of firms that I pursued conversations to
25 that the agreement was structured there was valid — 25 varying degrees around exploring whether or not they
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Page 313 Page 315
1 could be a candidate to render an opinion. 1 agreements and -- and said, we're not paying you.
2 MR. GRACE: By “handful" are we 2 We don't think you're valid — your tenancies are
3 talking about fewer than five? 3 valid.
4 THE WITNESS: Yeah. I'd say 4 Barclay's, you know, we had shared
5 probably, yeah, four or five. 5 our participant agreements with them and they
6 MR. GRACE: And during what time 6 ultimately paid the claims. And, you know, we were
7 period? 7 having issues with Prospect. So we felt, you know,
8 THE WITNESS: This would have been 8 we —~ we probably should try to get legal opinion
9 in, sort of, early 2014. 9 here on the validity of the joint tenancies. For me
10 MR. GRACE: Prior to that you had not 10 to be having argument with — from issuers maybe a
11 sought a written legal opinion on the validity of 11 legal opinion would be helpful in that context. So
12 the joint tenancies? 12 that's what initiated the - the brief survey of -
13 THE WITNESS: No. 13 of a handful of firms to explore issue — you know,
14 MR. GRACE: And is there a point- 14 issuing some sort of an opinion.
15 during 2014 that you stopped seeking a written legal 15 EXAMINATION
16 opinion regarding the validity of the joint 16 BY MS. WEINSTOCK:
17 tenancies? 17 Q And earlier when you were talking
18 THE WITNESS: Yes. 18 about advice you said you got advice. Were you
19 MR. GRACE: And why did you stop? 19 referring to Seward and Kissel?
20 THE WITNESS: I was sued by Prospect 20 A No. I was — the — the firms that I
21 on June 30th, 2014. And I figured, okay, we're 21 have engaged since — since inception around the
22 going — we're going to litigate this. I think m 22 business broadly, in order, Katten, Muchin; Gersten,
23 save my money to pay a litigator and not spend it on 23 Savage; Hinckley, Allen, Snyder; Kevin Galbraite,
24 someone writing an opinion. I'd rather wait and get 24 and Clayman and Rosenberg.
25 it from the judge than try to buy it from a law firm 25 Q But which of those gave you advice on
Page 314 Page 316
1 that will have it so full of caveats that it will be 1 the validity of the joint tenancies? I don't know
2 almost worthless anyway. 2 if I'm understanding you correctly because you
3 MR. GRACE: When was the law - the 3 talked about Seward and Kissel. You also said -
4 last time you had sought written legal opinion 4 A There are elements - yeah, the
5 before that Prospect lawsuit? 5 Seward and Kissel never rose to a level where -
6 THE WITNESS: Probably, you know, May 6 well, first of all, they didn't advise me directly.
7 or June. And there may have been -- there may have 7 I never had a conversation with Seward and Kissel.
8 been some conversations that even went past when, 8 I was forwarded an e-mail that had an audio file
9 you know, the Prospect lawsuit was filed, but you ) attached to it and it was a voice mail that this
10 know, at the end of the day ultimately the decision 10 partner at Seward and Kissel had left for Michael
11 was made that, you know, I wasn't going - I wasn't 11 Cooney, the -- a partner at Blue Sand. That's how 1
12 going to look for the opinion and — and would 12 became aware of Seward and Kissel's thoughts on the
13 rather just, you know, pursue a resolution in the 13 joint tenancy, but it was not communicated to me
14 courts. 14 directly.
15 MR. GRACE: And that voice message 15 And I think it would be a stretch to
16 that you had referred to from somebody at Seward and 16 say that they advised me, the other firms that I
17 Kissel to somebody at Blue Sand, when did that 17 have mentioned, have advised me on the program
18 happen? 18 overall and it's many facets. One of which — one
19 THE WITNESS: I don't recall. It 19 issue of which we've been discussing is the validity
20 probably would have been some time in early 2014. 20 of the joint tenancies. So I don't know if that
21 First half of 2014. We sought the opinion because 21 answers your question, but —
22 we were -- we knew we were in a dispute with 22 Q When you talk about you're
23 Prospect and we sought — and we had some issues, 23 distinguishing advice from opinion, how are you
24 you know, in late 2013 with Goldman Sachs and 24 making that distinction?
25 Barclay's and Goldman had seen our participants 25 A An opinion -- I think an opinion is
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something you get in writing. 1 mean, this could,
you know, technically be an opinion or maybe it's a
memorandum. I'm not up to speed on all the
different ways that law firms communicate and put
their names on — on stuff. But I sort of think of
advice as helping navigate some of the issues and —
and structure things in a certain manner with a
goal.

I mean, the goal has always been to
have valid joint tenancies and everything we've done
has been toward that end. And, you know, I think
that's been understood by all of the law firms that
we've dealt with.

Q You say "understood,” but did any law
firm specifically tell you you have valid joint
tenancies?

A No one made a flat statement like
that. What they have said is —

MR. PROTASS: I'm not sure I want to
go into specifically what they have said.

Q In general terms, did the
conversations relate to how to structure the
documents?

A Yes. And - and in particular, the
key elements of a joint tenancy are — you know,
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to the surviving owner. And the - those cases are
all clear that where a joint tenancy has been
validly formed under the statute that that is deemed
to be prima facie evidence of a — of a valid joint
tenancy. And only by fraud, undue influence,
incapacity or a determination by the court that the
account was created solely for purposes of
convenience, but for those reasons, the joint
tenancy is valid.

And so, if you go through those lists
and tick them off, fraud? No, everybody's informed.
They know — they know we're creating a joint
tenancy. So that there's no dispute that the
participants and I intended to create a joint
tenancy. Incapacitation, we — we told you how we
screened for mental capacity of the -- of the
participant. In many events we have a family member
who is -- whose capacity is unquestioned. Undue
influence, we're not related to these people. We're
not a fiduciary to them. We don't stand by them
and -- and coerce them to sign something. They do
it willingly.

And then you're left with the
convenience account. These accounts are a lot of
things. They're unusual joint tenancies. They're
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really the crucial element is survivorship and
having bilateral survivorship. And every
participant agreement that we have has bilateral
survivorship. So the advice that I received was,
you have to have bilateral survivorship.
At the same time, there are no other
court cases that deal specifically with a
circumstance where you have a joint tenancy
arrangement such as I have. So it's not like you
can do your typical legal research and say, here's
something that's directly on point. It's more, you
know, these seem like valid joint tenancies. They
look like valid joint tenancies, but at the same
time there's no, you know, conclusive proof out
there in some case where it's a valid joint tenancy.
Now, there is - there is a lot of
joint tenancy case law out there which I really have
dug into since the — since the Prospect litigation
surfaced and — and, you know, that case law, which
is typically -~ most of the cases are heirs of a
decedent suing a surviving joint owner on a
brokerage account regarding whether or not that
asset should properly be part of that person's
estate or should have been — or should have passed,
by operation of law, pursuant to the joint tenancy
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strange joint tenancies. They're weird joint
tenancies, but one thing they're surely not is
they're not convenience accounts.

So, if you go through the analytical
framework -- and, by the way, that framework that
I've cited is in every single joint tenancy dispute.
The lawyers — I mean the judges recite that
framework verbatim. It's an established framework
for almost 100 years in the adjudication of joint
tenancy cases in New York courts. So there is
extremely strong basis for the validity of our joint
tenancies. And we can go — you know, we can talk
about, well, did you talk to this lawyer about this?
Did you get an opinion around this? Did you — you
know, what did you specifically talk about? You
know, did they say it was a valid joint tenancy? I
would — I would say all of that is of secondary
relevance to the case law and the case law is
crystal clear as it relates to the validity of our
joint tenancies. Idon' think it can be
misconstrued at all. It's crystal clear.

MR. PROTASS: Thank you, Professor.

THE WITNESS: Sorry. I know that's
probably your job.

MR. PROTASS: Thank you, Professor.

———
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1 Q So I just want to clarify a few 1 Q You did seck advice from Katten,
2 things. In terms of page seven of seven where it 2 Muchin?
3 says that this memorandum does not address the 3 A 1did seek advice, yes.
4 validity of the joint account arrangements. 4 Q And the advice that you received was,
5 A Yes. 5 like you said, in the general nature of, this is how
6 Q You said that that was because, as 6 you structured your documents; is that correct?
7 far as you understood, Hinckley, Allen couldn't 7 MR. PROTASS: Wait. Wait. Let me
8 opine on that because of other clients that they 8 think about that question.
9 had. Is that what you said? 9 Do you think you could just rephrase
10 A No. Hinckley, Allen - you know, a 10 it to make it a little more general so we don't
11 couple of things on Hinckley, Allen. One, they 11 approach that line?
12 said, look, opinions aren't really our — our deal. 12 Q Did they give you direct advice or a
13 Our thing, if you will. And — and, secondly, I 13 direct verbal opinion or did they sort of counsel
14 think, you know, they were one of the firms that 14 you on how — how to best proceed with your
15 sort of raised the issue, you know, look, there 15 business?
16 really isn't direct case law out here. And, you 16 MR. GOSNELL: Why don't we break that
17 know, one of the things they said is, one thing you 17 up. It might help.
18 can't predict about your situation is going in front 18 MR. PROTASS: Yeah. Canyou break it
19 of a judge who may not like some of the salacious 19 up into two parts. You said this or that.
20 aspects of this strategy and then that judge decides 20 Q Did they give you direct advice or
21 to kind of, you know, basically, create new case 21 direct opinion, either orally or in writing, on the
22 law, you know. And so, you can't dismiss the 22 validity of the joint tenancies?
23 possibility that a judge may just — may just think 23 A We discussed the validity of the
24 to themselves — and maybe it's an activist judge. 24 joint tenancies. We discussed the need to have
25 And we'd like to think that the judges are not 25 bilateral survivorship. My understanding of the
Page 322 Page 324
1 activists, but let's be honest, there are some 1 whole exercise was, let's have documents and let's
2 activist judges. The judge may say, you know, I 2 have contracts that preserve the joint tenancy. I
3 don't like Lathen. Ithink he's a scumbag. I think 3 do not recall if I ever said, is this a valid joint
4 he's ripping people off and I'm going to write some 4 tenancy. 1 probably would have felt that that would
5 law here. 5 be kind of a silly question because that's what
6 So I think that's another thing that 6 we're driving towards. And I don't recall asking
7 maybe causes a law firm to render an opinion because 7 for a legal opinion on the validity of the joint
8 there's not a clear precedent. But I -- I'm going 8 tenancy.
9 to be very surprised if a New York judge decides to 9 Q Okay. And what about Gersten,
10 depart from the well-established framework of the 10 Savage?
11 four reasons that — that a joint tenancy can be 11 A Gersten, Savage there was no -- I not
12 - invalidated. None of which are present here. 12 ask them for an opinion. Their role was primarily
13 Q Sol just want to make sure the 13 focused around the fund documents. They did — they
14 record is clear. You did seek an opinion on the 14 did look at my participant agreement and they made
15 validity of the joint tenancies from Katten, Muchin 15 some suggested revisions to the participant
16 or you did not or you don't remember? 16 agreement.
17 A Don't remember. 17 Q And you said that in terms of Blue
18 MR. PROTASS: You're talking a formal 18 Sand you didn't provide them a participant
19 legal opinion? 19 agreement? You said you provided them a contract
20 A Tthink if I was — I think if ] was 20 instead?
21 asking for — 21 MR. PROTASS: I'm not sure what
22 Q Either advice or a formal legal 22 you're talking about.
23 opinion on the topic of whether they were valid 23 Q 1thought you said when we were.
24 joint tenancies? 24 talking about Blue Sand, I didn't provide them a
25 A Advice. 25 participant agreement. I provided them a contract
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1 that was similar. 1 A For instance, I may have —~ in some

2 A [-Iprovided them a - a new form 2 cases if I had - as an example, I don't recall

3 of the participant agreement that we were 3 every single conversation, but as an example I might

4 contemplating at the time. 4 call up a law firm, tee up the question kind of,

5 Q And was it one of the five versions 5 here’s — here's who I am. Let me introduce —

6 we've talked about? 6 because you don't know me, here's what I'm doing.

7 A No. It would have been, you know, 7 Here's the whole thing, you know. I'm looking for

8 call it - 8 an opinion. And if they said, oh, that sounds —

9 MR. PROTASS: Don'tdoit. 9 you know, that sounds interesting. We - you know,
10 A Callit4.5. 10 we do have some expertise in that area. Why don't
11 Q Five plus? 11 you send us some information, then I would bomb off
12 A No, 'cause it was before five, but it 12 the package — the information package.

13 was after four. So, 4.5. 13 If they said, you know, we don't
14 Q Gotit. And what else did you 14 really have that much experience in joint tenancy
15 provide to Blue Sand? 15 law, you know, don't bother. Or, you know, this
16 A You know, basic — you know, probably 16 sounds really interesting, but I should tell you,
17 an investor presentation. By the way, when I say 17 like, we have a lot of banks that are clients of
18 provided it to Blue Sands, I provided it to them in 18 ours and I can't ever see this getting passed our
19 the context of —- they said they knew — they knew a 19 conflicts committee. They're not going to want us
20 couple of lawyers that they could show it around to. 20 to write an opinion like that. And in that instance
21 So, send me your stuff. SoIsent it to them and 21 I wouldn't send anything.
22 they were going to be sending it on to some other 22 So where I felt that there was
23 law firms. And then separately I actually, you 23 conversation that was further warranted based on
24 know, called a few firms myself. 24 that initial conversation, then I would send the
25 Q And was Blue Sands doing this on your 25 information.

A Page 326 Page 328

1 behalf or did they want to consult a lawyer 1 Q So with respect to Katten, Muchin did

2 themselves? 2 you send them all of the information - all of the

3 A Well, no. They were doing it on my 3 documents you just —

4 behalf, but they were also, I'm sure, going to be 4 A No. Katten, Muchin was — was

5 keenly interested in whatever discussions and advice 5 actually on the very front end, you know, before I

6 and opinion resulted from it. 6 ever had a single participant. They were my

7 Q I'msorry. Do you remember what else 7 advisors on the very front end. Ihad a close

8 you provided to Blue Sands? You said the investor 8 friend that worked there. He subsequently left

9 presentation — 9 Katten and went to work for a hedge fund. So — and
10 A Ithink we might have had some sort 10 I didn't - and the partner that he had worked with
11 of structure diagram that showed the arrangements of 11 at Katten had gone to some other firm.

12 the -- you know, of the - the various contractual 12 So — and in addition, when the

13 arrangements with the fund, the participant, me 13 Caramadre story broke in early 2010, that's when I
14 individually. Kind of, you know, one of those boxes 14 decided to — to confer with Hinckley, Allen, Snyder
15 and arrows pages and PowerPoint. And the profit 15 up in Rhode Island because they were his attorneys.
16 sharing agreement, probably would have provided 16 Figuring, okay, Katten, Muchin is like a blue chip
17 that. The loan agreement, we would have provided 17 firm, but these guys at Hinckley, Allen, Snyder are
18 that. The participant agreement. 18 now likely the subject matter experts around, you
19 Q Did you provide all those documents 19 know, survivor's option paper.

20 to the other lawyers that you've mentioned? 20 So - so Katten kind of, you know,

21 A Yes. To the extent that - to the 21 fell by the way side because I didn't really have a
22 extent that there was a basis for a substantive — 22 contact there and I didn't feel — when the news

23 further -- to the extent there was a basis for 23 about Caramadre broke, you know, I figured, well,
24 further conversation. 24 here's - here's somebody who is probably going to
25 Q So-- 25 know a little more about this.
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Page 331

1 Q What year did you speak to Katten, 1 decided to improve the participant agreement and
2 Muchin? 2 that's when version four was — was created.
3 A It would have been in 2009. 3 Q And-
4 Q And- 4 MR. PROTASS: Whenit's a -- you
5 A Beginning in 2009. 5 know, we've been going well over an hour-and-a-half.
6 Q So you didn't have documents at that 6 I'd like to take a break.
7 point to provide them or you did? 7 MS. WEINSTOCK: I just have two or
8 A 1think we would have only had a 8 three questions left in this area. Let's just get
9 participant agreement. I think we — it started 9 through it so we can start fresh after lunch.
10 with literally no paper. Just kind of conceptually, 10 Q What other — aside from the
11 here's what we're thinking about doing. And they 11 participant agreement, did you show the lawyers
12 kind of helped scope out some of the issues. And 12 other documents?
13 the main kind of take aways from their -- their 13 A Which lawyers?
14 reviewer, you know, number one, you need to have 14 Q Well, any of them.
15 robust disclosure with participants; number two, it 15 A The things that I would have shown —
16 needs to be a valid joint tenancy; and, number 16 that I would have shown lawyers —
17 three, you know, you may — you know, you may end up 17 MR. PROTASS: In general.
18 getting in fights with issuers. 18 A - ingeneral would range from
19 Q So you knew from the beginning of the 19 nothing to a lot of stuff.
20 strategy that the validity of the joint tenancy 20 Q Let's focus on Katten, Muchin,
21 might be an issue? 21 Gersten, Savage and Hinckley, Allen?
22 A Yes. 22 A Katten, Muchin -
23 Q And in terms of some of the documents 23 MR. PROTASS: One second. Let me -
24 that you've been talking about making changes to, 24 I'm getting a little uncomfortable that we're
25 that was based on advice from different lawyers or 25 *  getting too close to that line of waiver in
Page 330 Page 332
1 was that based on your own research? 1 identifying specific documents that he provided to
2 A Tt was likely a combination of the 2 specific lawyers. And I'm uncomfortable, you know.
3 two. 3 I've given you - you know, not objected, you know.
4 Q And which lawyers are in that mix? 4 T've let you ask a lot of questions, but we're
5 A Interms of — I would say, you know, 5 drawing close to a line that I'm uncomfortable with.
6 Gersten, Savage had some — well, going all the way 6 I'm uncomfortable with that question.
7 . back to Katten, There was an initial version of the 7 MS. WEINSTOCK: Understood. All
8 participant agreement, which was versions one and 8 right. So, why don't we break now and if there's
9 two, that was - 1 don't recall whether I drafied it 9 any further conversation we can have it prior to
10 or Katten drafted it. I think I drafted it and then 10 coming back. We're off the record. It's 1:21.
11 Katten reviewed it. And then Katten, you know, made 11 (Lunch recess taken 1:21 p.m. to 2:19 p.m.)
12 comments and then we finalized that version and that 12 AFTERNOON SESSION
13 was versions one and two. 13 MS. WEINSTOCK: It's 2:19. We're
14 When we went to version three, when 14 back on the record.
15 we set up the fund, I think I likely drafted change 15 EXAMINATION
16 -- you know, modified version two to accommodate 16 BY MS. WEINSTOCK:
17 this, you know, new funding arrangement and sent it 17 Q Mr. Lathen, did you have any
18 to Gersten, Savage and they came back with comments. 18 conversations of substance with the staff while we
19 Similarly, when — you know, later on down the line 19 were on our break?
20 when we went to participant agreement number four, 20 A No.
21 which was in the aftermath of Caramadre being 21 Q You mentioned before the break that
22 indicted, we had them write this memorandum, which 22 part of your questionnaire for the participants is
23 they wrote, but we also said, you know what, let’s 23 determining their mental capacity; is that right?
24 have a fresh look at — at all the documents. And 24 A Yes.
25 given their level of expertise in this space, we 25 Q How do you do that?
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1 A Generally, we're speaking to a family 1 par. Where the participant is deceased they're
2 member of the participant. And so, we're probing 2 marked at par until such time as we determine that
3 with that family member, you know, what is the 3 we may, for whatever reason, not be able to
4 mental state of your loved one? You know, do they 4 successfully exercise the survivor's option feature.
5 understand what's going on? Do they — do they have 5 MR. PROTASS: I'm sorry, I don't mean
6 the requisite mental capacity to enter into a 6 to interrupt. Did you state that when they're alive
7 contract? We tell them that they need — their 7 they're marked at par?
8 individual needs to have the capacity to enter into 8 THE WITNESS: No. Ididn't mean to
9 a contract. And we also probe whether or not that 9 say that. Thank you for correcting me.
10 person has a — that loved one, or perhaps someone 10 A When they're deceased they're marked
11 else that is in the participant's family, has a 11 at par. When they're alive they're marked at
12 power of attorney. Whether or not the participant 12 market.
13 has delegated power of attorney and, if so, you 13 Q Have you had any markdowns?
14 know, was that delegated, you know, before they 14 A There is - there are instances where
15 became incapacitated. So those are the sorts of 15 the value of a security may be marked lower, for
16 things we —~ we probe for. 16 instance. And this actually happened back in2011
17 Q Do you speak to the incapacitated 17 when we had a bunch of joint accounts where the
18 person directly? 18 participant was not yet deceased and there was a
19 A No, generally not. 19 sell off in the bond market.
20 Q How many different versions of the 20 So, since we value those positions at
21 private placement memorandum were there? 21 market they were lower in price than where we had
22 A Two. 22 purchased them. And so, we marked those down to
23 Q And when was that change made? 23 market. So, we mark it at market. That may be a
24 A The initial one was — well, June 24 writeup or a write down from the time — you know,
25 of — June of 2013 is when the revised version 25 from the prior period and it may be higher or lower
Page 334 Page 336
1 was — was completed. 1 than the purchase price.
2 Q And what were the nature of the 2 Q What about in the situations where
3 revisions? 3 the participant has died and the issuer is refusing
4 A We changed the fee structure to two 4 to redeem?
5 percent and 20 percent as opposed to half a percent 5 A We will generally, you know, push to
6 and 30 percent. And we changed the characterization 6 overcome that objection and, ultimately, if that
7 of the relationship between the fund and me to — to 7 objection is not overcome and we reach an impasse,
8 account for the fact that I would be taking ona 8 we mark the position down to market and we have done
9 loan as opposed to the prior — the prior 9 that.
10 arrangement was — did not mention a loan. It just 10 Q And with which issuers?
11 mentioned that funds would be advanced. 11 A With Goldman Sachs Bank, Goldman
12 Q For the life of the fund, what is the 12 Sachs Group, Prospect, Citibank, Caterpillar, GE,
13 rate of the returns? And you can break it out by 13 that's it.
14 year. 14 Q What percentage of your assets under
15 A It's beeninthe — I don't know 15 management does this group consist of?
16 precisely the number, but it's in the 13 to 16 A Icantell you -] can't quote the
17 14 percent annualized since inception. 17 exact percentage 'cause I don't have the figures in
18 Q Under what circumstances are 18 front of me, but the Goldman bonds were -- or the
19 securities marked up? 19 Goldman CDs were about two million. The Prospect
20 A The-- 20 bonds were also in that range, two million. I think
21 MR. PROTASS: In joint tenancy 21 GE was about seven or 800,000. Citibank is three
22 accounts? 22 million or so.
23 MS. WEINSTOCK: Correct. 23 Now, those were not all written down
24 A So, generally where the participant 24 at the same time. So, at the time they were written
25 is still alive, the securities are marked at —- at 25 down they represented varying percentages of
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Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLP

767 Fifth Avenue
New York, NY 10153-0119
BY E-MAIL +1 212310 8000 tel

+1 212310 8007 fax

Corey Chivers
+1(212) 310-8893
corey.chivers@weil.com

October 10, 2014

Kevin Galbraith, Esq.

The Law Offices of Kevin Galbraith, LLP
236 W. 30th Street; 5th Floor

New York, New York 10001

Re; GE Capital-Intemotes
Dear Mr. Galbraith:
We are writing as a follow-up to our discussion on October 2, 2014 regarding Mr. Jay Lathen’s

request to exercise the Survivor’s Option for GE Capital Internotes (the “Notes”). We have
considered the arguments and authorities you raised on our October 2, 2014 call and in your

follow-up email, and we continue to believe that GE is entitled under the terms of the Notes to
reject the redemption request.

Let me reiterate from the outset that GE has always been (and continues to be) prepared to honor
the terms of the Notes. In this case, we do not believe anyone reasonably believes that the spirit

of the Survivor’s Option intended for it to be used in these circumstances, but GE has
nevertheless always been prepared to honor the provision if the language itself does require it to

do so in this case. In light of a recent and ongoing SEC fraud action involving a similar
arrangement, as well as our analysis of the documents Mr. Lathen provided, which are attached
hereto, Mr. Lathen has no right of redemption.

For Mr. Lathen to validly request redemption under the Suvivor’s Option, he must demonstrate
among other things that the case involves the “death of a person holding a beneficial ownership

interest-in-the-note-as-ajoint-tenant”—Thisrequires-two-separate-and-independent-conehisions:
first, that the deceased person held a beneficial ownership interest in the note, and second, that
the deceased person held that interest as a joint tenant.

No Beneficial Ownership

In our discussions with you, you focused on whether or not there was a valid joint tenancy,
which we will address further below, but more fundamentally under the terms of the Suvivor’s
Option Mr. Lathen needs to show that the deceased person held a beneficial ownership interest in
the note.
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The prospectus disclosure relating to the Notes makes it abundantly clear that the Survivor’s
Option can only be exercised following the death of the beneficial owner of the note.

The “Survivor’s Option” is a provision in a note pursuant to which we agree to repay that
note, if requested by the authorized representative of the beneficial owner of that note,
following the death of the beneficial owner of the note, so long as the note was owned by
that beneficial owner or the estate of that beneficial owner at least six months prior to the
request. (emphasis added)

In order to exercise the Survivor’s Option for a note, the deceased beneficial owner’s
representative must provide “appropriate evidence satisfactory to . . . us (a) that the deceased was
the beneficial owner of the note at the time of death . . . ” (emphasis added). This includes “any
additional information . . . we reasonably require . . . to document beneficial ownership”
(emphasis added). We had revicwed the materials Mr. Lathen provided, including a sample
brokerage account application and a sample participant agreement with respect to one of the
deceased persons. You have represented that similar arrangements were entered into with

respect to the other deceased persons (which GE reserves the right to confirm).

Based on our review of the materials, attached hereto, the arrangements appear in fact (o be
carefully designed to strip the deceased person of all rights that are indicia of beneficial
ownership.

g

name to an investment account solely for the purpose of attempting a scheme to exercise the
Suvivor’s Option.

Although the term “beneficial owner” is not defined in the disclosure itself, it is a well known

concept-under-federal-securities taws—We-alsotooked-by way of anatogy toNew York state————————————

statutory uses of the term in relation to ownership of securities. In each case, at a minimum,

beneficial ownership entails certain-basic rights, such-as the right to-vote or dispose-of securities.
It also entails under New York statutory provisions holding an economic interest in the securities
and bearing the risk of loss.

Under the arrangements we reviewed, we saw none of these indicia that would be sufficient to
suggest a bona fide beneficial ownership interest by the deceased person in the Notes.

The sample participation agreement your client provided to us demonstrates that the participant
did not have any ownership interest in the joint account used to purchase the notes. Specifically,
the participation agreement—centered into the day before the brokerage account was opened-—
relinquished the participant’s economic interests in the account. The participant was not
permitted to “pledge, borrow against, or withdraw funds from the Account(s)” and waived the

rights of the participant’s estate to “participate in the profits in the Account(s) following the
death of the participant.” It provided Mr. Lathen with all of the power to control the account,
including granting Mr. Lathem a “limited power of attorney” to establish and set up the account
and to “make transfers of cash and securities into and out of the “Accounts” without the
participant’s “prior consent.” Mr. Lathen and his investors were “solely responsible for funding
the account.”

WEIL:\9519094\1147660.3500

SEC-ProtassH-E-0088457



Kevin Galbraith, Esq. Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLP

October 10, 2014
Page 3

Our position is supported by the SEC (the primary regulator that interprets the meaning of
“beneficial ownership” under federal securities laws) in a casc that is very similar to this one.
See U.S. SEC v. Staples, 2014 WL 4792115 (D.S.C. Sept. 24, 2014). There the SEC brought an
action for securities fraud against the Staples, arising out of their attempts to seek redemption
under a survivor’s option similar to ours. The SEC’s position is that the deceased person had
contracted away its ownership interest through a participant agreement similar to the participant
agreement involved here, and therefore, the defendants’ assertions that the decedents were
owners of the bonds (as joint tenants) were false and misleading. The defendants claimed that
the decedent, as a joint tenant to the brokerage account used to purchase the notes, was the
beneficial owner and moved to dismiss the SEC’s complaint. The U.S. District Court for South
Carolina denied the defendants’ motion to dismiss.

In our view, therefore, regardless of the effect or validity of the alleged joint tenancy, because
the arrangements stripped the deceased person from any beneficial interest in the Notes, we do
not believe that Mr. Lathen is entitled to exercise the Survivor’s Option. In other words, even if
Mr. Lathen through a valid joint tenancy was entitled to the deceased person’s interest in the
account, there was no beneficial interest held by the deceased person to begin with in the Notes,

which is a condition for the Survivor’s Option to be exercised. Mr_Lathen at all times wasthe

sole beneficial owner of the Notes.

No Joint Tenancy

With respect to the question of joint tenancy, we have also reviewed the authoritics you cited and
we continue to believe that no bona fide joint tenancy was ever intended or achieved. While
there is no dispute that “[gJenerally, the deposil of [unds into a joint account constitutes prima
facie evidence of an intent to create a joint tenancy. . . [t}he presumption created by Banking
Law § 675 can be rebutted by providing direct proof that no joint tenancy was intended or
substantial circumstantial proof that the joint account had been opened for convenience only.” In
re Richichi, 38 A.D.3d 558, 559 (2d Dep’t 2007) (emphasis added) (citations and internal
quotation marks omitted).

—When Mr. Lathen opened thc brokerage account; e checkeda box omtheapplicationrstatmg——————————————
“Joint Tenants with Right of Survivorship. If one owner dies his/her interest passes to the
surviving owners.” This was simply not true. Just like the defendants in the SEC action, it
appears to us that Mr. Lathen made a false representation on the brokerage account application
when he checked that box.

The terms-of the participation-agreement itself demonstrate that there was no intention to
establish a joint tenancy. A joint tenancy requires that each joint tenant have an equal and
identical interest in the entire property. Goetz v. Slobey, 76 A.D.3d 954, 956 (2d Dep’t 2010)
(“A joint tenancy is an estate held by two or more persons jointly, with equal rights to share in
its enjoyment during their lives, and creating in each joint tenant a right of survivorship™)
(emphasis-added)-(internal-citations-andquotation-marks-omitted)—Ina-truejoint-account,-any
joint tenant “has the right to withdraw one half of the funds during the lifetime of both tenants; in
other words, at the time the account was opened, there must have been a present gift from the
original donor to the cotenant of one half of the account which each could withdraw unilaterally
while both were alive.” In re Estate of Zecca, 152 A.D.2d 830, 830-831 (3d Dep’t 1989)
(citations omitted). Here. the participant did not possess any such rights. The participant

WEIL:\95179094\147660.3502

SEC-ProtassH-E-0088458



Kevin Galbraith, Esq. Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLP

October 10, 2014
Page 4

agreement limited the participant’s interest in the account to a nominal amount (which was
clearly less than 50% of the value); prevented the participant from withdrawing the funds
without Mr. Lathen’s permission; and restricted the participant from pledging or encumbering
the assets in the account.

Furthermore, the fact that Mr. Lathen maintained control over the account and limited the
participant’s ability to access the funds in the account is further evidence that there was no intent
to establish a joint tenancy. Ehrlichv. Wolf, 2011 WL 197821 (N.Y. Sup. Ct. Jan. 11, 2011), one
of the cases you rely upon, supports the position that no joint tenancy was intended because
unlike the party in the Ehrlich case, Mr. Lathen “retained control of the account such that [he]
did not intend that [the participant] have access without [his] permission.” Id. See also Inre
Yaros, 90 A.D.3d 1063, 1064 (2d Dep’t 2011) (evidence, such as an agreement requiring
permission [rom the other party before withdrawing funds from the account, demonstrates that
the party “did not intend to make a present gift of one-half of the account,” which was sufficient
to demonstrate, prima facie, that there was no intent to create a joint tenancy); Wacikowski v.
Wacikowski, 93 A.D.2d 885 (2d Dep’t 1983) (factors establishing that there was no intent to give
the other party a “beneficial interest in [the] account during her lifetime” sufficient to rebut the
been solely her own, that she always had exclusive possession of the account passbook and that
her son has never made any deposits or withdrawals from the account”).

GE's Right to Exercise Discretion

Based on the operative documents, attached hereto, and the foregoing cases, our view continues

to be that Mr. Lathen does not hoid a valid claim for a payment under the Survivor’s Uption
because the deceased was not a “person holding a beneficial ownership interest in the note as a
joint tenant.”

Finally, as clearly stated in the disclosures for the Notes, “questions regarding the eligibility or

validity of any exercise of the Survivor's Option will be determined by [GE], in [its] sole
discretion, which determination will be final and binding on all parties.” We believe our analysis

of the vecited);as
well as our conclusions with respect thereto, which we have shared with you, provide GE with an
appropriate basis to exercise that discretion.

We look forward to discussing this further with you on our call this Monday.

Sincerely,

g M

Corey/Chivers
Enclosure(s)
cc: Fred Robustelli, Esq.
Miranda Schiller, Esq.

WEIL:\95119094\1147660.3500
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UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
New York Regional Office
Brookfield Place, 200 Vesey Street, Room 400

New York, New York 10281

JUDITH A. WEINSTOCK
e Assistant Regional Director
DIVISION OF ENFORCEMENT - (212)336-9078
T weinstockj@sec.gov
_ | _ June 22, 2016
BY ELECTRONIC MAIL;
Harlan Protass :
Clayman & Rosenberg . LLP :
305 Madison Avenue

New York NY 10165
" Re: _ In the Matter of Eden Arc Capital Management, LL.C (E !-9192)

Dear Mr Protass

We wnte in conncctlon with the above-referenced investigation to confirm that your
chents 'Donald Lathen (“Lathen”), Eden Arc Capital Management, LLC (“EACM”), and. Eden
Arc‘,Capltal Adwsors, LLC. (“EACA”), are not asserting reliance on the advice of'counsel. :
Thtoughout thls mvestlgatlon, including at Mr. Lathen’s testimony on July 22,2015, at whxch
point you were counsel, and in the Wells Submission submitted by counsel Susan Brune, your .
clients have stated that they were not asserting an advice of counsel defense." (See Lathen Tt at SRR
109-110 Wells Submission page 23). T L N

To the extent your clients intend to change their position and rely on- the advme of gt
counsel now that you have returned to this matter, we request that you promptly notify us and
that you promptly produce all documents relevant to such advice and make Mr. Lathen available
for testimony. If we do not hear from you by June 27, 2016, we will assume your clients do not
intend to change their position on this issue.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (212) 336-9078, or Janna Berke at (212)
336-9144,

Sincerely,

o

Judith A. Weinstock
Assistant Regional Director



G].a man & 305 Madison Avenue
Rossénberg"“’ e G5 002 1080

F: 212-949-8255
www.clayro.com

Harlan J. Protass
Partner
protass@clayro.com

June 28, 2016

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Judith A. Weinstock, Esq.

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
New York Regional Office

Brookfield Place

200 Vesey Street, Suite 400

New York, NY 10281-1022

Re: In the‘ Matter of Eden Arc Capital Management, LLC (NY-9197)

Dear Ms. Weinstock:

I have received your June 22, 2016 letter, which inquires as to whether Donald
Lathen, Eden Arc Capital Management, LLC and Eden Arc Capital Advisors, LLC are relying
on the advice of counsel defense with respect to the referenced matter. Initially, please be
advised that Mr. Lathen, Eden Arc Capital Management, LLC and Eden Arc Capital Advisors,
LLC reserve all rights to assert any and all defenses available to them, including, but not limited
to, the advice of counsel defense, should the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission initiate

- an enforcement action, administrative proceeding or any other action or proceeding against them.

As to the specific question posed in your June 22, 2016 letter, Mr. Lathen, Eden Arc Capital
Management, LLC and Eden Arc Capital Advisors, LLC have not to date asserted an advice of
counsel defense.




UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

New York Regional Office
Brookfield Place, 200 Vesey Street, Room 400
New York, New York 10281
JUDITH A. WEINSTOCK
B Assistant Regional Director
DIVISION OF ENFORCEMENT (212) 336-9078
weinstockj@sec.gov
June 29, 2016
BY ELECT RONIC MAIL
Harlan Protass
Clayman & Rosenberg LLP
' 305 Madison Avenue
New York, NY 10165

. Re:  In the Matter of Eden Arc Capital Mana ement LLC 919
: Deaer Protass:

i I write in response to your letter dated June 28, 2016 Throughout this investigation
i mcludmg in the Wells submissions, your clients have declined to assert an advice of counsel
. defense.. You now state that, despite such action, your clients “reserve-all rights to assert any and
all defenses available to them, including but not limited to the advice of counsel” should we .
initiate an enforcement action against them. In order for the staff to consnder all information
relevant to its decision of whether to recommend an enforcement action, the staff again requests
“that you advise us whether your clients intend to assert a reliance on ‘counsel defense, and if your
clients do, to voluntarily waive the attorney-client privilege with respect to all information and
materials relevant to such a defense so that the staff can take the mvestlgatlve steps necessary to
evaluate it. If you choose not to do so by July 5, 2016, but attempt to do so in a later proceeding
(if any), the staff intends to move to preclude that defense and any evidence of reliance on
counsel.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (212) 336-9078, or Janna Berke at (212)
336-9144.

Sincerely,

Judith A. Weinstock



305 Madison Avenue
Claym n&LLP New York, NY 10165

Rosenberg 0021080

F: 212-949-8255
www.clayro.com

Harian J. Protass
Partner
protass@ctayro.com

July 5, 2016

'VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Judith A. Weinstock, Esq.

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
New York Regional Office

Brookfield Place

200 Vesey Street, Suite 400

New York, NY 10281-1022

Re: In the Matter of Eden Arc Capital Management, LLC (NY-9197)
Dear Ms. Weinstock:

1 have received your June 29, 2016 letter, which repeats the question posed in
your June 22, 2016 letter — that is, whether Donald Lathen, Eden Arc Capital Management, LLC
and Eden Arc Capital Advisors, LLC intend to rely on the advice of counsel defense in
connection with the referenced SEC investigation.

As we stated in our June 28, 2016 letter to you, Mr. Lathen, Eden Arc Capital
Management, LL.C and Eden Arc Capital Advisors, LLC have not to date asserted an advice of
counsel defense in connection with the referenced investigation. Additionally, as we also stated
in our June 28, 2016 letter to you, Mr. Lathen, Eden Arc Capital Management, LLC and Eden
Arc Capital Advisors, LLC reserve all rights to assert any and all defenses available to them,
including, but not limited to, the advice of counsel defense, should the SEC initiate an
enforcement action, administrative proceeding or any other action or proceeding against them.

Your June 29, 2016 letter states that “the staff intends to move to preclude” an
advice of counsel defense “and any evidence of reliance on counsel” in any enforcement action,
administrative proceeding or other action or proceeding if Mr. Lathen, Eden Arc Capital
Management, LLC and/or Eden Arc Capital Advisors, LLC “choose not to™ assert that defense
“by July S, 2016.” We know of no authority supportive of the notion that Mr. Lathen, Eden Arc
Capital Management, LLC and Eden Arc Capital Advisors, LLC could or would be precluded
from asserting or relying on any defense in any actual legal proceeding adjudicated by an
independent and impartial judicial officer if they did not first assert or rely on that defense in the
context of the referenced investigation. Indeed, we believe that such a position is contrary to the
Federal Rules of Civil Procedure and the relevant rules applicable to administrative proceedings.



Moreover, please be advised that Mr. Lathen, Eden Arc Capital Management, LLC and Eden Arc
Capital Advisors, LLC intend to vigorously contest — and reserve all rights to contest — any such
position should the SEC assert same in any enforcement action, administrative proceeding or any
other action or proceeding.

Finally, we wish to express our concern regarding the fairmindedness of the
SEC’s evaluation of the facts at issue in the referenced matter as reflected by: (1) the approach
you have taken toward obtaining an answer to the identical question posed in both your June 22,
2016 and June 29, 2016 letters; and (2) your attempt at bullying my clients by asserting that you
will seek to preclude a defense that they have every right to assert — if appropriate and applicable
— in any enforcement action, administrative proceeding or other action or proceeding that the
SEC might initiate.

- Harlan Protass

cc:  Andrew M. Calamari, Esq. (via e-mail)
Adam Grace, Esq. (via e-mail)
Janna Berke, Esq. (via e-maijl)



305 Madison Avenue

].Zl & New York, NY 10165
Tip T: 212-922-1080
osen e]_‘g F: 212-949-8255

Harlan J. Protass
Partner
protass@clayro.com

September 23, 2016

VIA E-MAIL

Judith Weinstock, Esq.

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
New York Regional Office

Brookfield Place

200 Vesey Street, Suite 400

New York, NY 10281-1022

Re:  Inthe Matter of Donald F. Lathen, Jr., Eden Arc Capital Management, LLC
and Eden Arc Capital Advisors, LLC, Admin. Proc. File No. 3-17387

Dear Ms. Weinstock:

Per our conference call earlier today (and pursuant to the Order Following
Prehearing Conference, dated September 13, 2016), we write to advise you that Donald F.
Lathen, Jr., Eden Arc Capital Management, LLC and Eden Arc Capital Advisors, LLC (the
“Eden Arc Respondents”) intend to invoke the advice of counsel defense at the hearing in the
referenced matter with respect to (and hereby waive the attorney-client privilege with respect to
attorney-client communications, whether written, oral or electronic, concerning) the legal advice
they received concerning and relating to the structure of, and structuring of, the Eden Arc
Respondents’ investment strategy.

In connection therewith, the Eden Arc Respondents relied on legal advice they
received concerning and relating to the structure of, and structuring of, the Eden Arc
Respondents’ investment strategy from Margaret F. Farrell, Esq. and Robert G. Flanders, Jr.,
Esq. of Hinckley Allen & Snyder LLP. Ms. Farrell remains a Partner at Hinckley Allen &
Snyder LLP. Mr. Flanders is now a Partner at Whelan, Corrente, Flanders, Kinder & Siket LLP.
Contact information for Ms. Farrell and Mr. Flanders is:

Margaret D. Farrell, Esq.
Hinckley, Allen & Snyder LLP
100 Westminster Street, Suite 1500
Providence, RI 02903

T. 401-274-2000

mfarrell@hinckleyallen.com



Robert G. Flanders, Jr., Esq.

Whelan, Corrente, Flanders, Kinder & Siket LLP
100 Westminster Street, Suite 710

Providence, RI 02903

T. 401-270-0154

rflanders@whelencorrente.com

Additionally, the Eden Arc Respondents relied on legal advice they received
concerning and relating to the structure of, and structuring of, the Eden Arc Respondents’
investment strategy from Eric Roper, Esq. and Cherryl J. Calaguio, Esq. of Gersten Savage LLP,
a law firm that no longer exists. Mr. Roper is now retired. Ms. Calaguio is now Counsel at
Sichenzia Ross Friedman Ference LLP. Contact information for Mr. Roper and Ms. Calaguio is:

Eric Roper, Esq.
T. 917-535-0038
eric(@ericroperesg.com

Cherryl J. Calaguio, Esq.

Sichenzia Ross Friedman Ference LLP
61 Broadway

New York, NY 10006

T. 212-930-9700

ccalagnio@srff.com

Finally, consistent with the invocation of the advice of counsel defense, attached
to the e-mail with which this letter is sent is the initial production of attorney-client privileged
communications with Ms. Farrell, Mr. Flanders, Mr. Roper and Ms. Calaguio. We will produce
the attached communications to you in Concordance-ready production format during the week of
September 26, 2016. Additionally, we will supplement the attached production of attorney-client
privileged correspondence and/or documents consistent with the invocation of the advice of
counsel defense detailed above during the week of September 26, 2016.

Please contact me if you have any questions concerning the foregoing or the

attached.
Very truly yours,
/s/
Harlan Protass
Encls.

cc: Nancy Brown, Esq. (via e-mail w/ encls.)
Alex Janghorbani, Esq. (via e-mail w/ encls.)
Janna Berke, Esq. (via e-mail w/ encls.)



Janghorbani, Alexander

From: Janghorbani, Alexander

Sent: Sunday, September 25, 2016 2:42 PM

To: ‘Harlan Protass'’

Cc Weinstock, Judith; Berke, Janna; Brown, Nancy A; ‘Wayne Gosnell'; ‘Christina Corcoran’

Subject: RE: Email 1 of 4 -- In the Matter of Donald F.Lathen, Jr., et al., Admin. Proc. File No.
3-17397

Harlan,

To confirm the points you made in today’s meet and confer telephone conversation:

1. Your clients are not waiving the privilege as to any communications with any lawyer about any topic
prior to the launching of the Fund in 2011.

2. Your clients are not waiving the privilege as to any communications with any lawyer about any topic
after the launching of the Fund in 2011 except the structure of and structuring of the investment strategy
executed by Respondents. Because you believe that that topic was only addressed by the four lawyers
mentioned in your letter to Judy Weinstock of September 24, 2016, as well as Mr. Galbraith in 2015,
your clients are not waiving the privilege as to communications any of them might have had with any
other lawyers, even after the launching of the Fund.

3. Your clients are not waiving privilege as to any communications with any lawyer concerning their
Forms ADV, filed with the Commission.

We specifically asked you whether you were waiving the privilege as (1) to issues respecting the disclosure of
the true and complete ownership structure of the investments, including the participant agreements, to the
issuers or their agents; and (2) advice received concerning compliance with the federal securities laws. First
you responded by saying that you couldn’t answer that question without conceding that either was an issue
relevant to the merits of the Division’s case against your client. Later you said that you believed those issues
would be covered by the waiver you have made, and finally, you said you wanted to consider the issue further
with your associate, and, if he were available, would get back to us with your position. Please confirm in
writing whether you are waiving privilege as to the above two issues and the scope of that waiver (if any).

You further advised that you could not give us a timetable for the full production of the materials that you
intended to produce, and cited some difficulties with accessing Mr. Lathen’s Yahoo emails as the reason for the
delay in making a full production. You also said that you had not yet searched for communications with Mr.
Galbraith.

Sincerely,
Alex

From: Janghorbani, Alexander

Sent: Sunday, September 25, 2016 12:10 PM

To: 'Harlan Protass' ’

Cc: Weinstock, Judith; Berke, Janna; Brown, Nancy A; Wayne Gosnell; Christina Corcoran

Subject: RE: Email 1 of 4 -- In the Matter of Donald F.Lathen, Jr., et al., Admin. Proc. File No. 3-17397

Harlan,



We will call you at 1:30 on the number provided.

Alex

From: Harlan Protass [mailto: protass@clayro.com]
Sent: Sunday, September 25, 2016 12:08 PM

To: Janghorbani, Alexander
Cc: Weinstock, Judith; Berke, Janna; Brown, Nancy A; Wayne Gosnell; Christina Corcoran
Subject: Re: Email 1 of 4 -- In the Matter of Donald F.Lathen, Jr., et al., Admin. Proc. File No. 3-17397

Alex --

On such short notice, I can't do 12:30. Bu I can do 1:30 or 2:00, if you'd like. Just tell me which of those two
times you choose. And then call me at that time on 917-733-3901.

-- Harlan

Harlan Protass
Clayman & Rosenberg LLP
305 Madison Avenue
New York, NY 10165
T. 212-922-1080

. 212-049-8255

WWW,Qa!! 0.Ccom

rotass ayro.com

This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the designated recipient(s)
named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any
review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited.

On Sun, Sep 25, 2016 at 11:45 AM, Janghorbani, Alexander <JanghorbaniA@sec.gov> wrote:
Harlan,

We are available for a call at 12:30 pm. Where can we reach you?

Alex

From: Harlan Protass [mailto:protass@clayro.com]
Sent: Saturday, September 24, 2016 8:03 PM

To: Janghorbani, Alexander



Cc: Weinstock, Judith; Berke, Janna; Brown, Nancy A; Wayne Gosnell; Christina Corcoran
Subject: Re: Email 1 of 4 -- In the Matter of Donald F.Lathen, Jr., et al., Admin. Proc. File No. 3-17397

Alex --

If you're still interested in doing so, please let me know what time after 11:00 am on Sunday you'd like to
speak.

Harlan Protass

CLAYMAN & ROSENBERG LLP
305 Madison Avenue

New York, NY 10165

T. 212-922-1080

F. 212-949-8255

iy
protass@clayro.com

www.clayro.com

On Sep 24, 2016, at 3:10 PM, Janghorbani, Alexander <JanghorbaniA@sec.gov> wrote:

Harlan,



I understand that you are not available to speak today. However, any delay plainly prejudices the
Division. Thus, we request that you respond to our questions and requests—including that you provide
us with all relevant documents—in writing today.

Thank you.

Best,

Alex

From: Harlan Protass [mailto:protass@clayro.com]
Sent: Saturday, September 24, 2016 3:06 PM

To: Janghorbani, Alexander
Cc: Weinstock, Judith; Berke, Janna; Brown, Nancy A; Wayne Gosnell; Christina Corcoran
Subject: Re: Email 1 of 4 -- In the Matter of Donald F.Lathen, Jr., et al., Admin. Proc. File No. 3-17397

Alex --

As I said in my last email, I'm not available today. If you'd like to talk tomorrow, though, just let
me know. I'm available any time after 11:00 am. You choose the time.

-- Harlan

Harlan Protass

CLAYMAN & ROSENBERG LLP
305 Madison Avenue

New York, NY 10165

T. 212-922-1080

F. 212-949-8255



v.
protass@gclayro.com

www.clayro.com

On Sep 24, 2016, at 2:06 PM, Janghorbani, Alexander <JanghorbaniA@sec.gov> wrote:

Harlan,

We think it is necessary to resolve these issues today. As you cannot speak,
please provide us with responses to our below questions and requests today in
writing.

In addition to the information in our below email, we note that you have not
produced any communications from Katten Muchin Roosenman LLP, Seward
Kissel, or any of the other “handful of firms” that Lathen testified that he
“pursued conversations” with about “render{ing] an opinion.” (See Tr. of
Testimony of Donald F. Lathen at 321.) Moreover, Mr. Lathen testified that he
began receiving advice about his business model as early as 2009. (Id. at

329.) Thus, please also let us know whether, with respect to these firms, you will
be producing documents, identifying the relevant attorneys, and informing them
of your waiver, as to the entire relevant time period.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Alex

From: Harlan Protass [mailto:protass@clayro.com]
Sent: Saturday, September 24, 2016 12:34 PM

5



To: Janghorbani, Alexander

Cc: Weinstock, Judith; Berke, Janna; Brown, Nancy A; Wayne Gosnell; Christina
Corcoran ‘

Subject: Re: Email 1 of 4 -- In the Matter of Donald F.Lathen, Jr., et al., Admin. Proc.
File No. 3-17397

Alex --

I am not available to speak today (Saturday). But I will be available to speak
tomorrow (Sunday) after 11:00 am. When would you like to speak?

Harlan Protass

CLAYMAN & ROSENBERG LLP
305 Madison Avenue

New York, NY 10165

T. 212-922-1080

F. 212-949-8255

M. I

protass@clayro.com

www.clayro.com

On Sep 24, 2016, at 10:33 AM, Janghorbani, Alexander
<JanghorbaniA@sec.gov> wrote:

Harlan,



We write in response to your letter of yesterday, invoking the
advice of counsel defense as to “the legal advice [Respondents]
received concerning and relating to the structure of, and structuring
of, the Eden Arc Respondents’ investment strategy.” In your
letter, you stated that you intend to “supplement the attached
production of attorney-client privileged correspondence and/or
documents consistent with the invocation of the advice of counsel
defense detailed above during the week of September 26,

2016.” This letter raises a number of issues, which need to be
addressed immediately.

First, during the September 12" Prehearing conference, the Court
ordered that Respondents make a full waiver by September

23", However, by your own admission, it appears that you have
not yet produced all relevant documents and, thus, have failed to
make a complete waiver. Moreover, the documents you have
produced indicate additional relevant documents that have not been
produced. For example, document 20160932195108 includes a
link to a Dropbox file, but does not attach the documents in that
Dropbox file. (See also document 20160923173901 (email
referencing attachments, but failing to attach them).)

Second, as you know, the Commission alleges that, among other
things, your clients failed to disclose to bond issuers the full and
accurate picture concerning their purported ownership structure
(including, inter alia, the existence and terms of the Participant
Agreements, the Investment Management Agreement, the
Discretionary Line Agreement, and the Profit Sharing
Agreement). However, you purport to waive privilege—not as to
the relevant question of disclosure to issuers and other third
parties—but only as to the advice Respondents received relating to
the “structure of, and structuring of,” their “investment

strategy.” Thus, it is unclear whether you are asserting advice of
counsel—and waiving privilege—as to the relevant question of
whether Respondents needed to disclose their arrangement to
issuers and other third parties.

Third, your letter indicates that you are waiving privilege as to
communications with only four attorneys, Ms. Farrell, Mr.
Flanders, Mr. Roper and Ms. Calaguio. However, your current and
prior document productions make it clear that Mr. Lathen
discussed these issues with other attorneys, including Mr.
Galbraith, Stephen Derosa, Jessica Montello, Jackie Mancini, and

7



Matt Doring. Mr. Lathen also testified that he had consulted other,
unnamed attorneys. Please confirm that you are waiving privilege
as to communications with all attorneys, or anyone working at
their direction, with whom your client discussed the relevant
issues, have produced all relevant communications with those
attorneys, and have instructed those attorneys as to your client’s
waiver and that they are free to speak with the Division of
Enforcement.

Given the short time until the Hearing, by the end of today, please
(1) inform us whether you are asserting that Respondents received
advice of counsel concerning the failure to disclose the relevant
information to issuers and others; (2) produce—or confirm that
you already have produced—all communications relevant to your
advice of counsel defense; and (3) confirm that you have provided
us with a complete list of attorneys consulted, including as to the

" relevant disclosure issues, and have instructed those attorney to
speak with the Division.

Should you wish to discuss, we are free to meet and confer today at
2:00 pm.

Sincerely,

Alex

From: Harlan Protass [mailto: protass@clayro.com]
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 9:35 PM

To: Weinstock, Judith; Janghorbani, Alexander; Berke, Janna; Brown,
Nancy A

Cc: Wayne Gosnell; Christina Corcoran

Subject: Email 1 of 4 -- In the Matter of Donald F.Lathen, Jr., et al.,
Admin. Proc. File No. 3-17397

Dear Judy --

Please see the attached letter and the attachments to this email.
My initial attempt at sending these materials bounced back. The
data was too large for one email. I am therefore trying again and

will split the attachments into four separate emails.

8



Best regards,

Harlan

Harlan Protass

Clayman & Rosenberg LLP
305 Madison Avenue

New York, NY 10165

T. 212-922-1080

M. S

F. 212-040-8255

www.clayro.com
protass@clayro.com

This message is intended only for the personal and
confidential use of the designated recipient(s) named above.
If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution
or copying of this message is strictly prohibited.



From:

To:

Cc:

Date:
Attachments:

Dear Harlan,

Attached please find a draft Wells submission we came across in our Recommind database that was
produced by Respondents in this matter. We return it to you without waiver of our rights to assert
that any privilege or protection that might have been asserted over the document has been waived.
If we identify additional potentially privileged or protected material, we will notify you, but we have
not undertaken to search the database for materials similar to that attached.

Best regards,

Judy Weinstock



From: Harlan Protass

To: Weinstock, Judith

Cc: Wayne Gosnell; Berke, Janna; Janahorbani, Alexander; Brown, Nancy A; Christina Corcoran
Subject: Re:

Date: Sunday, September 18, 2016 2:16:05 PM

Thank you for your email, Judy. We have been and are still investigating the production of
these privileged documents. Thus, please do not interpret the fact that we have not yet gotten
back to you as anything other than the foregoing. Put differently, the inadvertent production
of any privileged emails or any other document protected from disclosure by the attorney-
client privilege, the attorney work product doctrine or any other applicable privilege or
protection is not and should not be considered or interpreted as a waiver of any such privilege
or protection.

Additionally, we will endeavor to conclude the matter of the inadvertent production of
privileged documents by the close of business on September 19, as you have requested. But,
as you no doubt know, no time limit exist on any party's right to recall inadvertently produced
documents that are protected from discovery by any of the aforementioned privileges or
protections. Thus, it is inappropriate for the SEC to attempt to set a false "deadline" by which
the matters relating to that inadvertent production must be resolved. Moreover, the SEC will
have acted in bad faith and in violation of well-established caselaw and norms relating to the
inadvertent production of privileged materials if it considers the privilege attaching to such
materials to have been waived after any artificial "deadline" that it sets but has no authority or
justification to set. Still, we appreciate the fact that the SEC has not reviewed and is returning
such documents to us. And, as I mentioned above, we will endeavor to resolve this issue
tomorrow, Monday, September 19.

Best regards,

Harlan

Harlan Protass

Clayman & Rosenberg LLP
305 Madison Avenue

New York, NY 10165

T. 212-922-1080

M.

F. 212-949-8255
www.clayro.com
protass@clayro.com

This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the designated
recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you
are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited.

On Sun, Sep 18, 2016 at 1:55 PM, Weinstock, Judith <weinstockj@sec.gov> wrote:

| Dear Harlan,

i



i

| Iam writing to follow-up on my email to you of September 13, 2016, to which you have not
responded. Please find attached three additional documents that you produced to us (and
that we produced back to you in August when we made our investigative file available to
you) that appear to be communications between your clients and their attorneys. At least
one of them appears on your privilege log. We return these to you without waiver of our
rights to assert that any privilege or protection that might have been asserted over the
document has been waived. Moreover, given the length of time that you have had notice
that these documents were produced to us and have not requested their return, it appears that
you may have intended to waive any privilege attached to these documents. Thus, if we do
not hear from you concerning the status of these documents (as well as any other potentially
privileged documents that you have produced to us) by close of business on September 19,
2016, we will presume that you have intended a waiver and will act accordingly.

As we notified you earlier, we are returning these documents as a courtesy. By doing so, we
do not assume any obligation to undertake a privilege review on your behalf.

Best regards,

Judy




305 Madison Avenue

la & New York, NY 10165
YIp T: 212-922-1080
osen efg F: 212-049-8255

Harlan J. Protass
Partner
protass@clayro.com

September 20, 2016

VIA E-MAIL

Judith Weinstock, Esq.

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
New York Regional Office

Brookfield Place

200 Vesey Street, Suite 400

New York, NY 10281-1022

Re:  In the Matter of Donald F. Lathen, Jr., Eden Arc Capital Management, LLC
and Eden Arc Capital Advisors, LLC, Admin. Proc. File No. 3-17387

Dear Ms. Weinstock:

As you know, this firm represents respondents Donald F. Lathen, Jr., Eden Arc
Capital Management, LLC and Eden Arc Capital Advisors, LLC (together the “Eden Arc
Respondents™) in the referenced matter. We write regarding your inquiries (on September 13
and 18, 2016) into several documents produced by the Eden Arc Respondents in response to
subpoenas issued by the SEC and, in turn, produced by the SEC when it provided its
investigative file to us. Those documents (and any attachments to those documents) were
inadvertently produced by the Eden Arc Respondents and, as you noted, are protected from
disclosure by the attorney-client privilege, the attorney work product doctrine and/or other
similar, applicable privileges and protections. We believe that the overwhelming majority of
those privileged documents were inadvertently produced to the SEC after January 1, 2016.

Given the short time-frame in which you requested a response, we have
determined three categories of inadvertently produced documents. These documents can easily
and readily be identified and returned to us.

The first category includes e-mails between Mr. Lathen and Kevin Galbraith, one
of his attorneys. You can find these e-mails by searching the metadata fields “To,” “From,” and
“CC” for the e-mail domain “kevingalbraithlaw.com.”



The second category includes e-mails between Mr. Lathen and his attorneys at
Clayman & Rosenberg LLP, including myself and Wayne Gosnell. You can find these e-mails
by searching the metadata fields “To,” “From,” and “CC” for the e-mail domain “clayro.com.”

The third category includes e-mails between Mr. Lathen and his attorneys at
Brune Law PC, including Susan Brune and several of her attorneys and staff. You can find these
e-mails by searching the metadata fields “To,” “From,” and “CC” for the e-mail domain
“brunelaw.com.”

The privileges applicable to each of the above categories of documents are the
same: They are textbook attorney-client communications and/or documents protected from
disclosure by the attorney work product doctrine. Accordingly, we ask that you identify the
aforementioned documents using the search directions above and return the documents identified
through those searches to us. Until such time as all such privileged documents have been
returned to us, we ask that you and all members of your staff refrain from reviewing any such
documents. To the extent that the SEC believes that a waiver of the attorney-client privilege has
occurred (which it has not), we ask that the SEC still refrain from reviewing any such privileged
documents until such time as the SEC presents that issue to Judge Grimes for purposes of
adjudicating the question of whether there has been a waiver.

Finally, should the SEC determine that it has located additional documents that

appear to be similarly privileged, we ask that you again refrain from reviewing such documents
and return them to us.

Very truly yours,
/s/

Harlan Protass

cc:  Janna Berke, Esq. (via e-mail)
Alex Janghorbani, Esq. (via e-mail)
Nancy Brown, Esq. (via e-mail)



From: Brown, Nancy A

To: “protass@clayro.com”

Cc: Weinstock, Judith; Janghorbani, Alexander; Berke, Janna
Subject: In re Donald L. Lathen, Jr., et al, Admin. Proc. File No. 3-17387
Date: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 9:36:10 AM

Attachments: ¢ Galbraith.pdf

Harlan,

I write in response to your letter of yesterday concerning your production of privileged
documents. In your letter you ask that the Division of Enforcement undertake a search on
your behalf in an attempt to cull potentially privileged materially from your own productions
to us. However, it would be inappropriate for us to undertake the search you request for a host
of reasons.

First, as a general matter, the privilege is Respondents’ and it is, therefore, your responsibility
to assert and protect it. As we have indicated in the past, we are willing—without waiver of
our rights to assert that any privilege or protection that might have been asserted over the
document has been waived—to sequester the produced documents that you identify as
privileged. However, you will need to provide us with a list of the produced documents, by
Bates number, over which you assert privilege and claim inadvertent production. Second, if
we undertook the review that you ask, you would necessarily authorize us to review the
documents over which you claim to be re-asserting the privilege. That you would have us
review that material is inconsistent with your assertion of privilege. Third, the search
parameters that you propose appear on their face to be ineffective at culling out only
privileged, and inadvertently-produced, materials. For example, not every document copied to
Kevin Galbraith is even arguably privileged, and as the attached illustrates, was not
inadvertently produced. Fourth, your letter seems to indicate that at least some of the
otherwise-privileged documents were produced knowingly. (See Letter from Harlan Protass
to Judith Weinstock, Sept. 20, 2016, at 1 (“We believe that the overwhelming majority of
those privileged documents were inadvertently produced . . . .””).) However, the search you
now propose would not distinguish between those documents and the ones you now claim to
have produced inadvertently.

Finally, and to reiterate what we’ve said before, we reserve all rights to argue that you have
waived any ability to claim inadvertence given the breadth of the possibly privileged
documents produced, and both the time that’s elapsed since you first produced them and since
you were notified of their production to us. For example, we re-produced these documents to
you back to you in August, and provided you with direct notice on September 13, and then
again this weekend. Still, it was not until yesterday morning that you even attempted to claw
them back (and even then without identifying them with any specificity). For that reason, we
have agreed to sequester the produced documents over which you specifically assert a
privilege, but we want to make clear that, by doing so, we are not conceding the validity of
your privilege assertions.

Thank you.
Nancy Brown



From: Brown, Nancy A

To: “protass@clayro.com”

Cc: Weinstock, Judith; Janghorbani, Alexander; Berke, Janna
Subject: In re Donald L. Lathen, Jr., et al, Admin. Proc. File No. 3-17387
Date: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 9:36:10 AM

Attachments: ¢ Galbraith.pdf

Harlan,

I write in response to your letter of yesterday concerning your production of privileged
documents. In your letter you ask that the Division of Enforcement undertake a search on
your behalf in an attempt to cull potentially privileged materially from your own productions
to us. However, it would be inappropriate for us to undertake the search you request for a host
of reasons.

First, as a general matter, the privilege is Respondents’ and it is, therefore, your responsibility
to assert and protect it. As we have indicated in the past, we are willing—without waiver of
our rights to assert that any privilege or protection that might have been asserted over the
document has been waived—to sequester the produced documents that you identify as
privileged. However, you will need to provide us with a list of the produced documents, by
Bates number, over which you assert privilege and claim inadvertent production. Second, if
we undertook the review that you ask, you would necessarily authorize us to review the
documents over which you claim to be re-asserting the privilege. That you would have us
review that material is inconsistent with your assertion of privilege. Third, the search
parameters that you propose appear on their face to be ineffective at culling out only
privileged, and inadvertently-produced, materials. For example, not every document copied to
Kevin Galbraith is even arguably privileged, and as the attached illustrates, was not
inadvertently produced. Fourth, your letter seems to indicate that at least some of the
otherwise-privileged documents were produced knowingly. (See Letter from Harlan Protass
to Judith Weinstock, Sept. 20, 2016, at 1 (“We believe that the overwhelming majority of
those privileged documents were inadvertently produced . . . .””).) However, the search you
now propose would not distinguish between those documents and the ones you now claim to
have produced inadvertently.

Finally, and to reiterate what we’ve said before, we reserve all rights to argue that you have
waived any ability to claim inadvertence given the breadth of the possibly privileged
documents produced, and both the time that’s elapsed since you first produced them and since
you were notified of their production to us. For example, we re-produced these documents to
you back to you in August, and provided you with direct notice on September 13, and then
again this weekend. Still, it was not until yesterday morning that you even attempted to claw
them back (and even then without identifying them with any specificity). For that reason, we
have agreed to sequester the produced documents over which you specifically assert a
privilege, but we want to make clear that, by doing so, we are not conceding the validity of
your privilege assertions.

Thank you.
Nancy Brown



305 Madison Avenue

].ﬂ. & New York, NY 10165
g II)%H TP T: 212-922-1080
OSEen C]fg F: 212-049-8255

Harlan J. Protass
Partner
protass@clayro.com

September 22, 2016

VIA E-MAIL

Nancy Brown, Esq.

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
New York Regional Office

Brookfield Place

200 Vesey Street, Suite 400

New York, NY 10281-1022

Re:  In the Matter of Donald F. Lathen, Jr., Eden Arc Capital Management, LLC
and Eden Arc Capital Advisors, LLC, Admin. Proc. File No. 3-17387

Dear Ms. Brown:

I write in response to your September 21, 2016 e-mail, which responded to my
September 19, 2016 letter concerning certain privileged documents that the Eden Arc
Respondents inadvertently produced. We disagree with several of the assertions in your e-mail.

First, we will shortly provide the SEC with a log of all documents that the Eden
Arc Respondents inadvertently produced, which documents are protected from disclosure by the
attorney-client privilege, the attorney work produce doctrine and/or any other applicable
privilege or protection. We dispute that any grounds exist for your assertion that a waiver of any
privilege or protection occurred with respect to those inadvertently produced documents. In fact,
the privileges and protections associated with those inadvertently produced documents have not
been waived and remain in place today. We therefore expect the SEC to treat those inadvertently
produced documents accordingly.

Second, given the clear instructions in my September 19, 2016 letter for
identifying all such privileged documents that were inadvertently produced, the SEC is now on
notice as to the existence and identity of those privileged documents. We therefore expect the
SEC to refrain from examining or reviewing any such documents any more than is necessary
than to determine that they fall within one of the categories of documents described in my
September 19, 2016 letter. Lest there be any confusion, we specifically instruct the SEC to
refrain from examining or reviewing any such documents except as provided for herein.




Third, we also dispute that the timing of our response to your recent e-mails
concerning the privileged documents that the Eden Arc Respondents inadvertently produced
somehow contributes to a finding (which, in any event, you have no authority to unilaterally
declare) that a waiver of any privilege or protection has occurred. To the contrary, we
understand the law to require notice to an adversary of any privileged documents that were
inadvertently produced promptly after discovering same. We did just that and did so after
undertaking an internal inquiry into the question of how and when such documents were
inadvertently produced as well as after developing a means for identifying such documents so
that they could be returned to us. We consider having done so to have been both professional
and appropriate, particularly since we did so in a matter of days.

Finally, your e-mail claims that certain language in my September 19, 2016 letter
suggests that certain of the privileged documents identified therein were “produced knowingly.”
You are either confused as to what I wrote or are incorrect. In particular, I stated that we
“believe that the overwhelming majority of those privileged documents were inadvertently
produced to the SEC after January 1, 2016.” That sentence states that the overwhelming
majority of those privileged documents were inadvertently produced after January 1, 2016, at a
time when Brune Law PC represented the Eden Arc Respondents. That sentence also states that
a few of those privileged documents were inadvertently produced before January 1, 2016, at a
time when my firm was representing the Eden Arc Respondents. Lest there be any confusion,
that sentence does not refer to any privileged documents that were “produced knowingly.”

Please let me know if you have any questions about the foregoing.

Very truly yours,
/s/

Harlan Protass

cc: Judith Weinstock, Esq. (via e-mail)
Alex Janghorbani, Esq. (via e-mail)
Janna Berke, Esq. (via e-mail)



To: Lindsey Alley[JAlley@HL.com)
From: Jay Lathen

Sent: Tue 4/19/2011 10:12:49 AM
Importance: Nomnal

Subject: Update

sub_agreement final.pdf
PPM_final.pdf
inv_pres 3 11.pdf

Hey Lindsey,
Hope you guys are doing well.

Well, | am finally launching my hedge fund, Eden Arc Capital Partners, at the end of this
month. Very exciting.

| wanted to give you a chance to participate. When we spoke back in December,

you indicated that you were potentially interested but didn't have a lot of free liquidity.
Not sure if that has changed but wanted to give you a heads-up on the launch.

To refresh your memory, the investment strategy is centered around an unusual
arbitrage opportunity in the retail corporate bond market. | have been managing the
strategy with my own capital since July 2009 and with outside capital from a family
office since September 2010. Based on the success of the strategy, | have decided to
raise the fund. The fund will have its initial closing at the end of this month. Most of the
capital is coming from a handful of institutions but | am also opening it up to selected
"friends and family." There is a one year lock-up, after which you can request full or
partial liquidity.

The strategy is unique in that it generates equity-like returns while taking short term
corporate credit risk. | believe the strategy will consistently yield net returns in excess of
20% with very limited market correlation and minimal risk.

Anyway, | have attached the fund docs in case this is of interest. Subscription
instructions are on page 3 of the sub agreement.

Let me know your thoughts.

Best,

Jay Lathen

Eden Arc Capital Management, LLC
One Penn Plaza, Ste. 3671

New York, NY 10119

212-786-7414 Work

646-349-5964 Fax

SEC-EDENARC-E-003872)
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Structural and Legal Considerations

o1 Eden Arc principals open a joint tenants with rights of survivorship
(“JTWROS”) account with a terminally ill participant

 Eden Arc funds the account

o Transaction is fully documented with participant

o Participant receives up front cash payment, typically $10,000, for agreeing to the
arrangement

v1 Upon the death of the participant, Eden Arc principals are surviving joint
owners and entitled to exercise the survivor’s option in full under the terms of
the prospectuses

o Account passes directly to Eden Arc principals and is not part of participant’s estate
@ No requirement in prospectus that the surviving owner be related to the decedent

1 Prior to launching business, Eden Arc received advice from counsel that the
strategy is legal

o Eden Arc has submitted numerous redemption requests to multiple issuers
over the course of the last year and all claims have been paid

o1 The strategy was further validated by a page 1 article in the Wall Street
Journal on March 10, 2010 titled “Investors Tap Into Deathbed Bond Deal”

SEC-EDENARC-E-0038739



SUBPOENA TO PRODUCE DOCUMENTS

Issued Pursuant to U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission Rules of
Practice 111(b) and 232, 17 C.F.R. §§ 201.111(b), 201.232.

1. TO This subpoena requires you to produce documents or other
Robert G. Flanders, Jr., Esq. tangible evidence described in Item 7, at the request of the
Whelan, Corrente, Flanders, Kinder & Siket | Party described in Item 4, in the U.S. Securities and Exchange
LLP Commission Administrative Proceeding described in Item 6.

100 Westminster Street, Suite 710
Providence, Rl 02903

2. PLACE OF PRODUCTION 3. DATE AND TIME PRODUCTION IS DUE
NY Rodlonar Ofoe 20 Commission September 30, 2016 5:00 p.m.

200 Vesey Street, Suite 400
New York, NY 10281

4. PARTY AND COUNSEL REQUESTING 5. THE PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS OR OTHER
ISSUANCE OF SUBPOENA TANGIBLE EVIDENCE IS ORDERED BY

Nancy A. Brown, Esq.

Alexander J. Janghorbani, Esq. Hon. James E. Grimes

Division of Enforcement

US Securities and Exchange Commission Administrative Law Judge

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission

6. TITLE OF THE MATTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDING NUMBER
In the Matter of Donald F. Lathen, Jr., et al., Admin. Proc. File No. 3-17387

7. DOCUMENTS OR OTHER TANGIBLE EVIDENCE TO BE PRODUCED (ATTACH PAGES AS REQUIRED)

Please see Attachment.

DATE SIGNED SIGNATURE OF ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

MOTION TO QUASH

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission’s Rules of Practice
require that any application to quash or modify a subpoena comply
with Commission Rule of Practice 232(e)(1). 17 CFR. §
201.232(e)(1).

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
Office of Administrative Law Judges Form




SUBPOENA ATTACHMENT

In the Matter of Donald F. (“Jay”) Lathen, Jr., et al., Admin. Proc. File No. 3-17387

DEFINITIONS
1. The term “communication” means the transmittal of information (in the form of
facts, ideas, inquiries or otherwise).
2. The term “document” is defined to be synonymous in meaning and equal in scope

to the usage of the term “documents or electronically stored information” in Fed. R. Civ. P.
34(a)(1)(A). A draft or non-identical copy is a separate document within the meaning of this
term.

3. The term “concerning” means relating to, réferring to, describing, evidencing or
constituting.

4. The following rules of construction apply to all discovery requests:

(a) The terms “all,” “any,” and “each” shall each be construed as encompassing
any and all.

(b) The connectives “and” and “or” shall be construed either disjunctively or
conjunctively as necessary to bring within the scope of the discovery request
all responses that might otherwise be construed to be outside of its scope.

(c) The use of the singular form of any word includes the plural and vice versa.

5. “You” or “Your” shall refer to Robert G. Flanders, Jr., and all of his current and
former partners, counsel, associates, agents and representatives at Hinckley Allen & Snyder,
LLP.

6. For each entity listed below, the entity shall be defined to include any parent
corporations, subsidiaries, affiliates, predecessors, successors, officers, directors, employees,

agents, general partners, limited partners or partnerships, wherever located:



Eden Arc Capital Management, LLC

Eden Arc Capital Advisers, LLC

Eden Arc Capital Partners, LP

EndCare

7. “Lathen” shall refer to Donald “Jay” Lathen, and each of his agents,

representatives, associates, affiliates and partners.

INSTRUCTIONS

1. Where any document is withheld, in whole or in part, due to any claim of
privilege, please provide the nature of the privilege (including work product) which is being
claimed and, if the privilege is govened by state law, indicate the state’s privilege rule being
invoked; and the following information shall be provided in the objection, unless divulgence of
such information would cause disclosure of the allegedly privileged information:

(a) the type of document, e.g., letter or memorandum,;

(b) the general subject matter of the document;

(c) the date of the document; and

(d) the author of the document, the addressees of the document, and any other
recipients, and, where not apparent, the relationship of the author, addressees,
and recipients to each other.

2. Each document requested is to be produced in its entirety, including all non-
identical copies and drafts, without abbreviation, expurgation, or redaction.

3. Each.request shall be answered fully unless it is subject to a good faith objection,

in which even the reason for the objection shall be stated in detail. If an objection pertains to



only a portion of a request, or a word, or phrase, or clause contained within a request, please state
the objection to that portion only, and respond to the remainder of the request.

4. If any document sought by these document requests once was, but no longer is,
within Your possession, custody or control, please identify each such document and its present or
last known custodian, and state: (a) the reason why the document is not being produced; and (b)
the date of the loss, destruction, discarding, theft or other disposal of the document.

5. This request is ongoing in nature and You should continue to produce responsive
documents as they are found or created on an ongoing basis.

DOCUMENTS AND INFORMATION TO BE PRODUCED

1. All documents concerning the structure of; and structuring of, Eden Arc Capital
Capital Management, LLC, Eden Arc Capital Advisers, LLC, Eden Arc Capital Partners, LP,
and/or EndCare (“Lathen Entities™) and any investment strategy contemplated or pursued by the
Lathen Entities and/or Lathen.

2. All documents concerning any agreements concerning any of the Lathen Entities
and/or Lathen, including but not limited to the Participant Agreements, Investment Management
Agreement, Discretionary Line Agreement, and Profit Sharing Agreement (collectively, “Lathen
Agreements”).

3. All documents concerning the disclosure of Lathen’s or the Lathen Entities’
investment strategies to anyone, including but not limited to disclosure of the Lathen
Agreements.

4, All documents concerning any redemptions of any bonds, notes, or certificates of
deposits by, or related to, Lathen or the Lathen Entities.

5. All billing records concerning Lathen or the Lathen Entities.

6. All documents concerning the legal or business advice requested by, and provided
to, the Lathen Entities and/or Lathen.

7. All documents concerning any communications between You and Lathen and/or
the Lathen Entities.
8. All documents concerning any communications between You and any investor or

prospective investor in the Lathen Entities.

9. All documents concerning any communications between You and any issuer of
any investment instrument containing a Survivor’s Option.



Eden Arc Capital Management, LLC

Eden Arc Capital Advisers, LLC

Eden Arc Capital Partners, LP

EndCare

7. “Lathen” shall refer to Donald “Jay” Lathen, and each of his agents,

representatives, associates, affiliates and partners.

INSTRUCTIONS

1. Where any document is withheld, in whole or in part, due to any claim of
privilege, please provide the nature éf the privilege (including work product) which is being
claimed and, if the privilege is governed by state law, indicate the state’s privilege rule being
invoked; and the following information shall be provided in the objection, unless divulgence of
such information would cause disclosure of the allegedly privileged information:

(a) the type of document, e.g., letter or memorandum;

(b) the general subject matter of the document;

(c) the date of the document; and

(d) the author of the document, the addressees of the document, and any other
recipients, and, where not apparent, the relationship of the author, addressees,
and recipients to each other.

2. Each document requested is to be produced in its entirety, including all non-
identical copies and drafts, without abbreviation, expurgation, or redaction.

3. Each request shall be answered fully unless it is subject to a good faith objection,

in which even the reason for the objection shall be stated in detail. If an objection pertains to



only a portion of a request, or a word, or phrase, or clause contained within a request, please state
the objection to that portion only, and respond to the remainder of the request.

4, If any document sought by these document requests once was, but no longer is,
within Your possession, custody or control, please identify each such document and its present or
last known custodian, and state: (a) the reason why the document is not being produced; and (b)
the date of the loss, destruction, discarding, theft or other disposal of the document.

5. This request is ongoing in nature and You should continue to produce responsive
documents as they are found or created on an ongoing basis.

DOCUMENTS AND INFORMATION TO BE PRODUCED

1. All documents concerning the structure of, and structuring of, Eden Arc Capital
Capital Management, LLC, Eden Arc Capital Advisers, LLC, Eden Arc Capital Partners, LP,
and/or EndCare (“Lathen Entities™) and any investment strategy contemplated or pursued by the
Lathen Entities and/or Lathen.

2. All documents concerning any agreements concerning any of the Lathen Entities
and/or Lathen, including but not limited to the Participant Agreements, Investment Management
Agreement, Discretionary Line Agreement, and Profit Sharing Agreement (collectively, “Lathen
Agreements”).

3. All documents concerning the disclosure of Lathen’s or the Lathen Entities’
investment strategies to anyone, including but not limited to disclosure of the Lathen
Agreements.

4, All documents concerning any redemptions of any bonds, notes, or certificates of
deposits by, or related to, Lathen or the Lathen Entities.

5. All billing records conceming Lathen or the Lathen Entities.

6. All documents concerning the legal or business advice requested by, and provided
to, the Lathen Entities and/or Lathen.

7. All documents concerning any communications between You and Lathen and/or
the Lathen Entities.
8. All documents concerning any communications between You and any investor or

prospective investor in the Lathen Entities.

9. All documents concerning any communications between You and any issuer of
any investment instrument containing a Survivor’s Option.



SUBPOENA TO PRODUCE DOCUMENTS

Issued Pursuant to U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission Rules of
Practice 111(b) and 232, 17 C.F.R. §§ 201.111(b), 201.232.

1. TO This subpoena requires you to produce documents or other
Eric Roper, Esq. tangible evidence described in Item 7, at the request of the
1025 Fifth Avenue Party described in Item 4, in the U.S. Securities and Exchange
New York. NY 10028-0134 Commission Administrative Proceeding described in Item 6.
2. PLACE OF PRODUCTION 3. DATE AND TIME PRODUCTION IS DUE

Ny ﬁz;‘;;‘,‘:;sgggf"""a"ge Commission September 30, 2016 5:00 p.m.

200 Vesey Street, Suite 400
New York, NY 10281

4. PARTY AND COUNSEL REQUESTING 5. THE PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS OR OTHER
ISSUANCE OF SUBPOENA TANGIBLE EVIDENCE IS ORDERED BY

Nancy A. Brown, Esq.

Alexander J. Janghorbani, Esq. Hon. James E. Grimes

Division of Enforcement

US Securities and Exchange Commission Administrative Law Judge

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission

6. TITLE OF THE MATTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDING NUMBER
In the Matter of Donald F. Lathen, Jr., et al., Admin. Proc. File No. 3-17387

7. DOCUMENTS OR OTHER TANGIBLE EVIDENCE TO BE PRODUCED (ATTACH PAGES AS REQUIRED)

Please see Attachment.

DATE SIGNED SIGNATURE OF ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

MOTION TO QUASH

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission’s Rules of Practice
require that any application to quash or modify a subpoena comply
with Commission Rule of Practice 232(e)(1). 17 CF.R. §
201.232(e)(1).

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
Office of Administrative Law Judges Form




SUBPOENA ATTACHMENT

In the Matter of Donald F. (“Jay”) Lathen, Jr., et al., Admin. Proc. File No. 3-17387

DEFINITIONS
1. The term “communication” means the transmittal of information (in the form of
facts, ideas, inquiries or otherwise).
2. The term “document” is defined to be synonymous in meaning and equal in scope

to the usage of the term “documents or electronically stored information” in Fed. R. Civ. P.
34(a)(1)(A). A draft or non-identical copy is a separate document within the meaning of this
term.

3. The term “concerning” means relating to, referring to, describing, evidencing or
constituting.

4. The following rules of construction apply to all discovery requests:

(a) The terms “all,” “any,” and “each” shall each be construed as encompassing
any and all.

(b) The connectives “and” and “or” shall be construed either disjunctively or
conjunctively as necessary to bring within the scope of the discovery request
all responses that might otherwise be construed to be outside of its scope.

(c) The use of the singular form of any word includes the plural and vice versa.

5. “You” or “Yc;ur” shall refer to Eric Roper, and all of his current and former
partners, counsel, associates, agents and representatives at Gersten Savage, LLP.

6. For each entity listed below, the entity shall be defined to include any parent
corporations, subsidiaries, affiliates, predecessors, successors, officers, directors, employees,
agents, general partners, limited partners or partnerships, wherever located: |

Eden Arc Capital Management, LLC



Eden Arc Capital Advisers, LLC

Eden Arc Capital Partners, LP

EndCare

7. “Lathen” shall refer to Donald “Jay” Lathen, and each of his agents,

representatives, associates, affiliates and partners.

INSTRUCTIONS

1. Where any document is withheld, in whole or in part, due to any claim of
privilege, please provide the nature of the privilege (including work product) which is being
claimed and, if the privilege is governed by state law, indicate the state’s privilege rule being
invoked; and the following information shall be provided in the objection, unless divulgence of
such information would cause disclosure of the allegedly privileged information:

(a) the type of document, e.g., letter or memorandum;

(b) the general subject matter of the document;

(c) the date of the document; and

(d) the author of the document, the addressees of the document, and any other
recipients, and, where not apparent, the relationship of the author, addressees,
and recipients to each other.

2. Each document requested is to be produced in its entirety, including all non-
identical copies and drafts, without abbreviation, expurgation, or redaction.

3. Each request shall be answered fully unless it is subject to a good faith objection,
in which even the reason for the objection shall be stated in detail. If an objection pertains to
only a portion of a request, or a word, or phrase, or clause contained within a request, please state

the objection to that portion only, and respond to the remainder of the request.



4. If any document sought by these document requests once was, but no longer is,
within Your possession, custody or control, please identify each such document and its present or
last known custodian, and state: (a) the reason why the document is not being produced; and (b)
the date of the loss, destruction, discarding, theft or other disposal of the document.

5. This request is ongoing in nature and You should continue to produce responsive
documents as they are found or created on an ongoing basis.

DOCUMENTS AND INFORMATION TO BE PRODUCED

1. All documents concerning the structure of, and structuring of, Eden Arc Capital
Capital Management, LLC, Eden Arc Capital Advisers, LLC, Eden Arc Capital Partners, LP,
and/or EndCare (“Lathen Entities”) and any investment strategy contemplated or pursued by the
Lathen Entities and/or Lathen.

2. All documents concerning any agreements concerning any of the Lathen Entities
and/or Lathen, including but not limited to the Participant Agreements, Investment Management

Agreement, Discretionary Line Agreement, and Profit Sharing Agreement (collectively, “Lathen
Agreements”).

3. All documents concerning the disclosure of Lathen’s or the Lathen Entities’
investment strategies to anyone, including but not limited to disclosure of the Lathen
Agreements.

4. All documents concerning any redemptions of any bonds, notes, or certificates of
deposits by, or related to, Lathen or the Lathen Entities.

5. All billing records concerning Lathen or the Lathen Entities.

6. All documents concerning the legal or business advice requested from, and
provided to, the Lathen Entities.

7. All documents concerning any communications between You and Lathen and/or
the Lathen Entities.
8. All documents concerning any communications between You and any investor or

prospective investor in the Lathen Entities.

9. All documents concerning any communications between You and any issuer of
any investment instrument containing a Survivor’s Option. '



SUBPOENA ATTACHMENT

In the Matter of Donald F. (“Jay”) Lathen, Jr., et al., Admin. Proc. File No. 3-17387

DEFINITIONS
1. The term “communication” means the transmittal of information (in the form of
facts, ideas, inquiries or otherwise).
2. The term “document” is defined to be synonymous in meaning and equal in scope

to the usage of the term “documents or electronically stored information” in Fed. R. Civ. P.

34(a)(1)(A). A draft or non-identical copy is a separate document within the meaning of this

term.

3. The term “concerning” means relating to, referring to, describing, evidencing or .
constituting.

4. The following rules of construction apply to all discovery requests:

(a) The terms “all,” “any,” and “each” shall each be construed as encompassing
any and all.

(b) The connectives “and” and “or” shall be cdnstrued either disjunctively or
conjunctively as necessary to bring within the scope of the discovery request
all responses that might otherwise be construed to be outside of its scope.

(c) The use of the singular form of any word includes the plural and vice versa.

5. “You” or “Your” shall refer to Margaret D. Farrell, Esq., and all of her current
and former partners, counsel, associates, agents and representatives at Hinckley Allen & Snyder,
LLP.

6. For each entity listed below, the entity shall be defined to include any parent
corporations, subsidiaries, affiliates, predecessors, successors, officers, directors, employees,

agents, general partners, limited partners or partnerships, wherever located:



SUBPOENA TO PRODUCE DOCUMENTS

Issued Pursuant to U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission Rules of
Practice 111(b) and 232, 17 C.F.R. §§ 201.111(b), 201.232.

1. TO

Margaret D. Farrell, Esq.

Hinckley, Allen & Snyder LLP

100 Westminster Street, Suite 1500
Providence, RI 02903

This subpoena requires you to produce documents or other
tangible evidence described in Item 7, at the request of the
Party described in Item 4, in the U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission Administrative Proceeding described in Item 6.

2. PLACE OF PRODUCTION

US Securities and Exchange Commission
NY Regional Office

200 Vesey Street, Suite 400

New York, NY 10281

3. DATE AND TIME PRODUCTION IS DUE
September 30, 2016 5:00 p.m.

4. PARTY AND COUNSEL REQUESTING
ISSUANCE OF SUBPOENA

Nancy A. Brown, Esq.

Alexander J. Janghorbani, Esq.

Division of Enforcement

US Securities and Exchange Commission

5. THE PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS OR OTHER
TANGIBLE EVIDENCE IS ORDERED BY

Hon. James E. Grimes

Administrative Law Judge
U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission

6. TITLE OF THE MATTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDING NUMBER
In the Matter of Donald F. Lathen, Jr., et al., Admin. Proc. File No. 3-17387

7. DOCUMENTS OR OTHER TANGIBLE EVIDENCE TO BE PRODUCED (ATTACH PAGES AS REQUIRED)

Please see Attachment.

DATE SIGNED

SIGNATURE OF ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

MOTION TO QUASH

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission’s Rules of Practice
require that any application to quash or modify a subpoena comply

with Commission Rule of Practice 232(e)(1).

201.232(e)(1).

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
Office of Administrative Law Judges Form

17 CFR. §




4. If any document sought by these document requests once was, but no longer is,
within Your possession, custody or control, please identify each such document and its present or
last known custodian, and state: (a) the reason why the document is not being produced; and (b)
the date of the loss, destruction, discarding, theft or other disposal of the document.

5. This request is ongoing in nature and You should continue to produce responsive
documents as they are found or created on an ongoing basis.

DOCUMENTS AND INFORMATION TO BE PRODUCED

1. All documents concerning the structure of, and structuring of, Eden Arc Capital
Capital Management, LLC, Eden Arc Capital Advisers, LLC, Eden Arc Capital Partners, LP,
and/or EndCare (“Lathen Entities™), and any investment strategy contemplated or pursued by the
Lathen Entities and/or Lathen.

2. All documents concerning any agreements concerning any of the Lathen Entities
and/or Lathen, including but not limited to the Participant Agreements, Investment Management
Agreement, Discretionary Line Agreement, and Profit Sharing Agreement (collectively, “Lathen
Agreements™).

3. All documents concerning the disclosure of Lathen’s or the Lathen Entities’
investment strategies to anyone, including but not limited to disclosure of the Lathen
Agreements.

4. All documents concerning any redemptions of any bonds, notes, or certificates of
deposits by, or related to, Lathen or the Lathen Entities.

5. All billing records concerning Lathen or the Lathen Entities.

6. All documents concerning the legal or business advice requested by, and provided
to, the Lathen Entities and/or Lathen.

7. All documents concerning any communications between You and Lathen and/or
the Lathen Entities.
8. All documents concerning any communications between You and any investor or

prospective investor in the Lathen Entities.

9. All documents concerning any communications between You and any issuer of
any investment instrument containing a Survivor’s Option.



Eden Arc Capital Advisers, LLC

Eden Arc Capital Partners, LP

EndCare

7. “Lathen” shall refer to Donald “Jay” Lathen, and each of his agents,

representatives, associates, affiliates and partners.

INSTRUCTIONS

1. Where any document' is withheld, in whole or in part, due to any claim of
privilege, please provide the nature of the privilege (including work product) which is being
claimed and, if the privilege is governed by state law, indicate the state’s privilege rule being
invoked; and the following information shall be provided in the objection, unless divulgence of
such information would cause disclosure of the allegedly privileged information:

(a) the type of document, e.g., letter or memorandum;

(b) the general subject matter of the document;

(c) the date of the document; and

(d) the author of the document, the addressees of the document, and any other
recipients, and, where not apparent, the relationship of the author, addressees,
and recipients to each other.

2. | Each document requested is to be produced in its entirety, including all non-
identical copies and drafts, without abbreviation, expurgation, or redaction.

3. Each request shai] be answered fully unless it is subject to a good faith objection,
in which even the reason for the objection shall be stated in detail. If an objection pertains to
only a portion of a request, or a word, or phrase, or clause contained within a request, please state

the objection to that portion only, and respond to the remainder of the request.



SUBPOENA ATTACHMENT

In the Matter of Donald F. (“Jay”) Lathen, Jr., et al., Admin. Proc. File No. 3-17387

DEFINITIONS
1. The term “communication” means the transmittal of information (in the form of
facts, ideas, inquiries or otherwise).
2. The term “document” is defined to be synonymous in meaning and equal in scope

to the usage of the term “documents or electronically stored information” in Fed. R. Civ. P.
34(a)(1)(A). A draft or non-identical copy is a separate document within the meaning of this
term.

3. The term “concerning” means relating to, referring to, describing, evidencing or
constituting.

4. The following rules of construction apply to all discovery requests:

(a) The terms “all,” “any,” and “each” shall each be construed as encompassing
any and all.

(b) The connectives “and” and “or” shall be construed either disjunctively or
conjunctively as necessary to bring within the scope of the discovery request
all responses that might otherwise be construed to be outside of its scope.

(c) The use of the singular form of any word includes the plural and vice versa.

5. “You” or “Your” shall refer to Cherryl J. Calaguio, and all of her current and
former partners, counsel, associates, agents and representatives at Gersten Savage, LLP.

6. For each entity listed below, the entity shall be defined to include any parent
corporations, subsidiaries, affiliates, predecessors, successors, officers, directors, employees,
agents, general partners, limited partners or partnerships, wherever located:

Eden Arc Capital Management, LLC



SUBPOENA TO PRODUCE DOCUMENTS

Issued Pursuant to U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission Rules of
Practice 111(b) and 232, 17 C.F.R. §§ 201.111(b), 201.232.

1. TO

Cherryl J. Calaguio, Esq.

Sichenzia Ross Friedman Ference LLP
61 Broadway

New York, NY 10006

This subpoena requires you to produce documents or other
tangible evidence described in Item 7, at the request of the
Party described in Item 4, in the U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission Administrative Proceeding described in Item 6.

2. PLACE OF PRODUCTION

US Securities and Exchange Commission
NY Regional Office

200 Vesey Street, Suite 400

New York, NY 10281

3. DATE AND TIME PRODUCTION IS DUE
September 30, 2016 5:00 p.m.

4. PARTY AND COUNSEL REQUESTING
ISSUANCE OF SUBPOENA

Nancy A. Brown, Esq.

Alexander J. Janghorbani, Esq.

Division of Enforcement

US Securities and Exchange Commission

5. THE PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS OR OTHER
TANGIBLE EVIDENCE IS ORDERED BY

Hon. James E. Grimes

Administrative Law Judge
U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission

6. TITLE OF THE MATTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDING NUMBER
In the Matter of Donald F. Lathen, Jr., et al., Admin. Proc. File No. 3-17387

7. DOCUMENTS OR OTHER TANGIBLE EVIDENCE TO BE PRODUCED (ATTACH PAGES AS REQUIRED)

Please see Attachment.

DATE SIGNED

SIGNATURE OF ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

MOTION TO QUASH

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission’s Rules of Practice
require that any application to quash or modify a subpoena comply

with Commission Rule of Practice 232(e)(1).

201.232(e)(1).

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
Office of Administrative Law Judges Form

17 CFR. §




